
June 8, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda  Page 1 of 5 

 

 

City of Guadalupe 
 

AGENDA 
 

Regular Meeting of the Guadalupe City Council 
 

Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 6:00 pm 
City Hall, 918 Obispo Street, Council Chambers 

 
Pursuant to Governor’s Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-33-20: All residents are to heed any orders and 
guidance of state and local public health officials, including but not limited to the imposition of social 
distancing measures, to control the spread of COVID-19. 
 

The City Council meeting will be broadcast live on Charter Spectrum Cable Channel 20. 
 

If you choose to attend the City Council meeting in person, you should maintain appropriate social 
distancing.  Seating will be limited. In addition, all persons attending the City Council meeting are 
required to wear nose and face masks pursuant to County of Santa Barbara Health Officer Order No. 
2020-10. 

 

If you choose not to attend the City Council meeting but wish to make a comment during oral 
communications or on a specific agenda item, please submit via email to juana@ci.guadalupe.ca.us no 
later than 1:00 pm on Tuesday, June 8, 2021. Every effort will be made to read your comment aloud into 
the record, subject to the 3-minute time limit.  Alternatively, you may provide public comment through 
the Zoom application either: 

 

Please be advised that, pursuant to State Law, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item on the Agenda, before or during Council consideration of that item.  Please be aware that items on the Consent 
Calendar are considered to be routine and are normally enacted by one vote of the City Council.  If you wish to speak on 
a Consent Calendar item, please do so during the Community Participation Forum. 
 
The Agenda and related Staff reports are available on the City’s website: www.ci.guadalupe.ca.us Friday before Council 
meeting. 
 
Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 
will be made available the Friday before Council meetings at the Administration Office at City Hall 918 Obispo Street, 
Monday through Friday between 8:00 am and 4:30 pm, and also posted 72 hours prior to the meeting.  The City may 
charge customary photocopying charges for copies of such documents. Any documents distributed to a majority of the 
City Council regarding any item on this agenda less than 72 hours before the meeting will be made available for inspection 
at the meeting and will be posted on the City’s website and made available for inspection the day after the meeting at 
the Administrator Office at City Hall 918 Obispo Street, Monday through Friday between 8:00 am and 4:30 pm. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
including review of the Agenda and related documents, please contact the Administration Office at (805) 356.3891 at 
least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  This will allow time for the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 

 

 

mailto:juana@ci.guadalupe.ca.us
http://www.ci.guadalupe.ca.us/


June 8, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda  Page 2 of 5 

 

1. ROLL CALL:  
 

  Council Member Liliana Cardenas 
  Council Member Gilbert Robles 
  Council Member Eugene Costa Jr. 

Mayor Pro Tempore Tony Ramirez 
  Mayor Ariston Julian 
 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4. AGENDA REVIEW 
At this time the City Council will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests 
for, or make announcements regarding, any change(s) in the order of the day. 

  
5. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION FORUM 

Each person will be limited to a discussion of three (3) minutes or as directed by the Mayor.  This 
time is reserved to accept comments from the public on Consent Calendar items, Ceremonial 
Calendar items, Closed Session items, or matters not otherwise scheduled on this agenda. Pursuant 
to provisions of the Brown Act, no action may be taken on these matters unless they are listed on 
the agenda, or unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist.  City Council may direct staff 
to investigate and/or schedule certain matters for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

 
6. CEREMONIAL CALENDAR 

 

• Swearing in Michael Ambrosio, Paid Call Firefighter and Robert Wright, Police Officer 
 

7. PROCLAMATION 
 

• Recognizing June 2021 – Pride Month  
 

8.  PRESENTATIONS 
 

• Tim Karcz, California Joint Powers Insurance Authority 
 

9. CONSENT CALENDAR  

The following items are presented for City Council approval without discussion as a single agenda 
items in order to expedite the meeting.  Should a Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove an 
item, it must be dropped from the blanket motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 

 
A. Waive the reading in full of all Ordinances and Resolutions. Ordinances on the Consent 

Calendar will be adopted by the same vote cast as the first meeting, unless City Council 
indicates otherwise. 
 

B. Approve payment of warrants for the period ending June 3, 2021. 
 



June 8, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda  Page 3 of 5 

 

C. Approve the Minutes of the City Council special meeting of May 18, 2021 to be ordered filed. 
 
D. Approve the Minutes of the City Council regular meeting of May 25, 2021 to be ordered filed. 
 
E. Approve the Santa Barbara County Animal Services Agreement one year extension at a cost 

of $61,900 in fiscal year 2021-2022.  
 

F.  Adopt Resolution No. 2021-40 approving Cost Allocation Plan for fiscal year 2021-2022. 
 

G. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-41 establishing the appropriations limit from tax proceeds for 
fiscal year 2021-2022.  

 
H. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-42 authorizing City staff to increase the LeRoy Park Construction 

Contingency to $319,235.99. 
 

I. MONTHLY REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 

1. Planning Department report for May 2021 
2. Building Department report for May 2021 
3. Public Works / City Engineer’s Department report for May 2021 

 
10. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: (Information Only) 

 
11. DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT: (Information Only) 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

12. Tentative Parcel Map 29,063 a Master Vesting Tentative Parcel Map to Subdivide an 85.1 gross 
acre parcel into four lots for future residential subdivision in the south portion of the DJ Farms 
Specific Plan (APN 113-080-018). 
 
Written report: William Bill Scott, City Planner 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 
a. Presentation of staff report followed by questions from City Council; and 
b. Conduct a public hearing to receive any comments from the applicant and the public regarding 

Tract 29,063; and 
c. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-43 approving Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063 and adopting 

finding pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act. Section 15182 and Section 15162. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



June 8, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda  Page 4 of 5 

 

REGUAR BUSINESS   
 

13. City of Guadalupe 75th Anniversary Celebration. 
 
Written report: Todd Bodem, City Administrator 
Recommendation: That the City Council provide a letter of support for the City of Guadalupe 75th 
Anniversary celebration to the California Department of Transportation (CalTrans) street closure 
application – Resolution No. 2021-44. 

 
14. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
15. ANNOUNCEMENTS - COUNCIL ACTIVITY/COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION MEETING 

 
CLOSED SESSION 
 

17. A. Conference with Labor Negotiators 
(Subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54957.6) 
Agency designated representatives: City Administrator and Human Resources Manager;  
Employee Organizations: International Association of Firefighters (IAFF) 
 

B.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
 Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 
 1 case 

 
18. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCMENTS 

 
19. ADJOURNMENT  

 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
amended agenda was posted on the City Hall display case and website not less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting.  Dated this 4th day of June 2021. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Todd Bodem, City Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Todd Bodem 



June 8, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda  Page 5 of 5 

 

PROPOSED FUTURE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

Council Meeting:  Date and Subject Department Agenda Category 
Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 6:00 pm / Regular Meeting 
SEIU Local 620 MOU Approval Human Resources Consent Calendar 
May 2021 Financial Report Finance Department Consent Calendar 
Contract Award – Sewer Trunk Main Line Project  Public Works Dept Consent Calendar 
Guadalupe Trail to the Park Feasibility Update Public Works Dept Consent Calendar 
   
   
Tuesday, July 13, 2021 at 6:00 pm / Regular Meeting 
Contract Award – Effluent Pump Station  Public Works Dept Consent Calendar 
   
   
   
Tuesday, July 27, 2021 at 6:00 pm / Regular Meeting 
   
   
   
   

Other Unscheduled Items Proposed Date 
of Item 

Department Agenda Category 

Urban Footprint Civic Plan  Ariston – Request CC New Business 
City Hall Repairs   New Business 
Tree Ordinance  Public Works New Business 
Sidewalk Vending Ordinance  Planning Department New Business 
Guadalupe Leo Club Recognition  Administration Dept Ceremonial 
Vacant Property Ordinance  Administration Dept New Business 
Sign Ordinance  Planning Dept New Business 
Pasadera Public Infrastructure Dedication  Public Works Dept New Business 
Food Truck and Special Event Ordinance  Planning Dept New Business 
Gift Policy  City Attorney New Business 
City of Guadalupe 75th Anniversary – 
August 3rd Celebration 

   

Short Term Rentals   City Attorney New Business 
Master Fee Schedule CPI FY 2021-22  Finance Department Regular Business 
Planning/Building Tracking Software   Planning Dept. New Business 
SB1383 Organic Waste  Public Works Dept Regular Business 



Agenda Item No. 7



Agenda Item No. 9B 

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE 

Agenda of June 08, 2021 

__ VF. ________ _ 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: Approved by: 

Veronica Fabian 

Finance Account Clerk 

Lorena Zarate 

Finance Director 

Todd Bodem 

City Administrator 

SUBJECT: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Payment of warrants for the period ending June 03, 2021 to be Approved for 

payment by the City Council. Subject to having been certified as being in 

conformity with the budget by the Finance Department staff. 

That the City Council review and approve the listing of hand checks and warrants to be paid on 

June 09, 2021. 

BACKGROUND: 

Submittal of the listing of warrants issued by the City to vendors for the period and explanations for 

disbursement of these warrants. An exception, such as an emergency hand check may be required to be 

issued and paid prior to submittal of the warrant listing, however, this warrant will be identified as 

"Ratify" on the warrant listing. 

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 1 of 10 

 

              

 MINUTES  

     City of Guadalupe 
 

           Special Meeting of the Guadalupe City Council 
        Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 6:00 pm 

 City Hall, 918 Obispo Street, Council Chambers 
 

          

1. ROLL CALL:  
 

  Council Member Liliana Cardenas 
  Council Member Gilbert Robles 
  Council Member Eugene Costa Jr. 

Mayor Pro Tempore Tony Ramirez 
  Mayor Ariston Julian 
 
  Council Member Cardenas was absent.  All others were present. 
 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4. AGENDA REVIEW 
At this time the City Council will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests 
for, or make announcements regarding, any change(s) in the order of the day.  

 
5. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION FORUM 

Each person will be limited to a discussion of three (3) minutes or as directed by the Mayor.  This 
time is reserved to accept comments from the public on Consent Calendar items, Ceremonial 
Calendar items, Closed Session items, or matters not otherwise scheduled on this agenda. Pursuant 
to provisions of the Brown Act, no action may be taken on these matters unless they are listed on 
the agenda, or unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist.  City Council may direct staff 
to investigate and/or schedule certain matters for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

6. Introduction of Ordinance No. 2021-494 repealing Chapter 9.21 and adding Chapter 9.22 to Title 
9 of the Guadalupe Municipal Code relating to commercial cannabis businesses and amending 
various sections of Title 12 (Zoning) of the Guadalupe Municipal Code to designate zoning districts 
for commercial cannabis businesses. 
 

 Agenda Item No. 9C 



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 2 of 10 

 

Written Report: Todd Bodem, City Administrator 
Recommendation: That the City Council, by motion, introduce, on its first reading and continue 
to the meeting of May 25, 2021 for second reading and adoption, Ordinance No. 2021-494 repealing 
Chapter 9.21 and adding Chapter 9.22 to Title 9 of the Guadalupe Municipal Code relating to 
commercial cannabis businesses, and amending various section of Title 12 (Zoning) of the 
Guadalupe Municipal Code to designate zoning districts for commercial cannabis businesses.  
 
Mr. Bodem gave a brief background leading up to tonight’s discussion and adoption of the first 
reading of this ordinance.  At the City Council meeting on March 9, 2021, staff presented a report on 
the topic of the possible legalization of cannabis uses in the City.  Staff reported on the history of 
legalization of cannabis in California, the City status with respect to regulation of cannabis, and 
current cannabis law and policy issues.  Council then gave staff direction to hire a cannabis 
consultant from Hinderliter, de Llamas & Associates (HdL).  At the City Council meeting on April 13, 
2021, HdL gave a presentation on cannabis policy and strategy options.  The City Council then gave 
staff direction to hold at least one community workshop for community input about possible 
cannabis legalization in the City.  That community workshop (a special joint meeting between the 
City Council and the Recreation and Parks Commission) was held on May 12, 2021 attended by 
between 30-40 participants. 
 
The staff report is basically a syllabus best practice with the ordinance to discuss operational and 
legal aspects of the ordinance.  It is recommended that there be a public hearing; that the full reading 
be waived, read by title only; introduce for first reading, and continue to the City Council’s regular 
meeting of May 25, 2021, for second reading and adoption.   At this point, Mr. Bodem turned the 
discussion over to the HdL consultant and City Attorney. 
 
Mr. Philip Sinco, City Attorney, said, “This is a draft of a regulatory ordinance that permits you to 
create procedures if adopted before July 1, 2021.  Some of the highlights of the ordinance are:  1) 
minor additions to zoning ordinance; 2) minor amendments to allow for retail use of cannabis; 3) 
use of 3 to 4 zones and all the others for industrial and manufacturing; 4) can only be conditional 
uses that require another hearing for the City Council; and 5) select businesses that might be entitled 
to getting cannabis permit. 
 
Mr. Sinco continued saying that it was important to adopt this ordinance before July 1, 2021.  
Proposition 64, State law, has an exemption from CEQA if adopted prior to July 1st.   By adopting this 
ordinance before July 1st, it saves the City tremendous amount of money from having to do extensive 
CEQA reviews. 
 
Other highlights of the ordinance are that there will be background checks for business owners and 
employees, passing with no felonies or any other conditions as stated in the ordinance.  Council can 
decide the maximum number of businesses and types of businesses by resolution at a later date.  
Ordinance requires businesses would agree to provide community benefits, such as in-kind 
donations, sponsorship of community events, financial support/services for schools, parks & 
recreation programs, youth, seniors, homeless, etc.  
 



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 3 of 10 

 

Mr. Sinco again said, “Tonight is to approve the first reading of the ordinance.  If approved, the 
process will be determined later.  The City has the right to not award a permit per the ordinance.  It 
also has the right of revocation or suspension.  There’s also an annual re-application for a permit 
with fees involved but less than the initial application fee.  Criteria for a selection process will be 
decided later by resolution.  If change in ownership is more than 51% in a transfer, selling of 
business/license to another, this would require an evaluation and the process would have to start all 
over.” 
 
Mr. Sinco then spoke briefly about appeals.  He said, “The City Council will handle all appeals of 
decisions pursuant to the ordinance, except the final decision granting an applicant a cannabis 
business permit since the City Council would be making that decision.  (City staff makes all other 
decisions under the ordinance.)  Because the City Council is making that decision, the only way to 
appeal would be to seek judicial review of the decision.” 
 
He continued saying that there’s a section that limits the City’s liability. The applicant must indemnify 
the City as a condition of approval of the permit.  There are recordkeeping requirements and specific 
security provisions required for all these types of businesses.  There are other technical requirements 
related to operations. For example, retail businesses.  There must be licensed uniformed security 
onsite.  There’s age verification.  Government identification must be shown. There are provisions for 
other types of businesses that are highly technical, too.  A provision was added to the ordinance as 
a result of the recent workshop.  City Council seems to be in favor of not allowing cultivation in terms 
of growing in the City but possibility of cultivation processing which is a sub-category.  There’s a need 
for that.  Jobs are good paying and there may be some facilities that could attract a quality applicant.  
Those are just some of the highlights.  But tonight, is to approve the ordinance.  If approved, the 
process will be determined later.” 
 
Mayor Julian asked, “Is this (the ordinance) on the website?  Mr. Sinco said that it was.  The mayor 
then said, “There’s a lot of detail there, 43 pages. You can tell there’s a lot of experience with other 
jurisdictions in terms of carving it down to where this particular ordinance eliminates any questions 
or goes to that point.  It’s technical and serves us well in terms of making a determination.”  
 
Mr. Sinco added, “I expressed my gratitude to Mr. McPherson when I saw this and how well thought 
out it was.   I realize now that neither our staff nor myself could have brought you a quality ordinance 
in time before the July 1st deadline.  Your decision to hire HdL was a very good one.”   He then asked 
Mr. McPherson from HdL if he wanted to make any comments. 
 
Mr. McPherson, consultant from HdL, re-emphasized the importance of what the City Council was 
trying to achieve the last time the Council got together.  He said, “They’re trying to get to that 
deadline.  One key issue:  are you going to move forward?  Even if you adopt the ordinance, you 
don’t need to move forward right afterwards.  You have time to consider a process, etc.  Just want 
the audience to know as well.”   
 
Mr. McPherson continued saying, “The second key issue:  how you want to approach it with that 
decision.  The City will have a lot of flexibility to slow down after this ordinance is adopted.  Go 



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 4 of 10 

 

through a thoughtful process.  Just because the ordinance is adopted, doesn’t mean someone can 
come in and immediately get a permit.  Again, that gives Council a lot more leeway to do what you 
want to do and think things through.  At the backend, if a decision is to award a regulatory permit, 
the applicant must go through the process, such as public noticing and all other concerns associated 
with that.  As for fees, there’s full cost recovery.  It’s not like the City is subsidizing through the 
General Fund in order to make things happen.” 

 
Mayor Julian said, “There might be some concerns people may have about the location or zone.  
What’s the distance from schools and legalities related to that?  Or concerns about licensing, 
security, etc.  He said, “This is just a cover.  The specifics aren’t there yet but this ordinance gives us 
the ability and approval to define a process with all those details.  There isn’t a rush to go into any 
specifics now.  Those decisions have yet to be worked through.  But there’s a timeline in terms of 
approving this ordinance.”  The mayor then opened the hearing @ 6:16 p.m. 
 
Mr. Stewart Jenkins started his comments by saying, “I’m not judgmental about folks who want to 
use this”.  He then read his handout which previously had been given to the Council.  The summary 
of Mr. Jenkins’ handout is as follows: “I provided you last week with scientific studies on risks to 
physical and mental health caused by cannabis/marijuana.  Three demonstrate that use of Cannabis 
triggers Testicular Cancer.  (3 times the risk) One, the Comprehensive study of the increased risks 
from both Tobacco and Marijuana, shows that Marijuana delivers 50% more, and 75% more than 
tobacco, respectively, of two primary chemicals that cause Lung Cancer. A study shows extensive 
increases in mental illness and violence caused by increased use of Marijuana.  Another study 
demonstrates extensive increases in mental illness and violence caused by increased use of 
Marijuana, while another shows Cannabis causes significant increases in premature and low weight 
births.  Mr. Jenkins then spoke about the importance of labeling.  He said, “A bottle of wine and a 
pack of cigarettes both come with a warning label.  It’s critical…that any ordinance exposing 
Guadalupe to sales of Cannabis include required Warning Labels on all packaging, advertising, and 
processing and sales locations.”  He suggested that all packaging, advertising and processing/sales 
locations must display a health warning.  He also said, “If you want to make money as a City to offset 
the impacts of this product, levy a City tax on each cannabis product sale…  I want Guadalupe to stay 
corruption-free.” 
 
Ms. Shirley Boydstun: “The City is always looking for a goose to lay a golden egg to get the City out 
of financial difficulties.  Some 30 years ago, the City lost $80,000 to a very smart guy who was going 
to develop the old Genoa Hotel into a lucrative ‘B-and-B’.  Then 20 years ago, Pasadera was to be 
the key to the golden future.  Has it helped?  Yes, but it also opened up more costs for infrastructure 
upgrades, policing, etc.  Was it the right move?  Yes, it certainly has been but not for the right 
reasons.  Now, will cannabis solve the current financial impasse?  The budget is barely balanced, 
leaving no room for unexpected expenses.  Other cities with their established retail places will keep 
their customers unless a retailer in Guadalupe can somehow attract them to our City. Tonight’s news 
reported that Lompoc is looking to increase the taxes their retailers pay to their city.  So, I ask you 
all.  Think carefully in your decision tonight.” 
 



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 5 of 10 

 

Mr. Michael Rochlin asked that his handout be given to the City Council.  The following is a summary 
of what Mr. Rochlin read from his handout: “Preserving history generates high-end tourism and an 
historic core serves as a center for maintaining healthy neighborhoods.  By maintaining our town, 
what message is communicated (especially to the city’s youth)? Maintain schools…a library…parks 
and playing fields…cultural buildings.  However, if the city introduces Marijuana sales, the message 
is ‘get high’.  There have recently been a string of burglaries, illegal firearms confiscation and links 
to methamphetamine addiction…Domestic violence, mental health issues, and the addition of 
approximately 1,000 new housing units overburden police and fire departments…Adding drug sales 
to that equation will result in social issues the town in unprepared and unfunded to address.  Instead, 
by maintaining the city’s investments working with businesses to promote high-end tourism, we can 
keep Guadalupe a vital and financially viable place.”  (Mr. Rochlin also translated his comments in 
Spanish.) 
 
Melanie Backer gave her comments.  She said, “I moved from Los Angeles to Pasadera last October.  
I was at your Oso Flaco meeting which was great.  I just heard about this ordinance last week and I 
attended the workshop.  In Los Angeles, you’re surrounded by marijuana dispensaries.  It was really 
dangerous.  People were driving smoking marijuana.  People walking on the sidewalks smoking 
marijuana and harassing people.  It was dangerous before the pandemic, and then it got really bad.  
I guess you need to pass this ordinance by a certain date without a cost and can then really dig deep.   
But think about this long and hard.  Back in 2019 I was looking at homes.  I went to the Dunes 
Museum, ate at a local restaurant.  Things are just opening up now.  I agree with other people in the 
community.  This isn’t going to save everything.  Get Pasadera involved with the City.  Get great 
parks.  I took Amtrack to Solano Beach and it was glorious.  There are other opportunities…if you 
open one, then just one.  Don’t want to be the ‘Go To’ place for getting marijuana.  This is still a most 
beautiful place left in California without crime.  This is one reason why I moved here.” 
 
Joe Armendariz, Director of Government Affairs with the National Healing Center in Grover Beach 
spoke.  He said, “We have 18 cultivating ranches and five dispensaries located across five different 
cities.  I did read the ordinance, all 43 pages.  That was a good job by the consultant and your city 
attorney.  Within the four corners of the ordinance, it’s an ironclad agreement.”  He then referenced 
the prior speaker who commented on problems in Los Angeles.  He said, “She was probably referring 
to illegal dispensaries. Look at the California cannabis law; look at cities’ municipal codes, and then 
look at ordinances.  Cities are creating a contractual scenario where these companies are regulated 
like no other business or industry in the United States.  Will opening a dispensary here turn 
Guadalupe into Hong Kong, circa 1988?  No.  I invite you to come and talk to businesses and our 
corporate neighbors in Grover Beach.  Ask them if they appreciate the 800 to 1,000 people who come 
there daily.  Ask them if they appreciate the $1.1million in taxes we’ve given each year to Grover 
Beach for parks, public safety, and other needed services that citizens are entitled to. I’d agree that 
one dispensary is enough but if it’s the wrong dispensary, there’s a problem.”  Then he said, “Here 
in Guadalupe, a legal dispensary in a legal market will cause the ‘illegal behaviors and illegal 
activities’ to go down.  We support what you’re proposing here.” 
 
Anna Marie Michaud said, “I was born and raised here in Guadalupe.  We were once considered the 
‘Drug Center of the World’.  I don’t want to have that happen again.  California says cannabis is okay; 



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 6 of 10 

 

but Federal is not okay.  Okay.  But at what cost to our city?  Yes, we’ll get revenues for it, but I don’t 
want to be labeled that we can come and get drugs in Guadalupe.  I do know that if people want it, 
they’ll get it, legally or illegally.  Chief Cash gave us information before on the dispensaries in Lompoc 
and the processes followed there. You said that the City can request that the cannabis business must 
give community benefits.  Can we legally do that?  We can?  How can we tell someone how they can 
spend their money?  How are we going to know what they’re buying and what they’re selling?  How’s 
that going to be mandated?  How are we going to keep track of their records? I’m in the middle on 
this. This will bring revenues to the City…but what will this do to our community?  Our citizens?  How 
will they feel about it?  Maybe we should have thought to have them vote on it and let them decide 
and not the City Council.” 
 
Troy from ‘Elevate Lompoc’, a retail cannabis shop, gave his comments.  He said, “I live in Lompoc. 
Our shop has been in Lompoc for two years now.  We have more than 40 locals employed there.  We 
contribute to the community.  We restored a dog park.  We cleaned up the open spaces around Hwy 
246 & 1.  We regularly volunteer at the River Bend Bike Park.  We participate in food banks and toy 
drives.  Last week, on May 15th, Armed Forces Day, we donated over $3,000 in cannabis medication 
to local veterans.  We provide medical outreach and education to local retirement homes as well as 
local veterans associations.  Since COVID hit, which affected a lot of people in the area, we took a 
flat 25% off our entire store to make things easier for our consumers.  We’re interested in working 
with your community.  We can bring the same type of outreach as well as clean, legal, safe access 
to cannabis.” 
 
The mayor closed the hearing at 6:39 p.m.  The discussion was then brought back to the Council.  
Mayor Julian said, “When Prop 64 was on the ballot, the majority of Guadalupe residents voted to 
approve it. As you can imagine, we did our homework on this subject.  On the comment about 
requiring community benefits, this is a requirement that we can have in a development agreement 
that says this is what we’d like you to do.  Then they can agree to it.  If they don’t, then we relook 
the requirements.  There are other requirements, such as sales documentation and finances; provide 
security, etc.  Some of us went to Lompoc to do some research and were impressed with the security 
that was provided and required by its ordinance – top notch.” 
 
The mayor continued by saying, “For veterans…I’m a veteran. Every year 18,000 veterans commit 
suicide with drugs or weapons due to PTSD.  That’s a little over 50 a day, or two every hour.  
Organizations give free products to the homeless to relieve pain…not prescriptions, like oxy, etc.  
Organizations like ‘Saving Veterans-One Plant at A Time’.  A gentleman who spoke said this was an 
ironclad ordinance – it protects the City legally.  One person mentioned being born and raised here.  
So was I and a number of others, too.  For decades, there were gangs, drugs, and prostitution in our 
community.  But that’s in the past.  Now we have one of the lowest, if not the lowest, crime rate in 
the County.” 
 
The mayor then referenced the comments by the person who recently moved to Guadalupe.  He said, 
“The reasons you gave for moving here are the reasons why we stay. Yes, this is a beautiful place to 
be. We don’t want the town to be drug infested, either.  This ordinance puts a blanket on what can 



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 7 of 10 

 

and can’t happen here in town.  We don’t know the details yet.  The ordinance is just what the City 
‘could do’.”  He then asked if the Council or staff had any questions or comments. 
 
Council Member Robles said, “The community workshop was good.  I think a big part of cannabis is 
the medicinal part.  And I think that’s missing here.  We need to look at that.  A lot of people with 
arthritis use cannabis.  Stewart (Jenkins) spoke and talked about cannabis being recreational, but 
you can’t overlook the medicinal value.  Cannabis can help with a lot of things, like stress, arthritis, 
diabetes, etc.  I wouldn’t want to deprive someone of their medicine.” 
 
Council Member Costa, Jr. then gave his comments.  He said, “There could be a lot of bad with 
cannabis, but the same with alcohol and tobacco.  Tell me a city that’s drug-free.  I don’t see this as 
the ‘golden egg’.  There’s a lot more needed.  How many people stay in town and buy things?  There’s 
really one grocery store.  We all go outside to buy things.  The ordinance looks good.  If someone 
wants to have a dispensary or whatever here, they have to jump through a lot of hoops to get 
through.  Gilbert (Robles) made a good point.  Recreational?  Okay, but medicinal part is good.  How 
many people got in an accident because someone was high on pot versus someone drunk from 
alcohol?  Domestic violence can happen.  But drugs don’t play a role in everything.  Not saying 
anybody can come in and just get approved.  Things will be regulated.  We need to get the ‘Feds’ on 
board, too.”    
 
Council Member Ramirez had some comments to add.  He said, “I want to see the vigor that was 
shown at the workshop last week continued here and keep it going.  Although the ordinance is 
comprehensive, there needs to be a little ‘tweaking’ here and there.  Cannabis is happening now and 
how can we capitalize on it?  Like Air-B-and-Bs and cannabis delivery in town, the City doesn’t get 
any monies.  We need to think narrow to wide scope on all of this.  Having been in the City Council 
for 4.5 years now, I’ve seen the pendulum swing both ways.  When I first came on board, the City 
was in the red.  I was 28 years old then.  People have core values that have shown up in this 
ordinance.  Happy compromise.  Where’s the happy medium?  Cannabis won’t solve all problems, 
but it can help the City.  One other thing…we can take it back if we want.” 
 
Specific to the ordinance, Council Member Ramirez had several questions, the first was on page 7 – 
9.22.08, ‘Evidence of Cannabis Owners and/or Employees Background Check Required’.  His question 
was if he had been convicted of possession of marijuana prior to 1996, would he be excluded from 
applying for a permit.  Mr. McPherson said that this section of the ordinance related to felony arrests.  
He also said that for any felony conviction associated with cannabis, the individual would need to 
get their record expunged to quality.  Council Member Ramirez then asked, “Does this section really 
need to be in the ordinance?”  Mr. McPherson said, “Yes, it’s state law.” 

 
The next part of the ordinance that Council Member Ramirez had a question on was on page 17 – 
9.22.26, C.5, ‘Administrative Hearings and Proceedings’.  Item #5 states that ‘The Appellant may 
bring a language interpreter to the hearing at their sole expense’.  He said, “We (the Council) recently 
had a presentation on language barriers.  Our community has various languages and variants of 
languages.  Is it really necessary to have the appellant bear the expense for an interpreter?”  Mr. 
Sinco answered, “The City doesn’t currently provide those services.  I would recommend against 



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 8 of 10 

 

removing this section since cannabis businesses presumably could afford to provide their own 
interpreters.  But, if/when the City Council amended the Municipal Code so that interpreter services 
were provided, this provision could be removed.  This could be one of the technical amendments to 
the Municipal Code I plan on doing once a year.” 
 
On page 20 – 9.22.33, C., ‘Location and Design of Cannabis Businesses’.  Council Member Ramirez 
asked, “What is the difference between a Conditional Use Permit and a Permitted Use?”  Mr. Sinco 
said that a ‘Permitted Use’ would be for residential, single dwelling unit, duplex, etc. but a 
‘Conditional Use Permit’ wouldn’t be permitted as a matter of right.” (For example, in an R-1 
residential district (Permitted Use, single family home), there are certain rules.  If the applicant 
follows those rules, it’s simply a matter of approval by Building and Planning staff.  However, a 
‘Conditional Use Permit’ (CUP) allows the City to consider special uses which may be essential or 
desirable to our community through a public hearing process, but which are not allowed as a matter 
of right within a zoning district.)  (Another traditional purpose of the Conditional Use Permit is to 
enable the City to control certain uses which have detrimental effects on the community.) 
 
 
On page 38 – 9.22.50, ‘Community Relations’, the question was ‘how will all of this be handled’?  Mr. 
Sinco said, “We’d hold people accountable.  The City would have the right to check in with the 
business to make sure things are going okay.  We’d hold them to what they agreed to in the 
agreement.  There would also be annual reviews.  If the business isn’t adhering to the provisions of 
the agreement, their permit could be suspended or revoked.”  Mr. McPherson added, “The City could 
set up meetings quarterly or whatever timeframe the City deemed reasonable.  It would be part of 
the contractual agreement to meet whenever needed.  Also, with public outreach, programs, 
brochures, flyers, etc. all have to have the City’s approval.” 
 
Reflecting on comments made by some of the speakers, Mayor Julian said, “Pasadera.  ‘Golden 
Goose/Golden Egg.  Can’t be the ‘Golden Egg’.  Pasadera started in 2002.  200 acres were brought 
into the community.  Then in 2008, everything stopped due to the recession.  The developer wasn’t 
going to move forward with any building.  Then four or five years ago, construction started up again.  
It’s planned to have over 800 homes built.  We’ll get property taxes from Pasadera homes as we do 
for the other homes here. In 2014 the City passed three measures by about 80%.  In 2020, the City 
passed the full cent sales tax increase.” 
 
The mayor then talked about COVID.  He said, “Our restaurants were considered ‘essential’ but a lot 
of them couldn’t stay open.  The Simpatia was closed for over a year and just recently re-opened.  
And Nardo’s and the Guadalupe Café were both ‘take-out only’.  Sales tax revenues weren’t there 
for over a year.  Gene (Costa, Jr.)  mentioned that ‘cannabis isn’t going to save us’.  The City Council 
was elected by the residents for a reason and that was to help make Guadalupe flourish.  The City 
Council took a stand on the Oso Flaco issue because it wasn’t going to benefit Guadalupe.” 
 
The mayor continued by saying, “The development agreement is a legally enforceable document 
which has specific details.  It will spell out commitments to Guadalupe, like wages, training, social 
services, etc.  Like the gentleman spoke about earlier.  We know companies will generate revenues 



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 9 of 10 

 

if we target what we heard.  We have a new LeRoy Park.  How will we maintain it?  We will and have 
the means to do so because we learned from our mistakes.  We won’t let that happen again.  The 
City will make decisions.  We won’t just let anyone come in and start a business.  That’s not what 
this community is about.  The residents voted and said, ‘Tax us.’  We’ll bridge a gap.  Envision us as 
a great place to live.”  

 
Council Member Ramirez commented that there will be a lot of opportunity for community input 
along the way.  Mr. McPherson then made comments about a ‘regulatory ordinance’.  Amendments 
to an ordinance can be made and voted on by the City Council.  However, that can’t be done if the 
ordinance is voted on by the residents.  He said, “If the ordinance is voted on by the residents, the 
City Council couldn’t amend.  If the voters adopted the ordinance and it wanted to be updated by 
the City Council, they would not have the authority to make the changes.  Thus, it is important to 
have the City Council adopt the ordinance to give them flexibility down the road when there needs 
to be changes made.”  Mr. McPherson also referred to comments about ‘regulation’.  He said that 
additional rules can be established but he’s not concerned about that now.   
 
Mr. Sinco said, “Warning labels should on the products.  Advertising is regulated by state law. 
Businesses will have to adhere to what’s in the ordinance.   We’ll be working on a sign ordinance 
which will have special rules.  San Luis Obispo just recently had an issue with illegal billboards.”  On 
the issue of a cannabis tax, Mr. Sinco said that a tax may not make sense, but that decision can be 
made later.  The focus now is to get the ordinance approved before July 1st. 
 
Mr. Sinco also noted that there would be two corrections made to the ordinance: 1) page 18-B, 
change ‘City Manager’ to ‘City Administrator’, and 2) page 43-J, change ‘Public Safety of’ to ‘Public 
Safety or’.  Mayor Julian asked whether the recommendation stated on page 2 of the agenda needed 
to be turned into a motion?  Mr. Sinco then read the recommendation with corrections to be 
incorporated and turned the discussion back to the Council.  Motion was made by Council Member 
Costa, Jr. and seconded by Council Member Ramirez to introduce the first reading of the ordinance 
with corrections.  4 Ayes; 0 Noes; Cardenas Absent   4/0 Passed. 

 
7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
To be discussed at the next regular meeting. 
 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS - COUNCIL ACTIVITY/COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Council Member Ramirez mentioned that he and Mayor Julian were invited to attend a meeting with 
the County on our trails plan…to become a destination. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION MEETING 
 

Motion was made by Council Member Robles and seconded by Council Member Costa, Jr. to 
adjourn to closed session.  4/0 Passed.  Meeting adjourned to closed session at 7:24 p.m. 
 



May 18, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES Page 10 of 10 

 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

10. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

(Subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54957.6) 
Agency designated representatives: City Administrator and Human Resources Manager;  
Employee Organizations: Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 620  

 
11. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCMENTS 

  
Motion was made by Council Member Costa, Jr. and seconded by Council Member Ramirez to 
adjourn to open session.  4/0 Passed.  Meeting adjourned to open session at 8:03 p.m. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT  
 

Motion was made by Council Member Costa, Jr. and seconded by Council Member Ramirez to 
adjourn.  4/0 Passed.  Meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m. 

 
 
Prepared by:      Prepared by: 
 
 
______________________________________   ______________________________________ 

 Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk    Ariston Julian, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 



May 25, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES  Page 1 of 7 

 

 

MINUTES 
`````          City of Guadalupe 

 

                            Regular Meeting of the Guadalupe City Council 
         Tuesday, May 25, 2021, at 6:00 pm 

City Hall, 918 Obispo Street, Council Chambers 
 

 

1. ROLL CALL:  
 

  Council Member Liliana Cardenas 
  Council Member Gilbert Robles 
  Council Member Eugene Costa Jr. 

Mayor Pro Tempore Tony Ramirez 
  Mayor Ariston Julian 
 

All were present.  Mayor Julian was on zoom with Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez chairing the 
meeting. 

 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
4. AGENDA REVIEW 

 
There were no changes made to the agenda. 
 

5. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION FORUM 
Each person will be limited to a discussion of three (3) minutes or as directed by the Mayor.  This 
time is reserved to accept comments from the public on Consent Calendar items, Ceremonial 
Calendar items, Closed Session items, or matters not otherwise scheduled on this agenda. Pursuant 
to provisions of the Brown Act, no action may be taken on these matters unless they are listed on 
the agenda, or unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist.  City Council may direct staff 
to investigate and/or schedule certain matters for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 
 
Mayor Pro Tempore mentioned that because there was no regular business, speakers who wished 
to speak on an item on the Consent Calendar could do so now.  
  
Item #6.I: 
 
Ms. Shirley Boydston had said, “On the two gentlemen who are being offered additional pay for their 
positions, Mr. Rose and Mr. Greene, were either of them recipients of complaints?  If so, how were 

 
Agenda Item No. 9D 



May 25, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES  Page 2 of 7 

 

they resolved?”  Mr. Todd Bodem, City Administrator, said, “No, I’ve never received a call or any 
complaints on either of them.  Have only heard positive things.” 
 
Item #6.J: 
 
Brett Ferini explained that he is a member of Iremel Farms.  He’s been involved with farming since 
he was 14 years old.  His family’s been in farming for over 100 years.  He said, “I care about the 
community and want to see it prosper.  I agree with the ordinance.  It’s a step in the right direction 
but it’s missing a key component that could offer the City hundreds of thousands of dollars each 
year. Section 9.22.48 of the ordinance prohibits all cannabis cultivation in the city limits.  In-door 
cultivation should be allowed.  It could bring in taxes.  Similar indoor groves gross about $15M a 
year, and at a 2% tax, that would be $300,000 in revenue.  In-door cultivation can bring high paying 
jobs, excellent indoor working conditions and no commute since it would be here within the city 
limits.  Indoor cultivation centers are compatible with the Guadalupe community and concerns such 
as odor, increased crime, and poor aesthetics can all be mitigated with indoor cultivation.” 
 
Mr. Ferini continued by saying, “Finally, the City would be the final say on any project that comes 
across as it will need a CUP.  I urge the Council to consider allowing indoor cannabis cultivation due 
to the positive economic effects Guadalupe has to benefit.” Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez added, “I 
had spoken with Mr. Ferini over the weekend explaining the general timelines on the ordinance and 
why it had been calendared the way it had.  I explained what could be done later if we need to relook 
the ordinance.  I just wanted to disclose that information.” 
 
Item #6.J: 
 
Mr. Michael Rochlin said, “I presented the Council with a list of businesses opposing marijuana sales.  
The Council clarified they tend to buy goods and services in Santa Maria.  For the most part, City 
employees are from out-of-town.  It was explained that the Council could make decisions because 
they were elected by the voters.  However, the majority of the council members ran unopposed and 
is the result of constituents that are wary of this officious litigious bias process.  Why hire an 
expensive consultant for this?  All speakers, 100% of them who were for the ordinance, were from 
outside the City. All speakers, 100% of them who were against the ordinance, were your constituents.  
You received a list of businesses who opposed the ordinance which has grown, but you didn’t receive 
a list of businesses in favor of the ordinance.  The Council’s comments were tangential, such as 
veterans and medicinal value, etc.  There were some misguided assumptions that people don’t shop 
in Guadalupe making it necessary to offset with marijuana.  There are many healthy businesses here 
in Guadalupe.  The City has managed to maintain schools, parks and a library. Now they plan to sully 
those past efforts.”  Mr. Rochlin ended his comments by saying, “I hire locally and invest locally.  I 
prefer the Guadalupe to the City to Santa Maria.  It’s a much better investment.” 

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR  

The following items are presented for City Council approval without discussion as a single agenda 
items in order to expedite the meeting.  Should a Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove an 
item, it must be dropped from the blanket motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 

 



May 25, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES  Page 3 of 7 

 

A. Waive the reading in full of all Ordinances and Resolutions. Ordinances on the Consent 
Calendar will be adopted by the same vote cast as the first meeting, unless City Council 
indicates otherwise. 
 

B. Approve payment of warrants for the period ending May 20, 2021. 
 

C. Approve the Minutes of the City Council regular meeting of May 11, 2021, to be ordered 
filed. 

 
D. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-35 accepting the proposed Budget for the Fiscal Year 2021-2022, 

along with the Capital Improvement Projects and Capital Facilities Program of Projects.   
 
E. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-36 acknowledging the receipt of and filing of the Annual 

Statement of Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2021-22.  
 
F. Accept the April 2021 Financial Report.  
 
G. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-37 approving a contract with Minagar & Associates, Inc. in the 

amount of $39,564.00 for development of Local Road Safety Plan (LRSP).  
 

H. Receive an update to the City of Guadalupe water supply, in light of the current State of 
California drought conditions.   

 
I. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-38 authorizing the City to enter into an Agreement for 

Professional Services with David R. Rose; and Adopt Resolution No. 2021-39 authorizing the 
City to enter into an Agreement for Professional Services with Mark Alain Green (“AKA Pacific 
Coast Plan Review”).  

 
J. Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2021-494 repealing Chapter 9.21 and adding Chapter 9.22 

to Title 9 of the Guadalupe Municipal Code relating to Commercial Cannabis Businesses and 
amending various section of Title 12 (Zoning) of the Guadalupe Municipal Code to designate 
Zoning District for Commercial Cannabis Businesses.  

 
K. MONTHLY REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS 

 

1. Police & Fire Department report for April 2021 
2. City Treasurer’s Report for April 2021 
3. Recreation and Parks Department Report for April 2021  
4. Human Resources Department report for April 2021 

 
Items 6D, F, H, I and K-1 were pulled.   

 
Motion made by Mayor Julian and seconded by Council Member Costa, Jr. to approve the 
balance of the calendar.  5/0 Passed. 

 
 
Item #6.D:   



May 25, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES  Page 4 of 7 

 

 
Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez acknowledged all the hard work and countless amount of hours from 
the staff.  He especially thanked Lorena Zarate, Finance Director, by saying, “Thank you for 
everything presented to us in multiple forums and workshops during this budget process.  You were 
always available to answer any questions. So, thank you. I always want to acknowledge 
management, and this having been a tough year. Just wanted to make sure we acknowledge that.” 
 
Mr. Philip Sinco, City Attorney, said, “Now that the cannabis ordinance has been approved, the 
clerical changes that were to be made in the ordinance that were discussed at the last council 
meeting, there were two of them.  Those were not made on the ordinance that’s posted on the 
website.” Mr. Bodem said, “They were made.  I made the corrections in the final copy of the 
ordinance.”  Mr. Sinco then said, “There were three other places where the word ‘Administrator’ 
should be used instead of ‘Manager’.  I just wanted to mention that those changes will be made as 
well.  There’s a provision in the ordinance that allows the City Clerk to make any clerical changes.  I 
just wanted to mention that will be done if anyone who, down the road, compares the ordinance on 
the website to what’s actually published, there’d be that explanation.” 
 
Item #6.F:   
 
Council Member Cardenas asked about the Cares Act.  She said, “We lost revenue.  For losses in 
facility rentals and sales tax, can we get those monies back?  Can we use the Cares Act monies for 
those losses?”  Mr. Bodem said, “Yes, we’re going back over the last three years to see what the 
average rent had been for our facilities. In fact, Charlie Guzman is working all of that up now.  We’ll 
calculate that as a loss as well as sales taxes, too.”  Council Member Cardenas added, “I just wanted 
to make sure for the facility rentals that we could use the Cares Act monies, too.”  Mr. Bodem 
reiterated that those monies could be used. 
 
Item #6.H:   
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez asked Ms. Shannon Sweeney, Public Works Director, to comment on 
the water situation and give an overview of what can be done to pre-empt a possible shortage in a 
drought.  Ms. Sweeney mentioned that precipitation conditions aren’t very good this year 
throughout Northern, Central and Southern California.  She said, “We’ve purchased water through 
the State Water Project which received its water supply from the snow in the Sierras and local 
groundwater supply.  Summary is that our water supply, despite those conditions, is in decent shape.  
The conditions for groundwater rely on water that comes through Twitchell.  It’s natural for it to 
have some wet years and some dry years.  It’s not unusual to not have a lot of water come and 
infiltrate the groundwater basin.  We check for levels of our wells and they’re in good shape.” 
 
Ms. Sweeney further explained that we will get a 5% allocation of water which we signed up for with 
the State Water Project.  We’ve had that allocation before during the drought.  She said, “It’s not a 
great place to be, but we have more than enough capability to produce our demand from our 
groundwater wells to meet the supply in the City.  We actually can do it with one of our wells, but 
we have two wells that have a capacity of 1,000 gallons per minute.  We’re in better shape than we 



May 25, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES  Page 5 of 7 

 

were in the 2010’s when we only had one 1,000 gallon per minute well and a tiny one.  As for our 
ability to produce water, we’re in an ‘okay’ shape.”  She also said that the staff report has 
suggestions on how to conserve water even though it isn’t necessary as our water supply is very 
good.  But it would be nice to look at it and consider doings things on a voluntary basis.  She ended 
by saying, “We welcome any calls.  We have staff that can go to houses and businesses and take a 
look at your water use and make recommendations.”  (Council Member Cardenas had pulled this 
item, too.) 
 
Item #6.I:   
 
Council Member Cardenas asked, “Were these calculations in the renewal of two proposed 
agreements calculated in the proposed budget?  Mr. Bodem said, “Yes, those calculations are in the 
proposed budget.  The increases are nominal and there are the 35% recoverable costs, too.  There 
are significant savings compared to the previous three years.  The Building Official has minimal 
hours.  The hourly rate is low with negligible impact to the budget.  I will say that there will be some 
items, specific to research, that may hit the General Fund.” 
 
Item #K-1:  Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez said that he started thinking ahead to the next budget 
process.  He said, “One of the things we had talked about before was a focus on mental health. I 
know we do a good job of capturing certain metrics in the monthly Police Department report. Is there 
a way to capture moments when we need to call County, social services, Child Protective Services, 
etc. to help make decisions on what our community needs?  Are there any reporting metrics that we 
can use to show that?”  Chief Cash, “Yes, we’ll recalculate our formats.  Those stats aren’t reported 
to the State or the federal government.  We can make a new type of form and can start working on 
it.”   
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez then said, “Let’s start thinking ahead that for next budget time. We’d 
have a year’s worth of data to make decisions.”   Chief Cash said, “We could have a specific call for 
a mental crisis.  It could be called out as a family disturbance but could turn into something else.  We 
need to be careful not to play ‘doctor in the field’.  We can look at doing something on the reporting.”  
Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez said he was willing to be a part of that process.  Chief Cash further said, 
“That would be good.  We will also talk with our mental health services here because that 
information, on its face, that call is public.  But if we put that aspect into it, that becomes 
confidential.  There are a lot of little steps involved.  We need to sit down and figure out exactly what 
we’re getting into.” 
 
Mayor Julian added, “In terms of our staff and their abilities to look at mental health issues, what 
training is there?  What training has been given?  Is there a plan to de-escalate a situation where 
there are mental health issues?”  Chief Cash said, “The police officers are not trained.  Don’t really 
want to put that on them.  Santa Barbara County is one of the few counties in California where an 
officer doesn’t have the authority to commit someone for a 72-hour evaluation.   We don’t have the 
resources, knowledge, training, and to be honest, the time.”   
Chief Cash went further saying that he thinks there’s a need for an ad hoc committee to figure out 
what we want as a city.   What happens to the rest of the community if officers are dedicated to 



May 25, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES  Page 6 of 7 

 

handling these issues? Maybe we can bring in some clinicians and services from the outside to see 
how we can jointly do something.  Or maybe have some satellite here that we could call mental 
health services.”  Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez talked a little about “mental health first aid”.  He 
said, “I know in San Luis Obispo County, they have lay people handling this type of aid.  Looking at a 
situation where the individual might be suicidal versus something else.  It’s a free service.  Maybe 
Santa Barbara County has this, too. We should do some research, but I think they do have this.” 
 
Motion made by Mayor Julian and seconded by Council Member Robles to approve Items #6D, 
#6F, #6H, #6I and #6K-1 of the consent calendar.  5/0 Passed 

 
7. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: (Information Only) 

 
Mr. Bodem said that there was tentative agreement with SEIU.  The members would be taking a vote 
on June 3rd.  He also mentioned for the City’s 75th anniversary, there will be events that probably will 
require some overtime for the Police Department and Public Works staff.  There probably will be an 
expense that the City will incur. 
 

8. DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT: (Information Only) 
 

Chief Cash reported having met with the family of the deceased young man who was murdered in 
Santa Maria.  He said he’s helping with the services and fundraising efforts.  He also said that the 
family felt good about their partnership during this difficult time. 
 
On the budget, he said he’s moving on with that and wanted to stress the airport costs and analysis 
previously requested by the Council.  He had a meeting with the TSA and the airport officials.  He 
said he’d have those airport costs.  He then referenced back to the approved budget saying, “See ‘F, 
page 3’, Police budget is bigger than the others.  In the last 2.5-3 years, PD has come in under budget 
each month.  We’re now at 82% and for this period, should be under 83%.  Every month we’ve made 
it under budget.  I’m very proud of our personnel.  So, a lot of kudos to the officers for listening, 
understanding, and still providing the best services possible to our community.” 

 
REGUAR BUSINESS   
 

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Council Member Cardenas asked that the City’s 75th anniversary be put on the June 8th agenda to 
discuss the celebration and possibly have an assessment done on the overall cost for the staff.  Mayor 
Pro Tempore Ramirez asked if she wanted a resolution and she said, “Hopefully, a resolution for that 
event. 
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez requested to have the PRIDE Proclamation on the June 8th agenda. 
 

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS - COUNCIL ACTIVITY/COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 



May 25, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting MINUTES  Page 7 of 7 

 

Mayor Julian said that last Thursday, he attended an SBCAG meeting.  Several things were discussed 
that related to Guadalupe.  On Obispo Street and Hwy 166, Mayor said, “Cal Trans is waiting for the 
landowner’s commitment working out an arrangement to move that project forward.  It’s not in Cal 
Trans’ hands…it’s in the developer’s, DJ Farms.”  He also mentioned that there’s a slight delay on the 
project with Hwy 166 and Black Road.  One-tenth of an acre had to be purchased from a landowner, 
which has happened, and the signalization project is moving forward now.   
 
He also gave an update on the signalization project of the railroad and Hwy 1 and 166.  He said, 
“They’re repairing and paving the road.  I asked if that would include the signalization of Union 
Pacific.  They didn’t know if Union Pacific was doing anything with that.  Basically, they’re resurfacing 
the road.  I don’t see them much doing anything with signalization.  As we’ve mentioned before, 
there’s a study grant out for $325,000 for the signalization of the railroad and for Obispo Street.” 
 
The mayor also said that the Air Pollution Control District (APCD) will be buying a building on McCoy 
Street in Santa Maria, the old CA Highway Patrol building.  They’ll be moving some APCD staff to 
North County, and the building will also house their monitoring equipment. 
 
Another item discussed at the SBCAG meeting was, “Protect Blue Whale & Blue Sky”, the monitoring 
of boating/shipping traffic through all of California.  He said, “Twenty flagship companies are 
reducing their speed through the channel and Calfiornia, resulting in a reduction in pollution and 
collision of whales and ships.”   
 
On a separate matter, the mayor mentioned that on May 27th and 28th at Mary Buren School, Pfizer 
vaccinations will be given between 3pm and 7pm. 
 
Mayor Julian commented that zooming was a good process.  He said, “Zoom is the future for us if 
people can’t make a meeting.  It would be nice if we could do it in Spanish, but that’s way down the 
line.  I’m on zoom because this trip was pre-planned since last year.  I appreciate the Council taking 
control.  It’s neat to see.  Also, if we didn’t have to wear masks as it’s hard to understand.” 
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Ramirez said that both San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties gave their 
approval to start wind farming out in the ocean.  He said, “Let’s see how this could benefit us.  Could 
be a boost for jobs here in Guadalupe.” 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT  

 
Motion was made by Mayor Julian and seconded by Council Member Costa, Jr. to adjourn the 
meeting.  5/0 Passed.  Meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Approved by: 
 
 
__________________________________  ______________________________________ 

 Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk    Ariston Julian, Mayor 



Page 1 of 1 
 

Agenda Item No. 9E 
 

 
 

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE 
  Agenda of June 8, 2021 

  
  
_______________________________     
Prepared by:          
Todd Bodem, City Administrator 
 
 
SUBJECT:   Santa Barbara County Animal Services Agreement – One-Year Extension 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

That City Council approve a one-year extension of the City’s current animal control services agreement 
with the County of Santa Barbara and authorize the Mayor to execute that extension. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City of Guadalupe, like most other cities in Santa Barbara County, contracts with the County for 
animal control services.  If the City did not contract with the County, the City would have to perform 
those services itself.  In particular, the City would have to operate its own pound and deal with the task 
of arranging adoption or euthanasia of abandoned pets. 
 
Staff is recommending that City Council approve a one-year extension of the current animal control 
services contract at a cost of $61,900 in FY 21/22.  That is an increase of 2% or $60,716 from FY 20/21.  
The County sets the rate for animal control services for each city it contracts with based on population.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

Funding for the one-year extension will be incorporated into the upcoming FY 21/22 General Fund 
budget. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Eighth Amendment to the Agreement between the County of Santa Barbara and City of 
Guadalupe for Animal Control Services FY 21/22. 

 
 
 

Todd Bodem 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES 

between 

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 

and the City of Guadalupe 

THIS AGREEMENT (hereafter Agreement) is made by and between the County of Santa Barbara, a political 
subdivision of the State of California (hereafter COUNTY) and the City of Guadalupe with an address at 918 Obispo 
Street, Guadalupe, CA 93449 (hereafter CITY) wherein COUNTY agrees to provide, and CITY agrees to accept the 
services specified herein. 

WHEREAS, CITY, mindful of its duties and responsibilities to protect and maintain the public health, safety, 
and welfare of its citizens and provide for the humane care of animals, finds it necessary to regulate and control the 
enforcement of Animal Control Ordinances within the CITY; and 

WHEREAS, CITY has determined that the best interest of the CITY would be served by having the animal 
control services provided by the COUNTY; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 101400 of the Health and Safety Code, COUNTY and CITY may contract for the 
performance by COUNTY employees for any or all functions relating to and in connection with the enforcement of 
local health and sanitation laws. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the parties 
agree as follows:  

The County agrees, through its Animal Services division (“Animal Services”) to provide animal services to the 
City as set forth herein and in the attached Service Level Request (EXHIBIT A), as it may be amended by the parties 
from time to time. 

Such services shall comply with applicable County ordinances, the municipal code of the City and the statutes 
of the State of California. The County will provide only those services set forth in the attached Service Level Request 
(EXHIBIT A) and Municipal Code Enforcement (EXHIBIT B). 

1. DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE

Chair Board of Supervisors Bob Nelson is the representative of COUNTY and will administer this Agreement
for and on behalf of COUNTY.  Mayor Ariston Julian is the authorized representative for CITY. Changes in designated 
representatives shall be made only after advance written notice to the other party. 

2. NOTICES

Any notice or consent required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be given to the respective 
parties in writing, by personal delivery or facsimile, or with postage prepaid by first class mail, registered or certified 
mail, or express courier service, as follows: 

To COUNTY: Mona Miyasato, County Executive Officer 
263 Camino del Remidio 
Santa Barbara, CA 93110 

Attachment 1



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 2 

To City:   Todd Bodem, City Administrator 
918 Obispo Street 
Guadalupe, CA 93434 

 
or at such other address or to such other person that the parties may from time to time designate in accordance with 
this Notices section.  If sent by first class mail, notices and consents under this section shall be deemed to be received 
five (5) days following their deposit in the U.S. mail.  This Notices section shall not be construed as meaning that either 
party agrees to service of process except as required by applicable law. 

 
3. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

COUNTY agrees to provide services to CITY in accordance with the Service Level Request (EXHIBIT A) attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The COUNTY is contracting to enforce the CITY codes listed in Exhibit B.  

 
4. TERM 

The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 
 
5. COMPENSATION OF COUNTY 

For services rendered from the County operated shelter in Santa Maria between July 1, 2021 and June 30, 
2022, City shall pay County $61,900, billed in four equal quarterly payments of: $15,475.  Quarterly payments to 
COUNTY shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice. Invoices shall be delivered to the CITY address 
specified in Section 3, NOTICES above.  

 
6. INTERPRETATION/APPLICATION OF CITY CODES 

City shall be responsible for the legal work associated with the interpretation and prosecution of its 
ordinances, and defense of the ordinance content and application. 

 
 

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

The parties hereto, in the performance of this Agreement, will be acting in their individual governmental 
capacities and not as agents, employees, partners, joint venturers, or associates of one another.  The parties intend 
that an independent contractor relationship will be created by this Agreement.  The employees or agents of one party 
shall not be deemed or construed to be the employees or agents of the other party for any purpose whatsoever.  
Without limiting the foregoing, the City shall advise the County's Division of Animal Services in the implementation 
and enforcement of its code pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

CITY covenants that CITY presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which 
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required to be performed under this 
Agreement. CITY further covenants that in the performance of this Agreement, no person having any such interest 
shall be employed by CITY.   

 
9. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

All reports and documents prepared by County under this Agreement are the joint property of the City and 
the County.  

 
No materials produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be subject to copyright in the United 

States or in any other country except as determined at the sole discretion of COUNTY. COUNTY shall have the 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 3 

unrestricted authority to publish, disclose, distribute, and otherwise use in whole or in part, any reports, data, 
documents or other materials prepared under this Agreement.   
 

10. NO PUBLICITY OR ENDORSEMENT 

CITY shall not use COUNTY’s name or logo or any variation of such name or logo in any publicity, advertising 
or promotional materials.  CITY shall not use COUNTY’s name or logo in any manner that would give the appearance 
that the COUNTY is endorsing CITY.  CITY shall not in any way contract on behalf of or in the name of COUNTY.  CITY 
shall not release any informational pamphlets, notices, press releases, research reports, or similar public notices 
concerning the COUNTY or its projects, without obtaining the prior written approval of COUNTY. 

 
11. COUNTY PROPERTY AND INFORMATION 

All of COUNTY’s property, documents, and information provided for CITY’s use in connection with the services 
shall remain COUNTY’s property, and CITY shall return any such items whenever requested by COUNTY and whenever 
required according to the Termination section of this Agreement.  CITY may use such items only in connection with 
providing the services.  CITY shall not disseminate any COUNTY property, documents, or information without 
COUNTY’s prior written consent. 
 

12. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE 

12.1 Indemnification. 

In lieu of and not withstanding the pro rata risk allocation which might otherwise be imposed between the 
parties pursuant to Government Code Section 895.6, the parties agree that all losses or liabilities incurred by a party 
shall not be shared pro rata but instead all parties agree that pursuant to Government Code Section 895.4, each of 
the parties hereto shall fully defend, indemnify and hold each of the other parties, their officers, board members, 
employees and agents, harmless from any claim, expense or cost, damage or liability imposed for injury (as defined 
by Government Code Section 810.8) occurring by reason of the acts or omissions of the indemnifying party, its 
officers, board members, employees or agents, under or in connection with or arising out of any work, authority or 
jurisdiction delegated to such party under this Agreement.  No party, nor any officer, board member, employee or 
agent thereof shall be responsible for any damage, claim, expense, cost, or liability occurring by reason of the acts 
or omissions of other parties hereto, their officers, board members, employees or agents, under or in connection 
with or arising out of any work, authority or jurisdiction delegated to such other parties under this Agreement 

12.2 Insurance. 

Each party recognizes and accepts the other party is self-insured.  Either party may purchase commercial 
insurance to cover their exposure hereunder, in whole or in part. 
 

13. NONDISCRIMINATION 

COUNTY hereby notifies CITY that COUNTY's Unlawful Discrimination Ordinance (Article XIII of Chapter 2 of 
the Santa Barbara County Code) applies to this Agreement and is incorporated herein by this reference with the same 
force and effect as if the ordinance were specifically set out herein and CITY agrees to comply with said ordinance. 

 
14. NONEXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT 

CITY understands that this is not an exclusive Agreement and that COUNTY shall have the right to negotiate 
with and enter into contracts with others to provide the same or similar services as those provided to CITY as the 
COUNTY desires.  

 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 4 

15. ASSIGNMENT 

COUNTY shall not assign any of its rights nor transfer any of its obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior written consent of CITY and any attempt to so assign or so transfer without such consent shall be void and 
without legal effect and shall constitute grounds for termination.  
 

16. TERMINATION 

16.1 For Cause.  In the event of a material breach of this Agreement, either party may initiate termination 
of the Agreement.  The aggrieved party shall serve the other party with a thirty (30) day notice to cure the breach.  
The notice must specify in detail the nature of the alleged material breach, including the supporting factual basis and 
any relevant documentation.  (i)  A material breach by COUNTY may include, but not be limited to, COUNTY’s failure 
to meet the requirements described in Exhibit A of this Agreement; (ii) A material breach by CITY may include, but not 
be limited to, failing to make timely payments as required by this Agreement. 

The party receiving the notice shall have ten (10) days from the date of receipt to respond to the alleged 
breach by either requesting in writing a meeting with the noticing party, curing the breach, or if the breach is of such 
a nature that it cannot be reasonably cured within thirty (30) days, commence curing the breach within said period 
and notifying the other party of the actions taken.  If a meeting is requested by the party receiving the notice, it shall 
be scheduled within ten (10) days of the date notice is received.  If corrective action is not taken by the party receiving 
notice, or the parties do not reach an agreement during the notice period, the parties shall deliver to each other all 
data, estimates, graphs, summaries, reports, and all other records, documents or papers as may have been 
accumulated or produced by the other party in performing this Agreement, whether completed or in process, and this 
Agreement shall terminate upon completion of the thirty (30) days notice period, at the option of the noticing party, 
notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement.  

16.2 For Convenience. COUNTY or CITY may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (60) days written notice.  
Following notice of such termination, COUNTY shall cease work and notify CITY as to the status of its performance.   

16.3 Notwithstanding any other payment provision of this Agreement, CITY shall pay COUNTY for service 
performed to the date of termination to include a prorated amount of compensation due hereunder less payments, 
if any, previously made.  The foregoing is cumulative and shall not affect any right or remedy which COUNTY may have 
in law or equity.   

 
17. SECTION HEADINGS 

The headings of the several sections, and any Table of Contents appended hereto, shall be solely for 
convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect hereof.  

 
18. SEVERABILITY 

If any one or more of the provisions contained herein shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable in any respect, then such provision or provisions shall be deemed severable from the remaining 
provisions hereof, and such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this 
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.    

 
19. REMEDIES NOT EXCLUSIVE 

No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to COUNTY is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy or 
remedies, and each and every such remedy, to the extent permitted by law, shall be cumulative and in addition to any 
other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or otherwise.  

 
20. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE 

Time is of the essence in this Agreement and each covenant and term is a condition herein. 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 5 

 
21. NO WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

No delay or omission of COUNTY to exercise any right or power arising upon the occurrence of any event of 
default shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or an acquiescence 
therein; and every power and remedy given by this Agreement to COUNTY shall be exercised from time to time and 
as often as may be deemed expedient in the sole discretion of COUNTY. 

 
22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENT 

In conjunction with the matters considered herein, this Agreement contains the entire understanding and 
agreement of the parties and there have been no promises, representations, agreements, warranties or undertakings 
by any of the parties, either oral or written, of any character or nature hereafter binding except as set forth herein.  
This Agreement may be altered, amended or modified only by an instrument in writing, executed by the parties to this 
Agreement and by no other means.  Each party waives their future right to claim, contest or assert that this Agreement 
was modified, canceled, superseded, or changed by any oral agreements, course of conduct, waiver or estoppel.  

 
23. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

All representations, covenants and warranties set forth in this Agreement, by or on behalf of, or for the benefit 
of any or all of the parties hereto, shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of such party, its successors and 
assigns. 

 
24. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW 

CITY shall, at its sole cost and expense, comply with all County, State and Federal ordinances and statutes now 
in force or which may hereafter be in force with regard to this Agreement. The judgment of any court of competent 
jurisdiction, or the admission of CITY in any action or proceeding against CITY, whether COUNTY is a party thereto or 
not, that CITY has violated any such ordinance or statute, shall be conclusive of that fact as between CITY and COUNTY. 

 
25. CALIFORNIA LAW AND JURISDICTION 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any litigation regarding this 
Agreement or its contents shall be filed in the County of Santa Barbara, if in state court, or in the federal district court 
nearest to Santa Barbara County, if in federal court.    

 
26. EXECUTION OF COUNTERPARTS 

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and each of such counterparts shall for all 
purposes be deemed to be an original; and all such counterparts, or as many of them as the parties shall preserve 
undestroyed, shall together constitute one and the same instrument. 

 
27. AUTHORITY 

All signatories and parties to this Agreement warrant and represent that they have the power and authority 
to enter into this Agreement in the names, titles and capacities herein stated and on behalf of any entities, persons, 
or firms represented or purported to be represented by such entity(ies), person(s), or firm(s) and that all formal 
requirements necessary or required by any state and/or federal law in order to enter into this Agreement have been 
fully complied with.  Furthermore, by entering into this Agreement, CITY hereby warrants that it shall not have 
breached the terms or conditions of any other contract or agreement to which CITY is obligated, which breach would 
have a material effect hereon.  

 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 6 

28. SURVIVAL 

All provisions of this Agreement which by their nature are intended to survive the termination or expiration 
of this Agreement shall survive such termination or expiration.  

 
29. PRECEDENCE 

In the event of conflict between the provisions contained in the numbered sections of this Agreement and the 
provisions contained in the Exhibits, the provisions of the Exhibits shall prevail over those in the numbered sections.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Signatures on following pages)  



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 7 

Agreement for Services of Independent Contractor between the County of Santa Barbara and The City of 
Guadalupe. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement to be effective on the date executed by 

COUNTY.  
 
 
 
 

ATTEST:  COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA: 
 
Bob Nelson 

Mona Miyasato 
County Executive Officer 
Clerk of the Board 

 

By:   By:  
 Deputy Clerk   Chair, Board of Supervisors 

   Date:  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:  APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM: 
Van Do-Reynoso, MPH, PhD 
Public Health Department 
Director 

 Betsy M. Schaffer, CPA 
Auditor-Controller 

By:   By:  
 Department Head   Deputy 

   

   

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Michael C. Ghizzoni 
County Counsel 

 Risk Management 
 

By:   By:  
 Deputy County Counsel   Risk Management 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 8 
 

 

Agreement for Services of Independent Contractor between the County of Santa Barbara and The City of 
Guadalupe. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement to be effective on the date executed by 

COUNTY.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Guadalupe: 
 

By:  
  

Name: Ariston Julian 
 

Title: Mayor 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 9 
 

 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
SERVICE LEVEL REQUEST 

(Custom SOW for each city) 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 10 
 

 

EXHIBIT A 
SERVICE LEVEL REQUEST 

 
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 

 
AND 

 
CITY OF GUADALUPE 

 
FY 2021/2022 FULL-SERVICE REQUEST 

 
 
DEFFINITIONS.  For the purpose of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the 

meaning as set forth below: 
1. IMPOUND:  Taking physical custody of an animal that has been taken to the County Animal 

Shelter or relocated.  For purposes of this definition, “IMPOUND” refers the County’s receipt 
of animals that are brought to the County Animal Shelter by City residents as well as animals 
that have been brought to the County Animal Shelter by Animal Control Officers acting within 
the scope of their duties.   

2. SHELTER BOARDING: Providing food, water and humane housing for an impounded 
animal, and the cleaning and disinfecting of such housing.   

3. ROUTINE VETERINARY CARE WHILE IN COUNTY CUSTODY: Shall include intake 
vaccines, deworming, flea control, general exam, rabies vaccine, general medications, and 
bandage changes. 

4. EUTHANASIA – DOG:  The humane killing of a dog by lethal injection. 
5. EUTHANASIA – CAT:  The humane killing of a cat by lethal injection. 
6. EUTHANASIA – OTHER:  The humane killing of an animal other than a dog or cat by lethal 

injection. 
7. DEAD ANIMAL DISPOSAL:   Disposing of all dead animals brought to the County Animal 

Shelter by City staff or a resident of the City.  
8. RABIES SPECIMEN TESTING: Deceased animal specimens submitted by City to County 

for the purpose of rabies testing. Brain specimen will be extracted by County staff and 
testing conducted by the Public Health Laboratory. 

 
  



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 11 
 

 

Animal Sheltering Services 
 

 The County will impound animals, humanely maintain impounded animals, and if necessary, 
euthanize animals in accordance with applicable law. In addition, the City authorizes the County to 
enforce the specific City ordinances provided in Exhibit B.  The location of this service will be at the 
discretion of the County. 

The County shall provide animal sheltering services to the City for all those animals 
originating within the boundaries of the City (whether picked up in the City or dropped off at the 
County’s animal shelter) as a result of: confiscation, requests for euthanasia, owner surrender, 
owner return, pick-up of stray animals and transfers. For animals originating in the City, the County 
shall provide the following animal care services: impoundment, sheltering, boarding, quarantine, 
veterinary services, euthanasia services, animal adoptions, foster program, disposal of dead 
animals, pet retention services, foster coordination, volunteer management, return-to-field services 
for cats and related administrative services.  Impounded animals will be vaccinated and provided 
necessary care, microchipping, food and shelter in accordance with the provisions of state law. The 
animal’s picture will be posted on the Santa Barbara County Animal Services’ (“SBCAS”) website 
as soon as practicable to assist the City’s residents in reclaiming a missing pet. The County, in its 
sole and exclusive discretion, shall determine the public and non-public hours of operation and the 
staffing of the County animal shelters. 

 
The owner or person entitled to the custody of any animal originating within the boundaries 

of the City and impounded at a County animal shelter can redeem such animal by paying applicable 
fees according to the SBCAS approved schedule of rates and fees accruing up to the time of such 
redemption.  

  
If the County impounds an animal pursuant to legal action, the animal shall be held, and the 

County shall consult with the City regarding the animal’s disposition. 
 
Field Services 

 
The County shall provide the City with the following field services as may be required: 

responding to calls for service; pick up of dead animals; capture and transportation of animals; 
emergency humane euthanasia of animal in the field as required to alleviate suffering; permit 
compliance and other inspections; pre-hearing investigation of nuisance complaints; post-nuisance 
hearing compliance checks; investigation of potential cases of animal abuse and mistreatment; 
investigation of potential animal nuisances in violation of Santa Barbara County Ordinance (Chapter 
7) or an equivalent municipal code provision; assistance with animal evacuations due to disaster or 
emergency; and similar or related field services. 

 
Rabies Control: The County shall provide the City with the following rabies control program 

as may be required: response and investigation of reported animal bite and intimate contact cases 
to establish that there is compliance with state mandated quarantine procedures.  This includes a 
follow-up visit to verify the health of the animal after quarantine. Shelter quarantine will be at the 
discretion of the County. 

 
The County will be responsible for processing deceased animal specimens submitted by City 

to County for the purpose of rabies testing. Brain specimens will be extracted by County staff and 
testing will be conducted by the Public Health Laboratory. 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 12 
 

 

 
Vicious and Restricted Dogs Hearings: The County shall provide the City with the services 

of one Hearing Officer to conduct vicious and restricted dog hearings in accordance with the 
applicable City municipal code provision.  The County’s Vicious and Restricted Dog services under 
this Agreement shall extend to appeals of its Hearing Officer’s determinations pursuant to California 
Food and Agricultural Code Section 31622.  In such appeals, County Counsel may represent 
County in defense of its Hearing Officer’s determination.  In such appeals, County Counsel 
represents the County; the parties do not intend to create an attorney-client relationship between 
the City and the County Counsel’s Office.   

 
 
Animal License and Permit Services 
 
 The County shall provide the City with animal license services for applicable cat or 

dog licenses within the boundaries of the City.  The County shall mail license renewal notices to the 
animal owner of record; and when the renewal and payment are received, the County will process 
licenses.  City residents can use the County’s online web licensing feature.  Licenses will be required 
before the County will release an animal to a resident of the City.   

 
The County shall provide the City with permit services for kennels, catteries, groomers, and 

mobile groomers within the boundaries of the City.  The County shall mail permit renewal notices to 
the business owner of record; and when the renewal and payment are received, the County will 
process the permit.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Animal Services Revenue Agreement Page 13 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
MUNICIPAL CODE ENFORCEMENT  

(Custom list of municipal codes that SBCAS is authorized to enforce for each city) 
 

 
6.04.010 Definitions. 
6.04.020 Poundmaster. 
6.04.030 Impoundment of animals. 
6.04.040 Trespassing—Seizure. 
6.04.050 Record of impoundment. 
6.04.060 Duties of Animal Control Officer. 
6.04.070 Authority of Animal Control Officer. 
6.04.080 Animal care. 
6.04.090 Limits on number of dogs. 
6.04.100 Excessive noise—Nuisance. 
6.04.110 Running at large prohibited. 
6.04.120 Animal bites. 
6.04.130 Animals bitten by other animals. 
6.04.140 Bringing animal into City. 
6.04.150 Licenses and tags required. 
6.04.155 Transfer of dogs and cats. 
6.04.160 Issuance of license. 
6.04.170 Impoundment of unlicensed dogs. 
6.04.180 Confinement of dogs less than 4 months of age. 
6.04.190 Redemption of impounded animals. 
6.04.200 Impoundment fees. 
6.04.210 Prohibition of fowl, livestock and wild animals. 
6.04.220 Disposition of impounded animals. 
6.04.230 Commercial animal establishments. 
6.04.240 Permit requirements. 
6.04.250 Kennel permit. 
6.04.260 Breeder permit. 
6.04.270 Breeder advertising. 
6.04.280 Reporting of dog records. 
6.04.290 Spay/neuter compliance for shelter animals. 
6.04.300 Potbellied pigs as household pets. 
6.04.310 Prohibition of dangerous or vicious animals. 
6.04.320 Procedure to determine if animal is dangerous/vicious. 
6.04.330 Impound notice. 
6.04.340 Conduct of hearing. 
6.04.350 Hearing decision. 
6.04.360 Disposition of a dangerous or vicious animal. 
6.04.370 Procedure if animal is not found dangerous/vicious. 
6.04.380 Penalties for animal bites and attacks. 
6.04.390 Penalties. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Item No. 9F 

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE 
Agenda of June 8, 2021 

  
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Prepared by:   Approved by:  
Lorena Zarate, Finance Director Todd Bodem, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: 2021-2022 Cost Allocation Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the City Council approve the fiscal year 2021-2022 Cost Allocation Plan by adopting Resolution No. 
2021- 40. 

DISCUSSION: 

The purpose of the City’s Cost Allocation Plan is to identify the total cost of providing specific City 
services. The total costs include direct and indirect costs. Please see the introductory pages of 
Attachment 2 for further details as to how indirect costs are allocated. 

The goal of the Cost Allocation Plan is to provide a reasonable allocation of indirect costs in an equitable 
and consistent manner. A Cost Allocation Plan assists in identifying the total costs for the delivery of 
services both internally and externally. The plan is used for several purposes including: 

• Grant Administration - Under federal cost accounting policies (Circular A-87), it is permissible to
include indirect costs in accounting for grant programs.  By establishing indirect cost rates, the
cost allocation plan can be used in recovering the total costs (direct and indirect) associated with
implementing grant programs.

• Reimbursement Transfers - The Cost Allocation Plan identifies the costs incurred by the General
Fund in providing administrative support services to the City's other funds such as enterprise
operations and special revenue funds.

• General Fund User Charges - Similar to ensuring that enterprise fund revenues fully recover their
costs, the Cost Allocation Plan can also be used in determining appropriate user fees for General
Fund services, such as planning applications, building permits and recreation activities, in
ensuring that full cost of services are considered in setting rates.

• Labor Rates - In preparing the Budget, the City has developed full compensation costs for each
of its regular employees.  Along with accounting for paid leave (such as vacation, sick and
holidays), “full cost” hourly labor rates can be developed that appropriately include indirect costs.

Lorena Zarate  Todd Bodem 



Page 2 of 2 
 

• Contracting-Out for Services - By identifying total costs, the cost allocation plan can also be 
helpful in analyzing the costs of contracting for services versus performing services in-house. 

It should be noted that the City has used the same methodology for developing the Cost Allocation Plan 
every fiscal year dating back to FY2014-2015. The Plan’s methodology is based on the adopted budget 
and must therefore be updated with the approval of a new budget every fiscal year. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

The overall indirect cost rate decreased from 21.5 percent in the prior year to 20.2 percent in 2021-2022. 
The Cost Allocation Plan is used for General Fund Reimbursement Transfers in the City’s annual budget 
document. The current fiscal year’s budget includes transfers to the General Fund totaling $850,400. 
This amount was partly a preliminary figure until the preparation of this Cost Allocation Plan. As reflected 
on Table 7 (page 24), total transfers to the General Fund per the 2021-2022 Cost Allocation Plan total 
$852,200, which results in an increase of funds of $1,800 to the General Fund. Staff will provide this 
change to the transfers into the General Fund at the mid-year budget review in January. A budget 
amendment and Resolution will be presented at that time, with other budget amendments if necessary.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2021-40 
2. FY 2021-2022 Cost Allocation Plan  

  
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-40 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING 
THE COST ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022  

WHEREAS, City Staff has prepared a Cost Allocation Plan for fiscal year 2021-2022; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the City’s Cost Allocation Plan is to identify the total cost of providing 
specific City services, which includes direct and indirect costs; and 

WHEREAS, the goal of the Cost Allocation Plan is to reasonably allocate indirect costs by 
determining an indirect cost rate; and 

WHEREAS, the indirect cost rate has been determined in a fair, convenient and consistent 
manner under this Cost Allocation Plan for fiscal year 2021-2022. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Guadalupe that the 
attached Cost Allocation Plan for fiscal year 2021-2022 is hereby approved and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting on the 8th of June 2021 by the following vote: 

MOTION: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

I, Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
Resolution, being Resolution No. 2021-40 has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by 
the City Clerk, all at a regular meeting of the City Council, held June 8, 2021, and that same was 
approved and adopted. 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ ________________________________ 
Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk   Ariston Julian, Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

_________________________________ 
Phillip Sinco, City Attorney 

Attachment 1



COST ALLOCATION PLAN 
 Fiscal Year 2021‐22 

 City of Guadalupe

lzarate
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INTRODUCTION 

Overview: Purpose of the Cost Allocation Plan  1 
Determining Direct and Indirect Costs  1 
Allocating Indirect Costs  2 
Uses of the Cost Allocation Plan  3 
Plan Preparation  3 
Summary  3 

INDIRECT COST ALLOCATIONS 

Summary Schedules   

Summary of Direct and Indirect Costs (Table 1)   4 
Excluded Costs and Other Adjustments (Table 2)   5 
Basis of Indirect Cost Allocations (Table 3)  6 
Indirect Program Costs 

City Administration Program Costs (Table 4.1)  7 
Finance Program Costs (Table 4.2)  8  

Summary of Indirect Cost Allocations  
Summary by Fund Type (Table 5.1)  9 
General Fund (Table 5.2)  10 
Special Revenue Funds (Table 5.3)   11 
Enterprise Funds (Table 5.4)  12 

Indirect Cost Allocations

City Council (Table 6.1)   13 
Administration (Table 6.2) 

General Administration  14 
Program Supervision  15 
Human Resources  16 

City Attorney (Table 6.3)  17 
Finance (Table 6.4)  

General Finance & Accounting    18 
Payroll  19 
Utility Billing  20 
Business License Tax  21 

Building Maintenance (Table 6.5)  22 
City Hall Use Allowance (Table 6.6)  23 

GENERAL FUND REIMBURSEMENTS 

General Fund Reimbursement Transfers By Fund (Table 7)  24 

ALLOCATION BASES 

Full Time Staffing (Table 8.1)  25 
Assigned Space (Table 8.2)  26  



INTRODUCTION 

- 1 -

OVERVIEW 

Purpose of the Plan 

The purpose of the City’s Cost Allocation Plan is to identify the total costs 
of providing specific City services.  Why is a separate cost accounting 
analysis required to do this?  Because in almost all organizations—whether 
in the private or the public sector—the cost of producing goods or 
delivering services can be classified into two basic categories: direct and 
indirect costs.   

“Direct costs” by their nature are usually easy to identify and relate to a 
specific service.  However, this is not the case for “indirect costs.”  As such, 
if we want to know the “total cost” of providing a specific service, then we 
need to develop an approach—a plan—for reasonably allocating indirect 
costs to direct cost programs.   

What Are Direct and Indirect Costs? 

Direct costs are those that can be specifically identified with a particular 
cost objective, such as street maintenance, police protection and water 
service.  Indirect costs are not readily identifiable with a direct operating 
program, but rather, are incurred for a joint purpose that benefits more 
than one cost objective. 

Common examples of indirect costs include accounting, legal services, 
human resources and building maintenance.  Although indirect costs are 
generally not readily identifiable with direct cost programs, their cost 
should be included if we want to know the total cost of delivering specific 
services. 

Budgeting and Accounting for Indirect Costs 

Theoretically, all indirect costs could be directly charged to specific cost 
objectives; however, practical difficulties generally preclude such an 

approach for organizational and accounting reasons.  As such, almost all 
organizations in both the private and public sector separately budget and 
account for direct and indirect costs at some level depending on their 
financial reporting needs and the level of sophistication and complexity of 
their operations. 

Distributing Indirect Costs 

However, in order to determine the total cost of delivering specific 
services, some methodology for determining and distributing indirect costs 
must be developed, and that is the purpose of cost allocation plans: to 
identify indirect costs and to allocate them to benefiting direct cost 
programs in a logical, consistent and reasonable manner. 

Plan Goal: Reasonable Allocation of Costs.  It is important to stress that 
the goal of the Cost Allocation Plan is a reasonable allocation of indirect 
costs, not a “perfect” one.  By their very nature, indirect costs are difficult 
to link with direct costs.  As such, in developing an allocation approach, it is 
important to keep this goal in mind balancing the cost and of effort of 
complicated allocation methods with the likely benefits from the end 
results. 

DETERMINING DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS 

The first step in preparing the City's Cost Allocation Plan is determining 
direct and indirect costs.  Program costs that primarily provide service to 
the public are identified as direct costs, whereas the cost of programs that 
primarily provide services to the organization are identified as indirect 
costs. 

Additionally, use allowance costs for City Hall have also been developed.  In 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, only operating 
costs are considered in preparing the cost allocation plan.  As such, capital 
outlay, debt service, interfund transfers and “pass‐through” costs (such as 



INTRODUCTION 
 

- 2 - 

solid waste billing for the Valley Refuse and Garbage Company) are 
excluded from the calculations. 
   
ALLOCATING INDIRECT COSTS 
 
 
For general purposes, the City‐wide indirect cost rate can be used as the 
basis for allocating indirect costs.  The indirect cost rate is simply the ratio 
between indirect and direct costs, which can be easily computed for the 
City as a whole once the direct and indirect cost base has been determined. 
 
Citywide Indirect Cost Rate 
 
Provided in Table 1 (page 4) is a summary of direct and indirect costs for 
the City of Guadalupe based on the approved 2021‐2022 Budget, along 
with the resulting citywide indirect cost rate.  By applying the overall 
indirect cost rate to any specific direct cost program, the total cost of the 
program can be determined.  For example, with an overall indirect cost rate 
of 20.2%, the total cost for a direct program of $100,000 in Guadalupe 
would be $120,200 with this approach. 
 
Bases of Allocation 
 
This method of cost allocation assumes that all indirect costs are incurred 
proportionately to the direct cost of the program.  However, this may not 
be a reasonable assumption in all cases, as the benefit received from 
certain types of support service programs may be more closely related to 
another indicator of activity than cost. 
 
For example, if a program service is primarily delivered through contract 
and does not have any City staffing directly associated with it, distributing 
payroll preparation and Human Resources costs to it may result in an 
inequitable allocation of costs.  Because of this, the City’s Cost Allocation 
Plan establishes separate bases of allocation for each major indirect cost 
category.  With this approach, indirect costs can be allocated to each direct 
cost program in a fair, convenient, and most importantly, consistent 

manner.  Provided in Table 3 (page 6) is a summary of the primary methods 
of allocation used in distributing indirect costs to direct cost programs. 
 
Some of these costs lend themselves to an easily justified, rational 
approach of distribution.  For example, payroll and human resources costs 
are related to the number of employees serviced.  Other costs may appear 
to be arbitrarily distributed; however, the allocation bases are consistent 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and recognize the concept 
that the cost of developing the information necessary to perform the cost 
allocations should not exceed the benefits likely to be gained.       
 
Summary of Indirect Cost Allocations 
 
A summary of the indirect cost allocations is provided in Tables 5.1 through 
5.4 (pages 9 through 12), followed by the detailed allocations for each 
specific indirect cost program (Tables 6.1 through 6.6, pages 13 to 23). 
 
Simple Method of Allocating Costs 
 
In performing the cost allocations, all indirect costs have been allocated 
only to direct cost programs rather than using a more complex sequential 
allocation system.  Although there are some conceptual difficulties with 
this approach, since all indirect costs are ultimately allocated to direct 
programs, the difference in the end result is insignificant.  However, the 
cost of preparation, review and audit is significantly reduced; and how 
indirect costs are allocated is much more transparent. 
 
For example, the cost of general administration by the City Administrator’s 
office is allocated solely to direct cost programs based on their operating 
budget.  However, as the general administration program also benefits the 
other indirect cost programs such as human resources, finance and building 
maintenance, the cost allocations could appear to be distorted since no 
allocations are made to them.  Similarly, payroll preparation also benefits 
the general administration program (in fact, it also benefits itself). 
 
 



INTRODUCTION 
 

- 3 - 

USES OF THE COST ALLOCATION PLAN 
 
 
By identifying total program costs, the Cost Allocation Plan can be used as 
an analytical tool in many financial decision‐making situations, including: 
 
 Grant Administration.  Under federal cost accounting policies (Circular 

A‐87), it is permissible to include indirect costs in accounting for grant 
programs.  By establishing indirect cost rates, the cost allocation plan 
can be used in recovering the total costs (direct and indirect) 
associated with implementing grant programs.   

 
 Reimbursement Transfers.  The Cost Allocation Plan identifies the 

costs incurred by the General Fund in providing administrative support 
services to the City's other funds such as enterprise operations and 
special revenue funds. 

 
o For example, although the City's administrative, legal 

services, finance, human resources and building 
maintenance programs are budgeted and accounted for in 
the General Fund, these programs provide support services 
to other City funds.  The Cost Allocation Plan provides a 
clear methodology for determining this level of support in 
for the reimbursement of these costs.  Recommended 
reimbursement transfers based on the Cost Allocation Plan 
compared with budget estimates are provided are 
provided in Table 7 (page 24). 

 
 General Fund User Charges.  Similar to ensuring that enterprise fund 

revenues fully recover their costs, the Cost Allocation Plan can also be 
used in determining appropriate user fees for General Fund services, 
such as planning applications, building permits and recreation 
activities, in ensuring that full cost of services are considered in setting 
rates. 

 

 Labor Rates.  In preparing the Budget, the City has developed full 
compensation costs for each of its regular employees.  Along with 
accounting for paid leave (such as vacation, sick and holidays), “full 
cost” hourly labor rates can be developed that appropriately include 
indirect costs. 

 
 Contracting‐Out for Services.  By identifying total costs, the cost 

allocation plan can also be helpful in analyzing the costs of contracting 
for services versus performing services in‐house. 

 
PLAN PREPARATION 
 
 
In a true cost accounting system, indirect costs would be computed and 
allocated on an ongoing basis throughout the fiscal year based on actual 
costs.  However, frequent updating in municipal finance would not serve 
any specific purpose—such as unit price control in a manufacturing 
company—but it would consume significant accounting resources.  As such, 
the City’s Cost Allocation Plan is prepared annually based on the budget 
adopted by the Council. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
 
The Cost Allocation Plan makes determining total program costs possible by 
establishing a reasonable methodology for identifying and allocating 
indirect costs to direct cost programs.  Because of this, the Cost Allocation 
Plan can be a valuable analytical tool in a number of situations, including 
allocating organizational resources, performing expense analyses, 
evaluating the costs of performing services in‐house versus contract, 
establishing fees designed for full cost recovery, recovering indirect costs 
associated with grant programs and reimbursing support service costs 
provided by the General Fund to other funds. 
 
 

 



DIRECT AND INDIRECT COST SUMMARY Table 1

General Fund City Council 15,070           
Police 01 4200 2,437,300      City Administration 485,330         
Fire 01 4220 1,145,700      City Attorney 90,000           
Parks & Recreation 01 4300 212,530         Finance 548,475
Permits 01 4405 258,850         Building Maintenance & Non Departmental 348,270         
General Street Improvements(01 4451) -                

Special Revenue Funds City Hall Use Allowance 183,400         
Street & Roads Funds (20,22,71,83) 311,000         
Public Safety Funds (57,42,40,43) -                
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance (60, 65, 63) 79,770           
Library Fund (28) 15,000           
Public Facilities Fund (36) -                
Park Development Fund (38) -                
CDBG Fund (67) 270,000         
City Hall Equip Fund (78) 25,000           
Traffic Mitigation (87) -                
Capital Facilities Fund (76) -                

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating (10) 1,918,200      
Wastewater Fund Operating  (12) 1,071,880      
Solid Waste Fund (15) -                
Transit Fund (23) 516,350         

TOTAL DIRECT COSTS 8,261,580      TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS 1,670,545      

OVERALL INDIRECT COST RATE
Indirect Costs Divided by Direct Costs 20.2%

Under generally accepted accounting principles, capital outlay, debt service, interfund transfers and pass-through payments are usually excluded in calculating indirect
cost rates; accordingly, only operating costs (less transfers) are considered in the City's cost allocation plan.

DIRECT COSTS INDIRECT COSTS

-  4 -



SUMMARY OF EXCLUDED COSTS AND OTHER ADJUSTMENTS Table 2

Excluded Costs and Other Reconciling Adjustments Cost Allocation Plan
Less Non-Budget Costs: Indirect 1,670,545      
City Hall Use Allowance (183,400)       Direct 8,261,580      
Plus Excluded Costs: Total $9,932,125
General Fund Reimbursement Transfers

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 98,400

Under generally accepted accounting principles, capital outlay,
Public Safety Funds debt service, interfund transfers, and pass-through payments are

Enterprise Funds usually excluded in calculating indirect cost rates; accordingly, only
Water Fund Operating 315,600         operating costs (less transfers and pass-throughs) are considered in
Wastewater Fund Operating 226,600         the City's Cost Allocation Plan.  
Transit Fund 35,000           
Lighting/Landscape Districts 9,800             
CDBG Misc -                

Other Transfers
Measure A to Solid Waste -                

Capital Outlay - Transfers to CIP fund 89
General Fund (Gen Plan Update) 130,738         
General Fund (Financial Actg Software) 26,000           
General Fund (Park Improvements) 45,000           
General Fund (Library) 5,000             
General Fund (Street Improvements) 36,200           This schedule identifies these excluded costs, and along with other
Special Revenue Funds adjustments ("such as non-budgeted" use allowance costs),

Street & Roads Funds 1,630,070      reconciles the direct and indirect costs used in the Cost Allocation
Park Development Fund -                Plan with the adopted budget.
Traffic Mitigation 60,000           
Capital Facilities Fund 631,537         
CDBG Funds (Leroy Park) 2,000,000      

Enterprise Funds
Water Operating Fund - Deprc 196,725         
Water Capital Fund 1,032,000      
Transit Fund - Deprc. And capital 295,011         
Wastewater Operating Fund - Deprc. 474,982         
Wastewater Capital Fund 3,979,821      
Sewer Bond Fund -                
Pasadera Lighting & Landscape -                

Debt Service
Capital Facilities Fund -                
Police & Fire (moved to Capital Facilities Fund) -                
 Parks & Rec -                
 Non-Departmental 27,018           
 Streets -                
Transit -                
Water Operating Fund 121,091         
Wastewater Operating Fund 74,000           

Pass-Throughs
2021-22

Total 11,267,193    Total: All City Funds $21,199,318

RECONCILIATION TO 2021-22 BUDGET

-  5 -



BASIS OF INDIRECT COST ALLOCATIONS  Table 3

INDIRECT COST PROGRAM BASIS OF ALLOCATION

City Council Operating Budget
City Administration

General Administration Operating Budget
Program Supervision Assigned Program
Human Resources Full-Time Equivalent Staffing

City Attorney Operating Budget
Finance

General Finance Operating Budget
Payroll Full-Time Equivalent Staffing
Utility Billing Water and Wastewater Funds
Business License Tax General Fund Operating Budget

Building Maint/Non Dept Assigned Space/Operating Budget
City Hall Use Allowance Assigned Space/Operating Budget

-  6 -



CITY ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM COSTS Table 4.1

General Program Human
Administration Supervision Resources Total

Staffing
City Administrator 0.20                  0.75                  0.05                  1.00                  
Administrative Assistant 0.40                  0.55                  0.05                  1.00                  
Human Resources Coordinator 1.00                  1.00                  

City Administrator 40,030              150,112            10,007              200,149            
Administrative Assistant 55,594              76,442              6,949                138,986            
Human Resources Coordinator -                    -                    123,545            123,545            
Total Staffing 95,624              226,554            140,501            462,680            
Percent 20.7% 49.0% 30.4% 100.0%
Other Operating Costs 4,681                11,091              6,878                22,650              
Total Allocated 100,305            237,645            147,380            485,330            
Direct Allocations

Animal Regulation (Police) 60,716              
TOTAL $546,046

Percent

Allocated Cost

-  7 -



FINANCE PROGRAM COSTS Table 4.2

General Utility Business
Finance Payroll Billing License Tax Total

Staffing
Finance Director 75.0% 5.0% 15.0% 5.0% 100.0%
Business Manager 10.0% 62.5% 25.0% 2.5% 100.0%
Account Clerk 67.5% 30.0% 2.5% 100.0%
Account Clerk 5.0% 85.0% 10.0% 100.0%

Finance Director 117,185            7,812                23,437              7,812                156,247            
Business Manager 16,087              100,545            40,218              4,022                160,872            
Account Clerk 62,726              -                    27,878              2,323                92,927              
Account Clerk 5,739                -                    97,557              11,477              114,773            
Total Staffing 201,700            108,400            189,100            25,600              524,800            
Percent 38.4% 20.7% 36.0% 4.9% 100.0%
Other Operating Costs 9,200                4,900                8,500                1,200                23,800              
TOTAL $210,900 $113,300 $197,600 $26,800 $548,475

Percent

Allocated Cost

-  8 -



SUMMARY OF INDIRECT COST ALLOCATIONS Table 5.1

Special
General Revenue Enterprise

Fund Funds Funds Total
City Council 7,396 1,278 6,396 15,070
City Administration

General Administration 49,225 8,508 42,572 100,305
Program Supervision 71,293 47,529 118,822 237,645
Human Resources 113,510 10,069 23,800 147,380

City Attorney 44,168 7,634 38,198 90,000
Finance

General Finance 103,499 17,889 89,386 210,775
Payroll 87,262 7,741 18,297 113,300
Utility Billing 197,600 197,600
Business License Tax 26,800 26,800

Building Maintenance/Non Dept 291,466 16,849 39,955 348,270
City Hall Use Allowance 147,171 10,746 25,483 183,400

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS $941,790 $128,244 $600,511 $1,670,545

Total Direct Costs 4,054,380      700,770        3,506,430      8,261,580      
Total Costs $4,996,170 $829,014 $4,106,941 $9,932,125
Indirect Cost Rate 23.2% 18.3% 17.1% 20.2%

DIRECT COST PROGRAM SUMMARY

-  9 -



SUMMARY OF INDIRECT COST ALLOCATIONS Table 5.2

Parks &
Police Fire Recreation Permits Total

City Council 4,446 2,090 388 472 7,396
City Administration

General Administration 29,592 13,910 2,580 3,143 49,225
Program Supervision 77,351 7,129 11,882 35,647 132,009
Human Resources 76,665 28,606 3,662 4,577 113,510

City Attorney 26,551 12,481 2,315 2,820 44,168
Finance

General Finance 62,219 29,247 5,425 6,608 103,499
Payroll 58,937 21,991 2,815 3,519 87,262
Utility Billing
Business License Tax 16,111 7,573 1,405 1,711 26,800

Building Maintenance & Non Departmental 73,901 38,450 96,314 22,085 230,750
City Hall Use Allowance 47,134 24,523 61,429 14,085 147,171

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS $472,907 $186,002 $188,215 $94,666 $941,790

Total Direct Costs 2,437,300      1,145,700      212,530        258,850 4,054,380      
Total Costs $2,910,207 $1,331,702 $400,745 $353,516 $4,996,170
Indirect Cost Rate 19.4% 16.2% 88.6% 36.6% 23.2%

GENERAL FUND

-  10 -



SUMMARY OF INDIRECT COST ALLOCATIONS Table 5.3

CDBG & Cap Pub Fac, Library Streets & Public Lighting &
Fac Fund & Park Dev Roads Safety Landscape Total

City Council 493 73 567 146 1,278
City Administration

General Administration 3,278 486 3,776 969 8,508
Program Supervision 42,776 4,753 47,529
Human Resources 10,069 10,069

City Attorney 2,941 436 3,388 869 7,634
Finance

General Finance 6,893 1,021 7,939 2,036 17,889
Payroll 7,741 7,741
Utility Billing
Business License Tax

Building Maintenance 2,224 329 13,639 657 16,849
City Hall Use Allowance 1,418 210 8,699 419 10,746

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS $17,246 $2,555 $98,594 $9,848 $128,244

Total Direct Costs 270,000 40,000           311,000         -               79,770           700,770         
Total Costs $287,246 $42,555 $409,594 $89,618 $829,014
Indirect Cost Rate 6.4% 6.4% 31.7% 12.3% 18.3%

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

-  11 -



SUMMARY OF INDIRECT COST ALLOCATIONS Table 5.4

Water Wastewater Transit Total
City Council 3,499             1,955            942                6,396             
City Administration -                

General Administration 23,289 13,014 6,269 42,572           
Program Supervision 47,529 47,529 23,764 118,822         
Human Resources 11,900 11,900 23,800           

City Attorney 20,896 11,677 5,625 38,198           
Finance -                

General Finance 48,967 27,363 13,181 89,511           
Payroll 9,148 9,148 18,297           
Utility Billing 107,395 90,205 197,600         
Business License Tax -                

Building Maintenance 26,875 8,828 4,252 39,955           
City Hall Use Allowance 17,141 5,630 2,712 25,483           

-                
TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS $316,641 $227,249 $56,746 $600,636

Total Direct Costs 1,918,200      1,071,880     516,350         3,506,430      
Total Costs $2,234,841 $1,299,129 $573,096 $4,107,066
Indirect Cost Rate 16.5% 21.2% 11.0% 17.1%

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

-  12 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.1

Indirect Cost Program City Council
Budget $15,070
Base of Allocation Operating Budget

Base of Percent Cost
Direct Cost Program Allocation of Total Allocation
General Fund

Police 2,437,300 29.5% 4,446
Fire 1,145,700 13.9% 2,090
Parks & Recreation 212,530 2.6% 388
Permits 258,850 3.1% 472

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 311,000 3.8% 567
Public Safety Funds
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance 79,770 1.0% 146
Library Fund (28) 15,000 0.2% 27
Public Facilities Fund (36)
Park Development Fund (38)
CDBG Fund (67) 270,000 3.3% 493
City Hall Equip (78) 25,000 0.3% 46
Capital Facilities Fund (76)

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 1,918,200 23.2% 3,499
Wastewater Fund Operating 1,071,880 13.0% 1,955
Transit Fund 516,350 6.3% 942

Total Direct Cost Programs 8,261,580 100.0% $15,070

-  13 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.2(a)

Indirect Cost Program City Administration: General Administration
Budget $100,305
Base of Allocation Operating Budget

Base of Percent Cost
Direct Cost Program Allocation of Total Allocation
General Fund

Police 2,437,300 29.5% 29,592
Fire 1,145,700 13.9% 13,910
Parks & Recreation 212,530 2.6% 2,580
Permits 258,850 3.1% 3,143

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 311,000 3.8% 3,776
Public Safety Funds
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance 79,770 1.0% 969
Library Fund (28) 15,000 0.2% 182
Public Facilities Fund (36)
Park Development Fund (38)
CDBG Fund (67) 270,000 3.3% 3,278
City Hall Equip (78) 25,000 0.3% 304
Capital Facilities Fund (76)

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 1,918,200 23.2% 23,289
Wastewater Fund Operating 1,071,880 13.0% 13,014
Transit Fund 516,350 6.3% 6,269

Total Direct Cost Programs 8,261,580 100.0% $100,305

-  14 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.2(b)

Indirect Cost Program City Administration: Program Supervision
Budget 298,361         
Base of Allocation Assigned Program

Percent Cost Animal Staff
Direct Cost Program of Total Allocation Regulation Planner Total
General Fund

Police 7 7% 16,635 60,716 77,351
Fire 3 3% 7,129 7,129
Parks & Recreation 5 5% 11,882 11,882
Permits (includes Planning) 15 15% 35,647 35,647

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 18 18% 42,776 42,776
Public Safety Funds
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance 2 2% 4,753 4,753

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 20 20% 47,529 47,529
Wastewater Fund Operating 20 20% 47,529 47,529
Transit Fund 10 10% 23,764 23,764

100.0
Total Direct Cost Programs 100% $237,645 $60,716 $298,361

-  15 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.2(c)

Indirect Cost Program City Administration: Human Resources
Budget $147,380
Base of Allocation Full-Time Equivalent Employees

Base of Percent Cost
Direct Cost Program Allocation of Total Allocation
General Fund

Police 16.75 52.0% 76,665
Fire 6.25 19.4% 28,606
Parks & Recreation 0.80 2.5% 3,662
Permits 1.00 3.1% 4,577

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 2.20 6.8% 10,069
Public Safety Funds -               -                -                
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance -               -                -                

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 2.60 8.1% 11,900
Wastewater Fund Operating 2.60 8.1% 11,900
Transit Fund

Total Direct Cost Programs 32.20 100.0% $147,380

-  16 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.3

Indirect Cost Program City Attorney
Budget $90,000
Base of Allocation Operating Budget

Base of Percent Cost
Direct Cost Program Allocation of Total Allocation
General Fund

Police 2,437,300 29.5% 26,551
Fire 1,145,700 13.9% 12,481
Parks & Recreation 212,530 2.6% 2,315
Permits 258,850 3.1% 2,820

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 311,000 3.8% 3,388
Public Safety Funds
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance 79,770 1.0% 869
Library Fund (28) 15,000 0.2% 163
Public Facilities Fund (36)
Park Development Fund (38)
CDBG Fund (67) 270,000 3.3% 2,941
City Hall equip (78) 25,000 0.3% 272
Capital Facilities Fund (76)

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 1,918,200 23.2% 20,896
Wastewater Fund Operating 1,071,880 13.0% 11,677
Transit Fund 516,350 6.3% 5,625

Total Direct Cost Programs 8,261,580 100.0% $90,000

-  17 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.4(a)

Indirect Cost Program Finance: General Finance
Budget $210,900
Base of Allocation Operating Budget

Base of Percent Cost
Direct Cost Program Allocation of Total Allocation
General Fund

Police 2,437,300 29.5% 62,219
Fire 1,145,700 13.9% 29,247
Parks & Recreation 212,530 2.6% 5,425
Permits 258,850 3.1% 6,608

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 311,000 3.8% 7,939
Public Safety Funds
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance 79,770 1.0% 2,036
Library Fund (28) 15,000 0.2% 383
Public Facilities Fund (36)
Park Development Fund (38)
CDBG Fund (67) 270,000 3.3% 6,893
City Hall Equip (78) 25,000 0.3% 638
Capital Facilities Fund (76)

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 1,918,200 23.2% 48,967
Wastewater Fund Operating 1,071,880 13.0% 27,363
Transit Fund 516,350 6.3% 13,181

Total Direct Cost Programs 8,261,580 100.0% $210,900

-  18 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.4(b)

Indirect Cost Program Finance: Payroll
Budget $113,300
Base of Allocation Full-Time Equivalent Staffing

Base of Percent Cost
Direct Cost Program Allocation of Total Allocation
General Fund

Police 16.75 52.0% 58,937
Fire 6.25 19.4% 21,991
Parks & Recreation 0.80 2.5% 2,815
Permits 1.00 3.1% 3,519

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 2.20 6.8% 7,741
Public Safety Funds
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 2.60 8.1% 9,148
Wastewater Fund Operating 2.60 8.1% 9,148
Transit Fund

Total Direct Cost Programs 32.20 100.0% $113,300

-  19 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.4(c)

Indirect Cost Program Finance: Utility Billing
Budget $197,600
Base of Allocation Water and Wastewater

Percent Cost
Direct Cost Program of Total Allocation
General Fund

Police
Fire
Parks & Recreation
Permits

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds
Public Safety Funds
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 54.3% 107,395
Wastewater Fund Operating 45.7% 90,205
Transit Fund

Total Direct Cost Programs 100.0% $197,600

-  20 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.4(d)

Indirect Cost Program Finance: Business License Tax
Budget $26,800
Base of Allocation General Fund Operating Budget

Base of Percent Cost
Direct Cost Program Allocation of Total Allocation
General Fund

Police 2,437,300 60.1% 16,111
Fire 1,145,700 28.3% 7,573
Parks & Recreation 212,530 5.2% 1,405
Permits 258,850 6.4% 1,711

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds
Public Safety Funds
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating
Wastewater Fund Operating
Transit Fund

Total Direct Cost Programs 4,054,380 100.0% $26,800

-  21 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.5

Indirect Cost Program Building Maintenance & Non Departmental Direct Indirect Total
Budget 287,554         $219,515 $68,039 $287,554
Base of Allocation Assigned Space/Operating Budget 12,960         4,017            16,977          

Total
Base of Percent Cost Base of Percent Operating Cost

Direct Cost Program Allocation of Total Allocation Allocation of Total Allocation Allocation
General Fund

Police 3,178             24.5% 53,829 2,437,300      29.5% 20,073 73,901
Fire 1,713             13.2% 29,015 1,145,700      13.9% 9,436 38,450
Parks & Recreation 5,583             43.1% 94,564 212,530         2.6% 1,750 96,314
Permits 1,178             9.1% 19,953 258,850         3.1% 2,132 22,085

Special Revenue Funds -                
Street & Roads Funds 654                5.0% 11,077 311,000         3.8% 2,561 13,639
Public Safety Funds -                -                
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance 79,770           1.0% 657 657
Library Fund (28) 15,000           0.2% 124 124
Public Facilities Fund (36) -                
Park Development Fund (38) -                
CDBG Fund (67) 270,000         3.3% 2,224 2,224
City Hall Equip (78) 25,000           0.3% 206 206
Capital Facilities Fund (76) -                

Enterprise Funds -                
Water Fund Operating 654                5.0% 11,077 1,918,200      23.2% 15,798 26,875
Wastewater Fund Operating -                1,071,880      13.0% 8,828 8,828
Transit Fund -                516,350         6.3% 4,252 4,252

Total Direct Cost Programs 12,960 100.0% $219,515 8,261,580      100.0% $68,039 $287,554

Direct Cost Programs Indirect Cost Programs

-  22 -



INDIRECT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION Table 6.6

Indirect Cost Program City Hall Use Allowance Direct Indirect Total
Budget $183,400 $140,005 $43,395 $183,400
Base of Allocation Assigned Space/Operating Budget 12,960         4,017            16,977          

Total
Base of Percent Cost Base of Percent Operating Cost

Direct Cost Program Allocation of Total Allocation Allocation of Total Allocation Allocation
General Fund

Police 3,178 24.5% 34,331 2,437,300      29.5% 12,802 47,134
Fire 1,713 13.2% 18,505 1,145,700      13.9% 6,018 24,523
Parks & Recreation 5,583 43.1% 60,312 212,530         2.6% 1,116 61,429
Permits 1,178 9.1% 12,726 258,850         3.1% 1,360 14,085

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 654 5.0% 7,065 311,000         3.8% 1,634 8,699
Public Safety Funds -                
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance 79,770           1.0% 419 419
Library Fund (28) 15,000           0.2% 79 79
Public Facilities Fund (36) -                
Park Development Fund (38) -                
CDBG Fund (67) 270,000         3.3% 1,418 1,418
City Hall Equip (78) 25,000           0.3% 131 131
Capital Facilities Fund (76) -                

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 654 5.0% 7,065 1,918,200      23.2% 10,076 17,141
Wastewater Fund Operating 1,071,880      13.0% 5,630 5,630
Transit Fund 516,350         6.3% 2,712 2,712

Total Direct Cost Programs 12,960 100.0% $140,005 8,261,580      100.0% $43,395 $183,400

Rental rates are conservatively based on a market rental rate of 87.5 cents per month per square feet based on three factors: 

1.  A recent appraisal for Successor Agency property shows market rents in the City ranging from 60 cents to $1.20 per square foot per month for commercial
uses.  87.5 cents is slightly below the middle of this range.   

2.  Commercial space is currently on the market for $1.00 per square foot per month.

3. This market rate use allowance is made even more conservative based its application to “net” square footage (net of circulation, bathrooms, storage and other
common areas), whereas commercial rates are typically based on “gross area.”

Direct Cost Programs Indirect Cost Programs

-  23 -



GENERAL FUND REIMBURSEMENT TRANSFERS Table 7

2021-22
Per Cost

Per Estimate Allocation Imposed
Table 2 Plan Limitation* Variance Use

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 98,400          98,600 200               98,600           

Lighting and Landscape Maintenance 9,800 9,800             -               9,800             
CDBG - Microenterprise -                -               -                
Enterprise Funds

Water Fund Operating 315,600        316,600 1,000            316,600         
Wastewater Fund Operating 226,600        227,200 600               227,200         
Transit Fund 35,000          56,700 (21,700) -               35,000           
Successor Agency per 20-21 ROPS 165,000        165,000 -               165,000         

Total $850,400 $873,900 ($21,700) $1,800 $852,200

* Not currently allowed by funding sources need approval by the Department of Transportation

-  24 -



ALLOCATION BASES: FULL-TIME STAFFING Table 8.1

General Fund City Council -                    
Police 16.75                Administration 3.00                  
Fire 6.25                  City Attorney -                    
Parks & Recreation 0.80                  Finance 4.00                  
Permits 1.00                  Building Maintenance 0.30                  

Special Revenue Funds City Hall Use Allowance -                    
Street & Roads Funds 2.20                  
Public Safety Funds -                    
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance -                    

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 2.60                  
Wastewater Fund Operating 2.60                  
Transit Fund -                    

TOTAL DIRECT COST PROGRAMS 32.20                TOTAL INDIRECT COST PROGRAMS 7.30                  

TOTAL 39.50                

DIRECT  COST PROGRAMS INDIRECT COST PROGRAMS

-  25 -



ALLOCATION BASES: ASSIGNED SPACE Table 8.2

General Fund City Council 1,523                
Police 3,178                Administration 1,377                
Fire 1,713                City Attorney -                    
Parks & Recreation 5,583                Finance 1,117                
Permits 1,178                Building Maintenance -                    

Special Revenue Funds
Street & Roads Funds 654                   
Public Safety Funds
Lighting and Landscape Maintenance

Enterprise Funds
Water Fund Operating 654                   
Wastewater Fund Operating
Transit Fund

TOTAL DIRECT COST PROGRAMS 12,960              TOTAL INDIRECT COST PROGRAMS 4,017                
Cost* @ $0.90 per square foot per month ** $140,000 $43,400

Total Cost $183,400 Total Sq Ft 16,977              

Direct Indirect

Percent of Total Square Feet 76.3% 23.7%

DIRECT  COST PROGRAMS INDIRECT COST PROGRAMS

-  26 -



Page 1 of 2 
 

Agenda Item No. 9G 
 

 
 

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE 
  Agenda of June 8, 2021 

  
  
_______________________________    _________________________________ 
Prepared by:        Approved by:  
Lorena Zarate, Finance Director Todd Bodem, City Administrator 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2021-22 Appropriations Limit   
 
RECOMMENDATION:   

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-41 establishing the appropriations limit from tax 
proceeds for Fiscal Year 2021-22   
 
BACKGROUND: 

Per Article XIII B of the California Constitution, the City is required to calculate annually the expenditure 
appropriations limit from tax proceeds to determine compliance with Propositions 4 (Gann Initiative) 
and 111 (Spending Limitations Act of 1990).  This calculation is based on the previous year’s 
appropriations limit of $3,065,271.56 multiplied by the growth factor in the California Per Capita 
Personal Income percentage increase (1.0573) and multiplied again by the population percentage 
change for Guadalupe (1.0503) for an adjustment per factor of 1.1105. This calculation is demonstrated 
on Exhibit 1 to Resolution No. 2021-41. The California Department of Finance provides both the 
population change and the per capita personal income change in May of each year, see Attachment 2. 
 
Per the agreed-upon-procedures report prepared by the City’s auditors, Badawi & Associates, for fiscal 
year 2018, there was a $29,781 modification to the appropriations limit that was unsupported. Thus, the 
recalculation of the cumulative prior year limit was necessary. The recalculation of the appropriation 
limit for fiscal years 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021 did not result in the City exceeding the appropriation 
limit. The recalculations of the appropriation limits are included in Exhibit 1 to Resolution No. 2021-41.  
 
DISCUSSION: 

The City is responsible for dividing citywide revenues between appropriations subject to the Gann Limit 
(tax revenue) and non-tax revenue and then comparing the appropriations subject to the Gann Limit to 
the cumulative appropriation limit.  For Fiscal Year 2021-22, the cumulative appropriation limit has been 
determined to be $3,403,929.48. 
 
During any fiscal year, a government entity may not appropriate any proceeds of taxes received in excess 
of the appropriations limit.  The estimated tax-based revenues for Fiscal Year 2021-22 have been 
calculated to be $3,608,345, which includes a projected amount of $625,000 from the new Measure N 

Lorena Zarate  Todd Bodem 



Page 2 of 2 
 

for sales tax revenue, per the approved FY21-22 budget. This resulted in an excess over the appropriation 
limit of approximately $204,415.52. Proposition 111 allows to carryover excess funds into the succeeding 
fiscal year in order to determine whether the limit has been exceeded. The City can avoid a refund of 
funds if they are below their limit in the next succeeding year by an equal or greater amount. If there is 
still excess funds in the subsequent fiscal year, the City has two years to either refund the money or 
obtain voter approval to increase the limit for FY2022.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

None for FY2022. However, if the City is still over the appropriation limit in FY2023, the City would either 
need to refund the excess or obtain voter approval to increase the appropriation limit for FY2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2021-41  
2. Department of Finance Price and Population Information Letter 

  
 



  ATTACHMENT 1 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-41 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE, CALIFORNIA, 

ESTABLISHING THE CITY’S APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22  
 

WHEREAS, Sections 7900 et seq. of the Government Code provide for the effective and efficient 
implementation of Article XIII B of the California Constitution; and 
 
WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 7910 requires each local government to establish its 
appropriations limit each year pursuant to Article XIII B of the California Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, in 1990, the voters of California adopted Proposition 111 which amended Article XIII 
B of the California Constitution; and 
 
WHEREAS, among the changes implemented by Proposition 111 are adjustments to the growth 
factors used to calculate the annual appropriations limit; and 
 
WHEREAS, Proposition 111 establishes Fiscal Year 1986-87 as the base year for calculating the 
annual appropriations limit and permits the City to re-establish the annual appropriations limit 
for all succeeding years based upon the new growth factors; and 

WHEREAS, a resolution establishing the annual appropriations limit is to be adopted at a regularly 
scheduled meeting of the City Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Guadalupe as follows: 
 

1. The Council of the City of Guadalupe elects to use the change in California per capita 
income as the cost of living adjustment factor and the annual population change for 
the City of Guadalupe as the population adjustment factor. 

2. The appropriations limit for the fiscal year 2021-22 is hereby set at $3,403,929.48 as 
detailed in Exhibit 1, attached hereto, which is hereby made part of this resolution. 
Exhibit 1 includes a recalculation of the appropriation limit for fiscal years 2018, 2019, 
2020, and 2021 to eliminate an unsupported adjustment of $29,781. 

3. The City reserves the right to adjust or amend the appropriations limit based upon the 
use of alternative growth factors as authorized by Proposition 111 if such changes or 
revisions would result in a more advantageous appropriation limit, now or in the 
future. 

4. Notice is hereby given that any judicial action or proceeding to attach, review, set 
aside, void or annul this action shall be commenced within 45 days of the effective 
date of this resolution. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting on the 8th of June 2021 by the following vote: 
 

MOTION:  



  ATTACHMENT 1 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:   
 

I, Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
Resolution, being Resolution No. 2021-41 has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by 
the City Clerk, all at a regular meeting of the City Council, held June 8, 2021 and that same was 
approved and adopted. 
        
ATTEST: 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk     Ariston Julian, Mayor 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________ 
Phillip Sinco, City Attorney 
 



������������	�
���
���������	
���������������������� ���!"�� #�$��� !�%!& �'��� !��(##� #����� !)�*�'���+����,
-���.	/	-0	��-1�2�3�4�,-�+,1	�
	�4�,-����5�
	60�
	
�47	��	8�
49	-4�,����-�-�	�:��-�-�	;�4,�4
�-
9�4��-�	
4�9�4	�,��47	�8	
�	-4�<	��7�-<	��-�8,80��4�,-�4,��,����<,/	
-9	-4
=�>��7��,����?0
�
1��4�,-�90
4�0
	�47	�
�8	
�	-4�<	��7�-<	��-�8,80��4�,-����4,
��,
�@�-0�
���A�����A��-��,-?0-�4�,-�B�47����7�-<	��-�47	��,
4�,����/�-<A�,
�8
��	����4,
A�4,�����0��4	�47	�
��88
,8
��4�,-
���9�4��,
���
�����	�
�����C��=�D44��79	-4�D�8
,/�1	
�47	��7�-<	��-�+����,
-��E
�8	
���8�4��8	

,-����-�,9	��-1��-�	3�98�	��,
�04���F�-<�47	�8
��	����4,
��-1�8,80��4�,-�8	
�	-4�<	��7�-<	����4,
�4,�����0��4	�47	�����C����88
,8
��4�,-
���9�4=�D44��79	-4�G�8
,/�1	
�47	���4���-1�0-�-�,
8,
�4	1��,0-4��8,80��4�,-�8	
�	-4�<	��7�-<	=�D44��79	-4�+�8
,/�1	
�47	�8,80��4�,-�8	
�	-4�<	��7�-<	��,
��,0-4�	
��-1�47	�
�
099	1��-�,
8,
�4	1��
	�
=�27	�8,80��4�,-�8	
�	-4�<	��7�-<	�1�4��	3��01	
��	1	
����-1�
4�4	��-
4�404�,-���F	1�8,80��4�,-
��-1�9���4�
��8,80��4�,-
=��� #�$��� !������!��HI�!J��& ���#����$�K�)�����)�L,9	�
8	�����1�
4
��4
�90
4�	
4�M��
7��-��--0����88
,8
��4�,-
���9�4=�+����,
-���.	/	-0	��-1�2�3�4�,-�+,1	�
	�4�,-����N�8
,/�1	
��11�4�,-����-�,
9�4�,-�
	<�
1�-<�47	��88
,8
��4�,-
���9�4=�D
4���	�OPPP�GA�
	�4�,-�Q:+;�,��47	�+����,
-���+,-
4�404�,-�	3	984
��	
4��-�
8	�����1�
4
��4
��
,9�47	��88
,8
��4�,-
���9�4�����0��4�,-�9�-1�4	=�27	��,1	�
	�4�,-��-1�47	�+����,
-���+,-
4�404�,-���-�M	����	

	1��4�47	��,��,B�-<�B	M
�4	��7448�RR�	<�-�,=�	<�
��40
	=��=<,/R���	
R�,1	
=3749�=����L8	�����1�
4
��4
�
	60�
	1�M����B�4,�����0��4	�47	�
��88
,8
��4�,-
���9�4�90
4�8
	
	-4�47	�����0��4�,-��
�8�
4�,��47	�
��--0����01�4=�D-��60	
4�,-
�
8	�����1�
4
��4
�7�/	�,-�47�
�
	60�
	9	-4�
7,0�1�M	�1�
	�4	1�4,�47	�
��,0-4�A�1�
4
��4��	<����,0-
	�A�,
�47	���B��4
	��=�S,�
4�4	��<	-���
	/�	B
�47	��,�����88
,8
��4�,-
���9�4
=��� #�$��� !�H����&����� !�27	�8,80��4�,-��	
4�����4�,-�8
,<
�9��88��	
�,-���4,���4�	
��-1��,0-4�	
=�+����,
-���.	/	-0	��-1�2�3�4�,-�+,1	�
	�4�,-�����T=U�9�-1�4	
���-�-�	�4,��04,9�4��������	
4�����-��8,80��4�,-�	
4�9�4	�47�4�	3�		1
�47	��0

	-4��	
4���	1�8,80��4�,-�B�47�47	�L4�4	�+,-4
,��	
E
������	=���!�!���V�$$������&W��I��I�JI����)��'����� ��I��������H !�� $$����W�X�!��YZ�[\[Y=���$��)��] �����27	�8
�,
��	�
E
���4��8,80��4�,-�	
4�9�4	
�9���M	�
	/�
	1=�27	�8	
���8�4��8	

,-����-�,9	��7�-<	��
�M�
	1�,-�7�
4,
�����1�4�=�̂�/	-�47	�
4��C�4C7,9	�,
1	

�10	�4,�+�_P�C�QA�<
,B47��-�47	��,9�-<��	�

�9���M	�
0M
4�-4�������,B	
�47�-�
	�	-4�4
	-1
=��P���,0�7�/	��-��60	
4�,-
�
	<�
1�-<�47�
�1�4�A�8�	�
	��,-4��4�47	��	9,<
�87���.	
	�
�7�̀-�4��4�:Q�U;�a�aCb�NU=��c>>de��D.2PS�G�Ld>.���
	�4,
�G����R
R�>
�f��d���>
�f��d��+7�	���	804����
	�4,
���D44��79	-4�

lzarate
Text Box
Attachment 2



������������ �		�
��
�	������������� ���

���
	�������������������� !���"�� ��#$���%�$��&'�� (����%) � �������#�����% ��%"���*�)+�"$��%���%��%,!'����#����$!!�%!��$��%)���,���-.�$�*%���%"��#����+%*��)�)+�-%(.��/#���% ��%"���*�)+�"$��%��!�%*�(�(�#����� �!����$!��$�!�� %)$���)�%,����"��#��!����)�$+���#$)+���)�!����$!��$�!�� %)$���)�%,��� � ������(0��#��!����)�$+���#$)+���%�-��' �(��)� ����)+��#��"� �$��.�$��1213411�$!!�%!��$��%)���,���� ���� 5���6$!��$�5�� %)$���)�%,���� 7� �$��8�$�� 5����)�$+���#$)+��� 978:� %*���!��%��.�$���� 1213411� ;�<=������ 7%��%>�)+�� �$)��?$,!���' �)+� $,!���!%!'�$��%)��#$)+��$)(��#���#$)+���)�6$��"%�)�$�!����$!��$�!�� %)$���)�%,��$ �+�%>�#�"$��%� ��)��%,!'��)+�$�1213411�$!!�%!��$��%)���,������� ����@��A���� 5���6$!��$�6% ��%"�B�*�)+�6#$)+��C�;�<=�!����)��� 5%!'�$��%)�6#$)+��C�42�DE�!����)����� 5���6$!��$�6% ��%"�B�*�)+��%)*����(��%�$��$��%�� � ;�<=�F�322���C�3�2;<=�� � � � � � � � � �����322��� 5%!'�$��%)��%)*����(��%�$��$��%�� � � � 42�DE�F�322���C�2�GG;D�� � � � � � � � � �����322��� 6$��'�$��%)�%"�"$��%��"%��78�1213411�� � � 3�2;<=�?�2�GG;D�C�3�2;1D�� � � � � ������������������������

lzarate
Rectangle



��������	�
����
���� ���������������������������������������� ��������!���"�#$���"���"%�&�����'�()�*+*+����&�����'�()�*+*(���,�-������� �������)�&�����'�()�*+*.������'����'�/�01��2�
3�
��24	��150�6�
7�01	
���85�	1��84�9��47	�:5;75��/�01��2�
3�
��/�01��<�
���/5�=�0>�?0�0�5
75
�1	9�65401@�A51���
���������������*+*+B*+*(���C�����CDE��CF
�DC�G���CF����C
H��C�����CFE��IC����
CHE�

BBB�� ��������!���"�#$���"���"�BBB(B(B*+ (B(B*(DJEEF� DJEGD�
GJ�IH� 
GJ
KI�G�J

�� G�JGGK�FJKEI� HJGEI�E�JF�
� E�JE
D�KGJ��D� KGJ�DD�
�FJ��D� 
�FJEED�DJDDG� DJD
��
E
JIHD� 
GGJ
D��EEFJ
E�� EGHJHKG�
-������� ��������(B(B*+*(DJEGD�
GJ
KI�G�JGGK�HJGEI�E�JEKG�KGJ�DD�
�FJEED�DJD
��
GGJGD
�EE
J
F��

LMN��4��50���0��49	�
	��9	01��50�O	9	
���;���1�
@��0�1����1�50���09�>
547�P4�
1	
��
	��9	01���0��1�1	�;	01���0�1�141�50�J��1�1	��09�O	9	
����5

	�1�50����0�1�141�50���09�=	1	
�0�Q5;	�C

lzarate
Rectangle



��������	�
����
���� ������������������������������������������������� ���!�"#���!���!$�%�����&�'(�)*)*����%�����&�'(�)*)'������&� ���������������)*)*+)'� +++�����������'+'+)*� � ���!�"#���!���!�+++'+'+)'�,�-�.�	/0�1-�0
20
�3	4�506-37�803��� ��9:;���9:<� �=>�
=:?@�:=�>�=;<?� �=<A
=<�
�:=�<�=�;@�,�-��
�-����0�1-�0
20
�3	4�506-37�803��� �
9@@��
9@@� >>A=??��>>A=??�� ><;=>�?�><;=>�?�,�-�B0�C6�-�1-�0
20
�3	4�506-37�803��� 
9@>�
9;>� @
?=
@@�<@>=�A
� @�?=;>;�<<A=;:;�,�-�D6���EF��20�1-�0
20
�3	4�506-37�803��� ��9:;��
9<@� 
??=��;��<
=A�
� 
?;=<�:��@<=
::�,�-�G�3	0�1-�0
20
�3	4�506-37�803��� ��9@@���9<?� <�;=A�@�<<�=A�?� <��=�::�<@?=

:�,�-3��H�
F�
��1-�0
20
�3	4�506-37�803��� �9�A��
9>;� :�?=;?<�;;<=
;�� :�?=<;:�;:>=>A:�,�-3��5��
��1-�0
20
�3	4�506-37�803��� ��9?;���9?@� 
=>?>=?���
=A;?=
;@� 
=>;>=?���
=A:;=
?@�,�-3��5
6I�1-�0
20
�3	4�506-37�803��� �@9:���:9;
� 
:>=�?A��<�=�A
� 
�A=:@>��@
=�<:�,J��3��1-�0
20
�3	4�506-37�803��� �9�<��9
<� 

�=@:;�
<<=:
�� 

�=A:<�
<<=@
;�KLM��6��0-���-��64	�
	��4	-3��0-�N	4	
���O���3�
7��-�3����3�0-���-4�/
062�C6�
3	
��
	��4	-3���-��3�3	�O	-3����-�3�363�0-�=��3�3	��-4�N	4	
����0

	�3�0-����-�3�363�0-���-4�P	3	
�-�J0O	�9�

lzarate
Rectangle



EXHIBIT 1

3130  Sales And Use Taxes 511,345.00$                       
3136  Local Sales Tax add‐on 800,000.00$                        **
3140  Real Property Transfer Tax 25,000.00$                         
3145  Tax Increments 1,550,000.00$                   
3150  Utility User Tax 450,000.00$                       
3210  Business License 272,000.00$                       
3410  Motor Vehicle In Lieu Tax ‐$                                      

Total Appropriations subject to the Limit 3,608,345.00$                   

Prior Year (FY 2021) Gann Limit Revised 3,065,271.56$                   

A. California per Capita adj 1.0573
B. Guadalupe City Population adj 1.0503

Change Factor (A*B) 1.1105

Adjustment Factor  1.1105

Gann Limit for FY 2022 3,403,929.48$                   

Projected Appropriations are above the limit by: (204,415.52)$                     
(related to the new Meas. N sales tax revenue)

*Source: FY 2021‐22 Adopted Budget
**includes $625,000 projected from Meas. N

 Appropriations Subject to the Gann Limit*

FY2022 TAX APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE GANN LIMIT

 Calculation of the Gann Appropriations Limit

N:\GANN\FY2022\21‐22 Appropriation Limit
5/27/2021



EXHIBIT 1

3130  Sales And Use Taxes 441,000.00$                       
3136  Local Sales Tax add‐on 156,000.00$                       
3140  Real Property Transfer Tax 29,000.00$                         
3145  Tax Increments 1,409,600.00$                   
3150  Utility User Tax 441,000.00$                       
3210  Business License 305,000.00$                       
3410  Motor Vehicle In Lieu Tax ‐$                                     

Total Appropriations subject to the Limit 2,781,600.00$                   

Prior Year (FY 2020) Gann Limit Revised 2,840,846.24$                   

A. California per Capita adj 1.0373
B. Guadalupe City Population adj 1.0402

Change Factor (A*B) 1.0790

Adjustment Factor  1.0790

Gann Limit for FY 2021 3,065,271.56$                   

Projected Appropriations are below the limit by: 283,671.56$                       

*Source: FY 2020‐21 Adopted Budget

FY 2021 TAX APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE GANN LIMIT

 Appropriations Subject to the Gann Limit*

 Calculation of the Gann Appropriations Limit

REVISED

N:\GANN\FY2022\21‐22 Appropriation Limit
5/27/2021



EXHIBIT 1

3130  Sales And Use Taxes 403,000.00$                       
3136  Local Sales Tax add‐on 150,000.00$                       
3140  Real Property Transfer Tax 25,000.00$                         
3145  Tax Increments 1,150,500.00$                   
3150  Utility User Tax 421,000.00$                       
3210  Business License 310,000.00$                       
3410  Motor Vehicle In Lieu Tax ‐$                                     

Total Appropriations subject to the Limit 2,459,500.00$                   

Prior Year (FY 2019) Gann Limit Revised 2,666,207.02$                   

A. California per Capita adj 1.0385
B. Guadalupe City Population adj 1.0260

Change Factor (A*B) 1.0655

Adjustment Factor  1.0655

Gann Limit for FY 2020 2,840,846.24$                   

Projected Appropriations are below the limit by: 381,346.24$                       

*Source: FY 2019‐20 Adopted Budget

FY2020 TAX APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE GANN LIMIT

 Appropriations Subject to the Gann Limit*

 Calculation of the Gann Appropriations Limit

REVISED

N:\GANN\FY2022\21‐22 Appropriation Limit
5/27/2021



EXHIBIT 1

3130  Sales And Use Taxes 350,000.00$                       
3136  Local Sales Tax add‐on 144,000.00$                       
3140  Real Property Transfer Tax 25,000.00$                         
3145  Tax Increments 985,000.00$                       
3150  Utility User Tax 400,000.00$                       
3210  Business License 283,000.00$                       
3410  Motor Vehicle In Lieu Tax ‐$                                     

Total Appropriations subject to the Limit 2,187,000.00$                   

Prior Year (FY 2018) Gann Limit Revised 2,482,932.21$                   

A. California per Capita adj 1.0367
B. Guadalupe City Population adj 1.0358

Change Factor (A*B) 1.0738

Adjustment Factor  1.0738

Gann Limit for FY 2019 2,666,207.02$                   

Projected Appropriations are below the limit by: 479,207.02$                       

*Source: FY 2018‐19 Adopted Budget

FY2019 TAX APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE GANN LIMIT

 Appropriations Subject to the Gann Limit*

 Calculation of the Gann Appropriations Limit

REVISED

N:\GANN\FY2022\21‐22 Appropriation Limit
5/27/2021



EXHIBIT 1

3130  Sales And Use Taxes 327,500.00$                       
3136  Local Sales Tax add‐on 114,700.00$                       
3140  Real Property Transfer Tax 9,500.00$                           
3145  Tax Increments 1,170,300.00$                   
3150  Utility User Tax 391,600.00$                       
3210  Business License 288,500.00$                       
3410  Motor Vehicle In Lieu Tax ‐$                                     

Total Appropriations subject to the Limit 2,302,100.00$                   

Prior Year (FY 2017) Gann Limit 2,376,511.00$                   

A. California per Capita adj 1.0369
B. Guadalupe City Population adj 1.0076

Change Factor (A*B) 1.0448

Adjustment Factor  1.0448

Gann Limit for FY 2018 2,482,932.21$                   
(removed 17‐18 Modification $29,781, per auditor)

Projected Appropriations are below the limit by: 180,832.21$                       

*Source: FY 2017‐18 Adopted Budget

FY2018 TAX APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE GANN LIMIT

 Appropriations Subject to the Gann Limit*

 Calculation of the Gann Appropriations Limit

REVISED

N:\GANN\FY2022\21‐22 Appropriation Limit
5/27/2021



Page 1 of 2 
 

Agenda Item No. 9H 
 

 
 

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE 
Agenda of June 8, 2021 

 
  
_______________________________    _________________________________ 
Prepared by:        Approved by:  
Sonia Rios-Ventura, Los Amigos de Guadalupe                      Todd Bodem, City Administrator 
Community Development Manager 
 

SUBJECT:  Increase the LeRoy Park Construction Contingency.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-42 authorizing City staff to increase 
the LeRoy Park construction contingency.  
 
BACKGROUND: 

The CDBG contract (17CDBG12099) and authoring Resolution assigns the Mayor as the Council authorize 
representative on the contract. Under his authority, on March 30, 2021, Mayor Julian requested a budget 
change from the CDBG program, to move funds from General Administration to the LeRoy Park activity. 
Under the Quincon construction contract for LeRoy Park, the City approved a two-phase process due to 
the fact that the LeRoy Park project had to be set in two phases (due to funding limitations) withphase 
one mainly being the renovation of the community center, and phase two, contingent on additional 
funding, being all other park amenities. It was requested that $80,000 from the CDBG general 
administration (GA) fund be moved to the LeRoy Park activity to help complete the project. On May 19, 
2021, the City received confirmation from the Department of Housing and Community Development 
(which administers the CDBG program) that the budget change had been approved.  
 

 Present Contract 
Budget Amounts 

Change  Revised Contract Budget 
Amounts  

LeRoy Park Activity (03D)  $5,037,027 +$80,000 $5,117,027 

LeRoy Park Activity Delivery (03DD) $0 $0 $0 

Planning (20AC) $87,345 $0 $87,345 

General Administration (21A) $275,628 -$80,000 $195,628 

 
 
 

Sonia Rios-Ventura Todd Bodem 



Page 2 of 2 

It should be noted that LADG has determined that they are able to complete the administrative work on 
the 17CDBG12099 contract without using the $80,000 that was moved to the LeRoy Park activity. 
Therefore, LADG at the Mayor's request (see attached letter) completed a budget change with the CDBG 
Program, adding the $80,000 to the construction of the project. 

While the City has the authority to spend the funds, City staff believes they need authority to spend 
these GA funds for LeRoy Park on phase 2 features.  The construction contract was set up to allow any 
of phase 2 features to be added to the construction schedule as funding became available. However, 
City staff doesn’t have authority to increase the construction contingency, which is the mechanism used 
to add unfunded features to Quincon’s contract.  

Additionally, City staff, on the two prior resolutions, excepting the original contract amount for LeRoy 
Park activity and the additional $900,000 stated that staff could spend up to $5,037,027 on LeRoy Park. 
Since the state has allowed for that amount to be increased by $80,000, staff needs authority to now 
spend $5,117,027. Funds will be used to continue to add features to the overall project, via using the 
contingency process. 

We also recommend that City staff be allowed to add to the contingency as funds become available 
specifically for the LeRoy Park project.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact as funds were moved within the grant limits. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2021-42
2. CDBG Budget Change Letter



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-42 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY GUADALUPE  
AUTHORIZING CITY STAFF TO INCREASE THE LEROY PARK CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY 

WHEREAS, on March 30, 2021, Mayor Julian, as the City’s authorized representative on the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) for the LeRoy Park construction project, requested that $80,000 from 
the CDBG general administration fund be moved to the LeRoy Park activity to help complete the LeRoy 
Park project; and 

WHEREAS, the current construction contingency is at 5% ($204,451.80) which amount may permissibly 
be increased under the State Department of Housing and Community Development’s (HCD) CDBG 
regulations to $319,235.99 to help complete the project; and 

WHEREAS, the City received confirmation on May 19, 2021 from HCD that the requested budget change 
was approved. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Guadalupe as follows: 

Section 1:  $80,000 from the CDBG general administration fund is authorized to be moved to the LeRoy 
Park activity.  

Section 2:  The current construction contingency of 5% ($204,451.80) is hereby increased to 5.8% 
($319,235.99). 

Section 3:  The City Clerk is hereby authorized to make minor changes herein to address clerical errors, 
so long as substantial conformance of the intent of this document is maintained. In doing so, the City 
Clerk shall consult with the City Administrator and City Attorney concerning any changes deemed 
necessary. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting on the 8th day of June 2021 by the following 
vote:  

MOTION: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN: 

I, Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
Resolution, being Resolution No. 2021-42, has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by the City 
Clerk, all at a regular meeting of the City Council, held June 8, 2021, and that same was approved and 
adopted.   

Attachment 1



Page 2 of 2 

ATTEST: 

______________________________  ____________________________________ 
Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk     Ariston Julian, Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

______________________________  
Philip Sinco, City Attorney 



Attachment 2



Planning Department:          
Tel (805) 356.3903 Fax (805) 343.6905              918 Obispo Street P.O. Box 908, Guadalupe CA 93434 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

City of Guadalupe 
918 Obispo Street 
P.O. Box 908 
Guadalupe, CA  93434 
Tel (805) 356-3903 

To: Mr. Mayor and City Councilmembers 
From: Larry Appel, Contract Planning Director 
Date: June 1, 2021 Planning Report Covering May 2021 

MINISTERIAL PROJECTS 

Zoning Clearances Approved    8 

Zoning Clearances Denied   0 

Zoning Clearances Appealed    0 

Business Licenses Approved   0 

Business Licenses Denied   0 

DISCRETIONARY PROJECTS 

The following projects are in for Planning Department review and have been worked on during 
August: 

 DJ Farms South – Staff reviewing master map and will tentatively schedule it to Council on
6-8-21.

 Pasadera Lot 9 Final Map – awaiting recordation of FM, then a number of new Zoning
Clearances will be issued for the first units in Lot 9.

 Sign Ordinance – Comments from GBA being reviewed by City Attorney who will provide
comments and edits to the draft ordinance prior to redistribution to GBA and public.

 General Plan Update – Final Admin Draft chapters delivered to Planning in May. Chapters
will be reviewed by staff and a tour of the town will be planned for mid-June with EMC.

 General Plan and Rezone of various sites within the City – folding this work into what has
been already prepared by EMC

 Pioneer Employee Housing CUP – Zoning Clearance issued on 5-18-21 which allows up to
seven (7) employees to live in each unit.

 Olivera Multi-Family project – City Council approved on 5-11-21. Zoning Clearance
approved for two detached ADUs on 5-24-21.

If any Councilmember is interested in a particular project or would like to know its status, please let 
me know and I would be happy to provide the information. 

Agenda Item No. 9 I1.



Ministerial Permit Report– May 2021 
(Reported 6-1-2021) 

 
 
Zoning Clearances Approvals 

 
2020-100-ZC  Barajas JADU  4798 Carlin Dr 
 
2021-008-ZC  Wong front paving  860 Pioneer St 
 
2021-032-ZC    Garcia paving  4387 Manzanita  
 
2021-035-ZC    Romero Sunroom  159 Pelican Ln  
 
2021-036-ZC    Flores front paving  263 Pioneer St   
 
2021-037-ZC    Olivera ADUs (2)  1100 Olivera St  
 
2021-039-ZC    Pioneer Emp. Hsng  856/864 Pioneer St  
 
2021-040-ZC    Noriega rear paving  4773 Almaguer 
 
Zoning Clearances Denied 
 
None 
 
Business License Approvals 
 
None 
 
Business License Denials 

 
None 
 



Guadalupe City Planning Department 
Planning Processing Summary for May 2021 

(6-1-2021 update) 
 
 Case No. 

Name Submittal 
Date 

Comp. 
Date 

Status OK for Bldg. 
Permit Issuance 

      
2017-130-TPM 
$$ 

DJ Farms South 
Master TPM 
 

10-12-17 Complete-
09-27-19 

Master TPM for property south of RxR is 
tentatively scheduled to CC on 6-8-21. 
Owner is interested in processing an 
amendment to GP/SP. 

NO 

2020-095-DR 
$$ 

Olivera Multi-family 
Housing 

09/29/20 COMP sent 
3-31-21 

Project approved by City Council on May 
11th. 

NO 

2020-101-LLA Almaguer 
LLA/GPZ 

Oct 2020 t GPZ initiation and preliminary approval of 
LLA both approved at April 27th Council 
meeting. GPZ to Council in July. 

NO 

2019-067-VTTM 
$$ 

Pasadera Lot 9   Council approves on consent the FM on 5-
11 for final approval. 

NO 

2021-001-CUP 
$$ 

Pioneer Employee 
Housing 

1-21-21 1-28-21 CUP approved on 4-27, zoning clearance 
issued on 5-18. 

N/A 

2018-135-GPZ 
No$ 

General Plan 
amendment and 
Rezone of several 
areas of the City 

08/29/18 N/A Calculations completed for increasing 
density in Gularte Tract. 

N/A 

N/A 
$$ thru SB2 grant 

General Plan 
Update 

2019 City 
Council 
authorization 

N/A Last 7 chapters delivered week of 5-10 
with staff review shortly thereafter. 

N/A 

N/A Snowy Plover   Council initiated the project on 3-23.  
Owner working on application submittal. 

N/A 

2018-133-OA 
No$ 

Round 3 Zoning 
Ordinance Updates 

8/12/19 N/A Preparing new zoning ordinance Chapter 
55 for Home Occupations and Cottage 
Food Industries (ongoing) 

N/A 

2018 -133 OA 
No$ 

Sign Ordinance 2/24/20 N/A City Attorney reviewing comments and 
suggested edits by GBA before releasing 
the latest version to the public.    

N/A 

 
No$ = unreimbursed planning work 
$     = projects where a fixed fee has been paid 
$$   = projects where a variable fee / deposit is made and the applicant is billed for time beyond the initial deposit //   
 
 
 
6/1/2021 



Agenda Item No. 9I 2.













Public Works/Engineering Report 

June 2021 

Development 

Pasadera 

On May 25, staff provided a list of items necessary for completion in Lot 5 to begin 

dedication of the streets and sidewalks to the City. In addition, staff developed conditions 

of approval associated with Master Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063 (DJ Farms 

South) on May 24. 

Escalante Meadows 

City staff met with Escalante Meadows staff on May 9, 13, 16, and 22 to continue working 

towards determining how transit and active transportation projects may help the 

competitiveness of a grant on which Escalante Meadows is currently working.  City staff 

helped secure support letters from both Caltrans and the County of Santa Barbara. 

General Plan Update 

On May 18, Public Works staff provided input to the Planning Department on the draft 

circulation element of the General Plan. On May 25, Public Works staff provided input to 

the Planning Department on the draft air quality and safety and public facilities elements. 

Encroachment Permits 

In May, staff reviewed five encroachment permit applications. 

General 

Staffing 

Engineering intern extraordinaire Blake Thomas’s last day was May 28.  Since Blake 

started working for the City in January 2021, he completed the Water Vulnerability Study 

and updated the Public Works Emergency Response Plan, as required by the America’s 

water Infrastructure Act (AWIA), drafted the Sanitary Sewer Management Plan (SSMP) 

and Fats, Oil, and Grease (FOG) program, completed a pedestrian survey for the 

sidewalk associated with the ATP Cycle 3 project, and two truck counts, one each on 

Obispo and Almaguer Avenue for the 2021 Road Rehabilitation Project, organized 30 

years’ worth of files remaining from the retired Facilities Manager, reviewed proposals for 

the 2021 Road Rehabilitation design project, observed various stages of the construction 

of the Obispo water line project, conducted a bus stop evaluation, and performed a 

Agenda Item No. 9I 3



comprehensive City-wide sidewalk inspection. $3,000 of his wages were contributed to 

the City from the American Public Works Association (APWA).  Because of his excellent 

work, the City paid an additional $1,600 of his wages using unspent funds available from 

the retirement of the Public Works Facilities Manager. 

 

Special projects 

Public Works staff worked on numerous special projects in the month of May including: 

addressing sound and microphone and Zoom equipment issues in Council Chambers, 

fixing City Hall irrigation, evaluating an ant infestation in the Finance Department, 

addressing a raccoon problem at City Hall, responding to multiple customer complaints 

regarding landscaping on W. Main St., looking into ways to notify staff of tripped breakers 

at the City parking lot electric vehicle chargers, replacing a stop sign at 11th, and 

Guadalupe Street, replacing bidirectional arrow on Gularte,  purchasing and installing 

magnetic locks on the bathrooms at O’Connell Park, assessing drainage issues at LeRoy 

Park, installing bird spikes in the rafters and arranging for the cleaning and painting of the 

floor at the Amtrak station, developing a Lockout/Tagout safety program (including 

training), installing a new heater control at the Senior Center, repairing a broken water 

valve on West Main Street irrigation, helping evaluate new bus routing and bus stops, 

overseeing road repairs on Gularte Lane, checking all the irrigation lines at O’Connell 

Park, conducting gopher eradication at O’Connell Park, and coordinating the testing of 

the hood suppression systems at City Hall and Senior Center.  All of these special projects 

have been completed on top of Public Works normal duties of keeping public facilities 

clean and maintained.  

 

On May 12, Nicol Manzanares from TEC, The Energy Coalition, whose energy 

efficiency programs are funded from rate payers, shared information on CC-LEAP, 

Central Coast Leaders in Energy Action Program, and So-Cal REN, Southern California 

Regional Energy Network programs that provide technical assistance in evaluating City 

facilities for energy-saving opportunities. 

 

City Hall Phone Internet Service 

On May 27, City staff worked with Spectrum to establish new phone/Internet service for 

the next 36 months. The system will be changed over at the expiration of our existing 

contract with Impulse in August. The new service will save us $6,800 the first 12 months 

and $1,500 per year thereafter.  This will transition City Hall Internet service from coaxial 

cable (100 Mbps download/15 Mbps upload) to fiber (100 Mbps download/100 Mbps 

upload).  The faster upload speed facilitates regular off-site backup of City files, improves 

efficiency of access to City files by remote workers, and improves video streaming for 

community access to public meetings. 

 

IRWMP 



On May 13, the City received the fully executed subgrant agreement from the County of 

Santa Barbara for the $302,000 IRWMP implementation grant for partial payment of the 

effluent pump station rehabilitation project. 

 

On May 20, the City received word that the development of our water master plan was 

approved to be covered under the remaining funds in the disadvantaged community 

planning (DACI) grant. The consultant was given the green light to proceed with the 

development of this plan. 

 

Water and Wastewater Rate Study 

Staff met with the consultant on May 21 and 24 to review financial data and discuss initial 

rate structure proposals that will meet the City’s water and wastewater expenses for the 

upcoming 5 years. 

 

Parks 

 

LeRoy Park Community Center 

City staff met with the contractor, inspector, and consultant for weekly coordination site 

meetings on May 5, 7, 12, 19.   

 

Playground Equipment Inspection 

Our insurer, California Joint Powers Insurance Agency (CJPIA) recommends that our 

playground structures be certified.  CJPIA has provided the City a certified contact person 

to provide the certification free of charge. Playground inspection for Paco and Tognazzini 

Parks is scheduled for June 2.  

 

Solid waste 
 
Waste Management is holding a free community drop-off event for Guadalupe residents 
on Saturday, June 12 at the HSS recycling center at 1850 West Betteravia Road in Santa 
Maria. This event is for residential customers only. Customers are required to bring a 
picture ID and a Waste Management bill with matching address to participate. Guadalupe 
residents can get rid of household trash, scrap metal, green waste, bulky waste and 
certain household hazardous waste for free. For safety, participants are required to come 
prepared to unload their own items, wear facial masks at all times, and maintain social 
distancing. 
 
Staff participated in an edible food recovery group comprising jurisdictions in Santa 
Barbara County on May 13.  Quantifying edible food recovery within our jurisdiction is a 
requirement of SB 1383, California’s Short-lived Climate Pollutant Reduction.    
 
 
 
 



Streets 
 
Gularte Lane 
Gularte Lane road and storm drain repairs were completed May 7. 
 
Street Rehabilitation 
Blake Thomas, Public Works intern, performed a traffic count on Obispo Street to make 
sure that the 2021 road rehabilitation project takes into full consideration truck loading 
experienced on this section of street. A similar truck count occurred on Almaguer Street 
on May 6.  On May 25, staff met with the design consultant discuss the 35% design review 
and finalize project details based on deflectometer and coring testing.  The scope of the 
project and recommended road treatments were discussed to make sure that the project 
would stay within the budgeted amount. 
 
Local Road Safety Plan (LRSP) 
The City opened proposals for the LRSP on May 6.  More information on this project is 
contained in a staff report from the May 25 City Council meeting.  The consultant was 
notified to proceed with the project on May 26. 
 
 
Transit 
 
On May 4, SMOOTH and Public Works staff toured the current and recommended bus 
stops in the City of Guadalupe. All the stops were evaluated for their condition, ease of 
access, and redundancy.  The bus drove the new proposed route and verified that it could 
be completed within the recommended half hour. 
 
In May, staff purchased and installed bird spikes in the rafters and arranged for the 
cleaning and sealing of the floor at the Amtrak station. 
 
Staff submitted a grant application for the National Regional Transit Assistance Program 
(NRTAP) in advance of the May 10 deadline in the amount of $100,000 for bus stop 
improvements. The City should find out by June 18 whether we are awarded this grant. 
 
Water 
 
Tognazzini Well Evaluation  
Staff issued a scope of work to four vendors to evaluate the source of sanding from 
Tognazzini Well.  Two vendors responded by the due date with quotes ranging from 
$5,350 to $8,200.  The project was awarded to the low bidder, All American Drilling. The 
well was videoed on May 19, and on May 25 the City received a report with conditions 
and recommendations. To restore flow from this well is estimated to cost approximately 
$115,000. This is not cost effective for the small size of this well. 
 

West Main Street Waterline Upgrade Project 

Although this project is now ready to go out to bid for construction, constructing it at this 

time will create conflicts with the sewer trunk main project and cause considerable traffic 

issues. Therefore, it will be bid after the sewer trunk main project is nearly complete. 



 

Water Vulnerability Assessment 

On May 19, City staff certified its Risk and Vulnerability Water Assessment and 

Emergency Response Plan with the Environmental Protection Agency as required by the 

American Water Infrastructure Act of 2018. Fourteen potential security improvements to 

the water system were identified in the risk assessment. The first one to be addressed is 

the code for the public works yard.  The gate code had not been changed for over a 

decade. It was changed on May 17. 

 

Elevated Tank 

The elevated tank was inspected May 28. 

 

Water Master Plan 

The City received word on May 24 that the Integrated Regional Water Management 

Program Disadvantaged Community Planning (IRWMP DACI) grant was amended to 

include preparation of the Water Master Plan. The consultant was notified to proceed with 

the project on May 24. This plan is scheduled to be completed in 14 weeks.  

 

 

Wastewater 

 

Process 

No violations occurred at the wastewater treatment plant during the month of May. Staff 

has arranged a pilot mechanism for removing the grit from the Biolac system to complete 

much overdue maintenance.  They will put that process in the place on June 9 to 

determine if it works. 

 

Collections system  

No system overflows occurred in the month of May. 

2021 Trunk Main Improvement Project 
The 2021 Trunk Main Improvement Project was advertised for construction and 

inspection services on May 14.  This project involves upsizing 3,000 feet of sewer main 

and is vital for meeting current and future capacity issues, fix broken pipe, and move 

sewer trunk main from private property into the public right-of-way.  The project is 

anticipated to start in July 2021 and take 100 working days to complete.  This project 

will impact Snowy Plover, Mahoney, Carlin, Lindy, Wong, 5th, Campodonico, and 6th 

streets, as well as Paco Park. 

 

Effluent Pump Station 

This project was advertised for construction on May 21.  Bids are scheduled to be 

opened on June 29. 

  



 

 

 

M
ay

 2
0

2
1

P
ro

je
ct

 

N
u

m
b

e
rs

20
20

-2
1 

TO
TA

L
U

p
d

at
e

10
0

B
u

ild
in

gs

08
9-

10
1

P
u

b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 Y

ar
d

 B
u

il
d

in
g

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
O

n
 h

o
ld

.

08
9-

10
4

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g 
So

ft
w

ar
e

15
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 in
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

.

08
9-

10
5

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

la
n

 U
p

d
at

e
16

4,
22

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

A
w

ar
d

e
d

 in
 A

u
gu

st
. K

ic
ko

ff
 m

e
e

ti
n

g 
in

 O
ct

o
b

e
r.

20
0

P
ar

ks

08
9-

20
1

Le
ro

y 
P

ar
k 

(C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
e

n
te

r 
an

d
 S

it
e

)
3,

85
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 u

n
d

e
rw

ay
.

08
9-

20
2

O
'C

o
n

n
e

ll
 P

ar
k 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
A

ct
u

al
 a

va
il

ab
le

 $
17

7,
00

0.
Fu

n
d

in
g 

b
e

in
g 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

Le
ro

y 
P

ar
k

30
0

St
re

e
ts

, S
id

e
w

al
ks

, B
ic

yc
le

 F
ac

ili
ti

e
s

08
9-

30
2

St
re

e
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

Y 
20

/2
1

41
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 
30

.

08
9-

30
4

St
re

e
t 

R
e

h
ab

il
it

at
io

n
 F

Y 
20

/2
1

90
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
35

%
 d

e
si

gn
 r

e
vi

e
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

.

08
9-

30
6

G
u

ad
al

u
p

e
 a

n
d

 O
b

is
p

o
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 P
e

d
e

st
ri

an
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
40

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

. G
ra

n
t 

re
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

co
m

p
le

te
.

08
9-

30
7

La
 G

u
ar

d
ia

 a
n

d
 G

u
la

rt
e

 L
an

e
s 

P
e

d
e

st
ri

an
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
17

9,
53

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

Ex
p

lo
ri

n
g 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e

s

40
0

W
at

e
r

08
9-

40
1

R
e

co
at

 E
le

va
te

d
 T

an
k 

(D
e

si
gn

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
)

49
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 M
ay

 2
8.

08
9-

40
3

W
e

ll
 A

b
an

d
o

n
m

e
n

t 
(9

th
 S

t.
, 5

th
 S

t.
, O

b
is

p
o

)
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

5t
h

 S
t 

w
e

ll
 a

b
an

d
o

n
e

d
 in

 A
p

ri
l.

  9
th

 a
n

d
 O

b
is

p
o

 W
e

ll
s 

o
n

 h
o

ld
 u

n
ti

l a
ft

e
r 

W
at

e
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

08
9-

40
5

O
b

is
p

o
 a

n
d

 W
e

st
 M

ai
n

 W
at

e
rl

in
e

s
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
O

b
is

p
o

  S
tr

e
e

t 
w

at
e

rl
in

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. W

e
st

 M
ai

n
 C

al
tr

an
s 

p
e

rm
it

 o
b

ta
in

e
d

 in
 A

p
ri

l.

50
0

W
as

te
w

at
e

r

08
9-

50
3

Ef
fl

u
e

n
t 

Ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

 P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

e
h

ab
il

it
at

io
n

 (
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
)

52
2,

82
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
O

u
t 

to
 b

id
 f

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.

08
9-

50
4

H
w

y 
1 

Li
ft

 S
ta

ti
o

n
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 F

Y 
22

-2
3

08
9-

50
5

Se
w

e
r 

M
ai

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
1,

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
O

u
t 

to
 b

id
 f

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.

08
9-

50
6

C
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 S

ys
te

m
 C

le
an

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

0,
00

0 
C

la
y'

s 
le

as
e

 a
gr

e
e

m
e

n
t

08
9-

50
7

A
e

ra
ti

o
n

 B
as

in
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

A
e

ra
ti

o
n

 b
as

in
s 

o
n

li
n

e
 M

ar
ch

08
9-

50
8

W
W

TP
 S

it
e

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

10
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 e
ff

lu
e

n
t 

sp
ra

y 
fi

e
ld

 p
ip

e
 =

 $
10

,2
62

.7
4,

 n
o

zz
le

s 
= 

$2
,8

64
.8

1

Tr
an

sf
e

r 
to

 C
IP

 f
u

n
d

 0
89

:
11

,3
98

,4
78

$ 
   

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

C
it

y 
o

f 
G

u
ad

al
u

p
e

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
B

u
d

ge
t 

- 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
e

ar
 2

0
-2

1

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

S



1 

Agenda Item No. 12 

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE 
Agenda of June 8, 2021 

 
__________________________ __________________________ 
Prepared by:  Approved by: 
Bill Scott, Contract City Planner Todd Bodem, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: 

Public hearing to consider a Master Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063, to subdivide an 85.1 
gross-acre parcel into four lots for future residential subdivisions in the southerly portion of the 
DJ Farms Specific Plan (APN 113-080-018).  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

In October 2017, the applicant G. B. Land South, filed Planning Application 2017-130-TPM; for a 
four-lot Parcel Map, 29,063. The Parcel Map is called a “Master Map” because it establishes large 
parcels as the initial step from which future subdivisions will be created. The lots created by this 
Parcel Map will serve as the foundation for the future neighborhoods of Pasadera South. Three 
of the parcels; Lots 1, 3, and 4, would accommodate future single-family detached residential 
homes consistent with the Land Use Plan of the DJ Farms Specific Plan.  Lot 2, is proposed by the 
applicant to accommodate a stormwater retention basin.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the City Council receive a presentation from staff and consider Master Tentative Parcel Map 
29,063 by the following the procedures a-c below: 

a. Presentation of staff report (Bill Scott, Contract City Planner) followed by questions of
staff from City Council;

b. Conduct a public hearing to consider any comments from the applicant and the public;
and

c. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-43 to conditionally approve the Master Tentative Parcel Map
29,063.

BACKGROUND: 

DJ Farms Specific Plan 
In November 2012, the City of Guadalupe approved the DJ Farms Specific Plan (Specific Plan) as 
the guiding document for phased development of a mixed-use community consisting of up to 
802 single-family residential dwellings supporting commercial, school, park, and infrastructure 

William Bill Scott Todd Bodem 



2 

on a 209-acre area. 

The Specific Plan area is bounded by Highway 166 on the north; Highway 1 and Union Pacific 
Railroad Tracks on the west and agricultural lands to the east and south. Railroad tracks, owned 
by Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) and leased by the Santa Maria Valley Railroad (SMVRR) traverse 
through the central portion of the Specific Plan area, in a northwesterly-southeasterly direction. 

A Final Map entitled Tract No. 29,064 was recently approved by the City Council. Tract 29,064 
completed last of the major discretionary approvals required in the northerly portion of the 
Specific Plan area. The Project Developer is now preparing the 85.1-acres on the south side of 
the railroad tracks for development. The Specific Plan envisions up to 352 homes in those 
neighborhoods identified as Pasadera South.   

Master Parcel Map –29,063 
The four-lot Parcel Map would subdivide a portion of Lot 10 of the original Rancho Guadalupe 
Map, recorded in Book “B” of Maps at Page 442, Santa Barbara County Records. A Table 
describing the size and future use of each of the four-lots to be created by Master Map 29,063 is 
provided in the discussion below.  

DISCUSSION: 

The primary issues identified with this Master Tentative Parcel Map is site access.  The land is 
currently in active agricultural production but will cease once development is permitted. 

Site Access 
The adopted Specific Plan is the guiding document for development of the 209-acre area. As 
noted above, the project developer is nearing completion of the 124-acre portion north of the 
railroad tracks through construction of homes on Lot 9.  Future development will also include a 
new school site for the Guadalupe Unified School District. Now the applicant is preparing the 
southern 85.1-acres for future development. Thus, the developer is requesting consideration of 
this Master Parcel Map as a foundational step for the future subdivisions south of the railroad 
line. No construction could occur until the parcels created through this parcel map process are 
further subdivided through subsequent Tract Maps.   

Guadalupe Municipal Code Section 17.32.030(C.) specifies: All lots shall have vehicular access to 
a street. Currently there is no public street access to the lots created by Tentative Parcel Map 
29,063. However, the Parcel Map is designed to the precise specifications of two of the key 
elements of the Specific Plan: a) the Land Use Plan, and b) the Circulation Plan. Each lot meets 
the specifications of the Land Use Plan (Figure III-3). Before any future subdivision can be 
completed the future roadway network will be in place to the specifications of the Circulation 
Plan (Figure IV-3).   

The future Obispo Street collector street is shown on the Map to provide primary access to the 
four lots. Although no street currently exists, the properties will be served by the network of 
roadways as identified on Figure IV-3. The future Obispo Street bridge will contain 44-feet of 



 
 

3 
 

paving width from, curb-to-curb; and the bridge will include: 8-foot bike lanes in each direction; 
and six-foot wide sidewalks on both sides of the roadway. 

Recent transmittals from UPRR state the Obispo Street bridge has been “conditionally approved” 
by the Railroad. However, the Project Engineer, has stated structural engineering design will take 
approximately six-months and construction of the bridge would take an additional six-months to 
complete. In the interim, the Project Developer is working to establish temporary access routes 
to allow construction and emergency access in the southerly area until the bridges are 
completed.  Staff will condition this access prior to issuance of zoning clearance for any physical 
development of the site. 

A unique circumstance is presented since the bridge must be completed before the roadways 
can be physically connected. Initial comments from the City Engineer concluded an established 
temporary access route would be sufficient to provide the developer the opportunity to proceed 
with limited site work such as earthwork, grading and roadways. Those preliminary comments 
specifically stated:  

A temporary emergency access road, the extension of Obispo Street over the Santa Maria Valley 
Railroad right-of-way, either at-grade or another configuration approved by the City Engineer, 
shall be constructed (or maintained) southwesterly from Obispo Street onto the Subject Property.   

Likewise, in October 2019, the Planning Department concluded: given the circumstances, with 
the proximity of the railroad easements, the Parcel Map could proceed as complete for 
processing, but the recorded easement must be completed prior to recordation of the Final Map.  

At the request of the applicant, the Department of Public Works and the Planning Department 
have brought this Map forward, mainly to save time for the applicant. Once this Master Tentative 
Parcel Map has been approved, the applicant could pursue recordation of the associated Final 
Map. Then, Lots 1, 3 and 4 created by this Parcel Map, would be prepared for future subdivisions 
through the Tentative Map process. Lot 4 is planned by the Developer for a stormwater basin. In 
the interim, the Project Developer is continuing to work on completion of the ridges; and to seek 
approval of a short-term access route from the Railroad. If short-term access is approved, then 
some degree of preliminary site work may be possible.  
 
Police and Fire Department Comments 
An email transmittal from Fire Department Captain Pat Schmitz has expressed that no occupancy 
should be allowed until a satisfactory means of access is provided in case of an emergency. The 
Public Safety Officer has concurred stating no building construction should begin until an 
adequate emergency access route is provided. 
 
This Map has been conditioned to support those safety concerns. As noted above, the Map is 
conditioned to prohibit any building construction until an approved temporary access route has 
been approved by the Railroad and endorsed by the City. Furthermore, no building construction 
is possible until the parcels created by this parcel map have been further subdivided into 



 
 

4 
 

“buildable lots” through subsequent Tract Maps. At that time, the design of each subdivision will 
be thoroughly evaluated by City Departments as a part of the City’s Discretionary Review process. 
 
Specific Plan Conformance 
As noted, each lot created will have public street access. The Obispo Street extension will provide 
primary access into this southerly portion of the Specific Plan area. Future Obispo Street and its 
secondary street network will meet the specifications of the Specific Plan.  
 
To the east, the Arroyo Seco Road bridge will be constructed to resolve emergency access into 
the southerly Specific Plan area.  However, the second bridge created a through street where the 
Specific Plan had originally envisioned for emergency access only. The bridge and the through 
street will result in a slight change from the Circulation Diagram in the Specific Plan. However, 
staff has determined the change to be minor. The second bridge will resolve the needed 
alternative emergency access; and furthermore, the Project Engineer has stated the second 
bridge is projected to improve the distribution of traffic trips within the Specific Plan area. Thus, 
the bridge and roadway modification are found to be supportive of and in conformance with the 
Circulation Plan objectives of the Specific Plan.  
 
Lots Created by TPM 29,063 
As noted above, no immediate development would result from the Master Tentative Parcel Map. 
TPM 29,063 will establish the foundation for the future Pasadera South subdivisions. Based on 
the current* Specific Plan designations, future land uses of the four Lots created would be as 
follows: 
 
Lots Created - Tract 29,063 
Lots Created             Lot 1            Lot 2             Lot 3           Lot 4 
Acres          21.81 ac.           9.16 ac.         27.22 ac.         26.83 ac. 
Primary Use Single-Family 5,000 sq. 

ft. Lots   
Natural Area - 
Stormwater Basin 

Single-Family 6.000 sq. 
ft. Lots 

Single-Family 5,000 
and 7,000 sq. ft. Lots 

Current SP Zoning          R-1-5000  PF (Public Facilities)             R-1-6000   R-1-5000 18.6-ac.   
R-1-7000   8.2-ac.  

No. Lots of Yielded     99 Residential Lots     One PF Lot    103 Residential Lots    122 Residential Lots 
*Note: The Table reflects existing zoning designations under the Specific Plan. Due to the future construction of the Arroyo Seco bridge, the 
applicant is proposing a future Specific Plan amendment to modify the zoning designations and lot sizes on Lots 3 and 4.  

The applicant has indicated that the owners may want to process a specific plan amendment to 
reduce the size of some of the proposed larger lots.  The initial development envisioned over 800 
residential units, but due to design issues and the need to construct a second bridge, several of 
the original units were unable to be built.  The SP amendment could be processed concurrently 
with any subsequent tract map but would need to be approved prior to a motion to approve the 
tract map, assuming that the lots would be smaller than currently identified on the specific plan. 
 
Conclusion 
As discussed above, the Obispo Street bridge is conditionally approved by the Railroad and its 
design and construction is estimated to take approximately one year. Approval of this Master 



 
 

5 
 

Parcel Map will allow the developer to complete this initial discretionary process and “possibly” 
proceed with limited site work if satisfactory temporary access is achieved. Staff believes, as 
conditioned, the four-lot Parcel Map should safely proceed to provide the Project Developer with 
a degree of flexibility in the timing and staging of the future development of Pasadera South.   
 
CEQA Compliance  
A Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) (SCH 1993111025) and Addendum to the Final EIR 
was prepared for the Revised DJ Farms Specific Plan and certified by the City of Guadalupe in 
November 2012. The Certified Final EIR and Addendum to the Final EIR addressed the physical 
impacts on the environment resulting from the development plans outlined in the adopted 
Specific Plan. 
 
The current project is essentially the same project assessed in the Project EIR. The proposed 
Vesting Tentative Parcel Map (VTPM) would implement the adopted Specific Plan and it would 
not substantially alter the project previously analyzed in the Certified Final EIR and the 
Addendum to the Final EIR.  

 California Environmental Quality Act, CEQA Section 15182 (Projects Pursuant to a Specific Plan) 
provides that a project shall be exempt from further environmental review where a public agency 
has prepared an EIR on a specific plan after January 1, 1980; and where the project meets the 
requirements of Section 15162 (Subsequent EIRs and Negative Declarations), an EIR or negative 
declaration need not be prepared for a project undertaken pursuant to and in conformity to that 
Specific Plan.  Staff believes that the Master Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063 (Planning 
Application PA2017-130-TPM) is consistent with the certified EIR for the Specific Plan, in 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Section 15182 (Projects 
pursuant to a Specific Plan) and is therefore exempt from further environmental review because 
the project meets the requirements of Section 15162 (Subsequent EIRs and Negative 
Declarations).  The Planning Director will file a Notice of Determination upon approval of the 
project.  
 
Public Outreach.  
This is a public hearing item. Notices of the VTPM approval request and City Council public 
hearing were published in the Santa Maria Times and mailed to all property owners within a 300-
foot radius of the project site as required by the City's Zoning Code. 
 
Associated Actions and Agreements 
DJ Farms Specific Plan: Adopted on November 13, 2012 by the City Council (City Council 
Resolution 2012-29). 
 
Final Environmental Impact Report: (FEIR) (SCH 1993111025) assessed potential environmental 
impacts of the project and a Mitigation Monitoring Program was established November 13, 
2012. 
 
Development Agreement: DA 2012 effective November 13, 2012 - Ordinance 2012-411. DA 



 
 

6 
 

Amendment No 1, dated November 25, 2014 - Ordinance No. 2014-428; and DA Amendment 
no. 2, dated June 25, 2014 – Ordinance No. 2015- 427. (Excerpts are attached to the City Council 
Resolution and incorporated). 
 
Pasadera Landscape and Lighting District: The Pasadera Landscape and Lighting District was 
established by the City Council on October 10, 2017. The formation of the District allows for the 
levy and collection of assessments from the County tax rolls levy that are necessary to service 
and maintain local parks, landscaping and lighting improvements associated with and resulting 
from the development associated with the project. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

  1.  Resolution No. 2021-43 
• Exhibit A – City Council Findings  
• Exhibit B - Conditions of Approval 
• Exhibit C - Tentative Parcel Map Tract 29,063 

2.   Excerpts from Development Agreement 
3.   Land Use Plan/Location Map    
4.   DJ Farms Circulation Plan  
  



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-43 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY GUADALUPE CONDITIONALLY APPROVING 
VESTING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 29,063 AND ADOPTION OF THE FINDINGS PURSUANT TO 

THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT. SECTION 15182 AND SECTION 15162.  

WHEREAS, in October 2017, GB Land South LLC (the Subdivider), had filed Planning application 
PA2017-130-TPM for a Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063; to subdivide approximately 85.1 
acres into four lots for future development in the southerly portion of the DJ Farms Specific Plan 
(Specific Plan) community; and  

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2012 the City Council, by Resolution No. 2012-29; adopted the 
Revised version of the Specific Plan. The Specific Plan promotes the development of a mixed-use 
community consisting of up to 802 residential dwelling units, 250,000 square-feet of commercial 
uses, 12.5-acres for a school and 15.9-acres for neighborhood serving parks and recreational 
facilities; and   

WHEREAS, no immediate development would result from the four parcels created by said Master 
Parcel Map. The larger parcels created by TPM 29,063 are identified as: Lot-1 (21.81-acres), Lot 
2 (9.16-acres), Lot-3 (27.22-acres) and Lot 4 (26.83-acres); and said Lots 1, 3 and 4 will be 
subdivided subsequently in accordance with the zoning specified for the lot, with Lot 2 serving as 
a retention basin; and    

WHEREAS, in accord with the specifications of the Specific Plan, three of the lots; Lots 1, 3, and 
4 are zoned respectively by the Specific Plan: R-1-5000; R-1-6000; and R-1-5000 (18.6-acres) and 
R-1-7000 (8.2-acres); for future residential subdivision; and Lot 2 is zoned PF for public facility
and natural open space uses; and

WHEREAS, Union Pacific Railroad (owner) and Santa Maria Valley Railroad (lessor) rights-of-way 
bisect the Specific Plan area and serve to add a barrier between the DJ Farms North and DJ Farms 
South communities; thus, the Specific Plan identifies two access routes to connect the 
communities; the Obispo Street bridge provides primary access; and the Specific Plan identified 
an at-grade railroad crossing on the east side of Specific Plan area; and  

WHEREAS, the Union Pacific Railroad has conditionally approved the Obispo Street bridge; but 
the Railroad declined a temporary Arroyo Seco at-grade crossing; and therefore, the Project 
Developer will add a second bridge to provide access between the North and South Specific Plan 
communities; and  

WHEREAS, the Parcel Map is designed to the precise specifications of the Specific Plan Land Use 
Plan and Circulation Plan; however, roadway construction is planned to occur with the 
completion of said bridges; and in the interim to the completion of said bridges, temporary access 
across the railroad tracks shall be provided only upon approval of the City Engineer prior to the 
commencement of any grading or construction activity on any lot created by said Tentative Parcel 
Map; and 

Attachment 1



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

WHEREAS, no other significant change in the adopted roadway network is required to 
accommodate the bridge. The Arroyo Seco bridge will be aligned with the planned roadway 
network; and therefore, the modification is deemed to be minor in magnitude and in keeping 
with the adopted Specific Plan; and   

WHEREAS, the scale, scope, and impact of the second Arroyo Seco bridge was evaluated by the 
Planning Department and the second bridge found to result in no significant impact to the 
environment. The Project Engineer has concluded the second bridge would improve the 
distribution of vehicle trips in the Specific Plan community; and   

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2021, the Guadalupe City Council held a duly noticed public hearing to 
consider Master Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063; and the City Council opened the public 
hearing and invited testimony of the proposed project; and  

WHEREAS, notice for the public hearing was published in the Santa Maria Times on May 28, 2021; 
and notices were mailed to individual property owners within 300-feet of the project site on May 
28, 2021 as required by the Subdivision Map Act and the Municipal Code of the City of Guadalupe; 
and 

WHEREAS, The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires state and local 
governmental agencies to inform decision makers and the public about potentially significant 
environmental effects of a proposed project, and ways to minimize those environmental effects, 
and   

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2012 the Guadalupe City Council certified the Final EIR and 
Addendum to the EIR (SCH 1993111025) (City Council Resolution Number 2012-27); and the City 
Council adopted CEQA Findings, a Statement of Overriding Considerations, and a Mitigation 
Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) for the Specific Plan; and 

WHEREAS, California Environmental Quality Act, CEQA Section 15182 (Projects Pursuant to a 
Specific Plan) provides that a project shall be exempt from further environmental review where 
a public agency has prepared an EIR on a specific plan after January 1, 1980; and where the 
project meets the requirements of Section 15162 (Subsequent EIRs and Negative Declarations), 
an EIR or negative declaration need not be prepared for a project undertaken pursuant to and in 
conformity to that Specific Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds the Master Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063 (Planning 
Application PA2017-130-TPM) is consistent with the certified EIR for the Specific Plan, in 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Section 15182 (Projects 
pursuant to a Specific Plan) is exempt from further environmental review because the project 
meets the requirements of Section 15162 (Subsequent EIRs and Negative Declarations) and 
WHEREAS, the City Council directs the Planning Director to file a Notice of Determination upon 
approval of the project. 



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Guadalupe as follows:  

Section 1. The recitals and findings set forth above are true and correct and incorporated 
herein by reference. 

Section 2. The City Council does hereby find and determine as follows: 
a. None of the findings for denying Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063, set

forth I Guadalupe Municipal Code Section 17,20.060(B), can be made based
on the evidence set forth in the administrative record pertaining to this
application as provided before or at the Council hearing on this matter,
whether verbal or documentary.

Section 3. Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063, Exhibit B, is approved subject to the 
Conditions of Approval set forth in Exhibit A of this resolution. 

Section 4. The Final Environmental Impact Report and the Addendum to the Final 
Environmental Impact Report adequately evaluated the potential environmental 
impacts of the project and meets all of the requirements of the California 
Environmental Quality Act. 

Section 5. The project shall be subject to the Development Agreements stipulations; Exhibit 
C – Excerpts from Development Agreements – Exhibit B Financial and 
Infrastructure Requirements. 

Section 6. The project shall be subject to the Mitigation Monitoring Program, Exhibit D. 

Section 7. Acceptance of Conditions. The property owner’s and business owner(s) shall 
submit affidavits of acceptance of the conditions of approval for this project, 
including and acknowledgement that failure to comply with the conditions of 
approval shall constitute grounds for revocation or other enforcement prior to 
AP2017-103 VTTM 29,063 becoming effective. 

Section 8. This Resolution shall become effective immediately. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting on the 8th day of June 2021 by the 
following vote:  

MOTON: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN: 



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

I, Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
Resolution, being Resolution No. 2021-43 has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by 
the City Clerk, all at a regular meeting of the City Council, held June 8, 2021, and that same was 
approved and adopted.   

ATTEST: 

______________________________  ____________________________________ 
Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk  Ariston Julian, Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

______________________________  
Philip Sinco, City Attorney 



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

Attachment 1 Exhibit A 

FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL 
MASTER VESTING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP TRACT 29,063 

(2021-130-TPM) 

1.0 CEQA Findings 

1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE CEQA REVIEW AND FULL 
DISCLOSURE 

The City Council has considered the A Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) (SCH 
1993111025) and Addendum to the Final EIR was prepared for the Revised DJ Farms Specific Plan 
and certified by the City of Guadalupe in November 2012. The Certified Final EIR and Addendum 
to the Final EIR addressed the physical impacts on the environment resulting from the 
development plans outlined in the adopted DJ Farms Specific Plan. 

The current project is the essentially same project assessed in the Project EIR. The proposed 
Vesting Tentative Parcel Map (VTPM) would implement the adopted Specific Plan and it would 
not substantially alter the project previously analyzed in the Certified Final EIR and the 
Addendum to the Final EIR.  

The Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) of the EIR. Mitigation measures that 
are applicable to the proposed VTPM have been incorporated as Conditions of Approval. Staff 
will continue to review the MMRP to ensure that all mitigation measures are incorporated and 
considered during each future discretionary and development stage. This Vesting Tentative 
Parcel Map has been found to follow CEQA and the MMRP. 

1.2  FINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT EFFECT 

On the basis of the whole record, it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the 
activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, and therefore the activity 
is not subject to CEQA.   

1.3  LOCATION OF DOCUMENTS 

The documents and other materials which constitute the record of proceedings upon which this 
decision is based are in the custody of the City of Guadalupe, 918 Obispo Street, Guadalupe, CA 
93434. 

2.0 City Council Findings 

2.1  TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP FINDINGS 



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

A. Pursuant to City of Guadalupe Municipal Code, Section 17.20.060, the Guadalupe City
Council hereby makes all of the following findings:

1. The proposed map is consistent with the City of Guadalupe General Plan and the
DJ Farms Specific Plan;

2. The design or improvement of the proposed subdivision is consistent with
applicable General Plans and Specific Plans;

3. The site is physically suitable for the type of future development;
4. The site is suitable for the proposed density of development;
5. The design of the subdivision or the proposed improvements are not likely to

cause substantial environmental damage or substantially and avoidably injure fish
or wildlife or their habitat;

6. That the design of the subdivision or the proposed improvements are not likely to
cause serious health problems;

7. That the design of the subdivision or the type of improvements will not conflict
with easements acquired by the public at large, for access through or use of
property within the proposed subdivision;

8. The design of the subdivision or the proposed improvements meet minimum
standards by the City Council.



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

ATTACHMENT 1, EXHIBIT B 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
VESTING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 29,063 

 (2017-130-TPM)  

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

1. Project Description: Subject to the conditions set forth below, this permit authorizes
the subdivision of an 85.1-acre parcel into four lots by Application No. 2017-130-TPM,
as shown on the Master Vesting Tentative Parcel Map 29,063 on file with the City of
Guadalupe.  The VTPM is a first step to implement the southerly portion of the DJ Farms
Specific Plan. No immediate development would result from Master Tentative Parcel
Map 29,063. The project would subdivide an 85.1-acre parcel into four large lots as the
foundational map for future subdivisions. The uses and configuration of each of the Lots
created by Tentative Parcel Map 29,063 is to the specifications of the DJ Farms Specific
Plan Land Use Plan and Zoning Map  as follows: Lot 1 is 21.81-acres in size and is zoned
by the Specific Plan for R-1-5000 single-family detached residential uses; Lot 2 is 9.16-
acres in size and is zoned for PF (Public Facilities: use, Lot 3 is 27.22-acres in size and is
zoned R-1-6000 for single-family detached residential use; and Lot 4 is 26.83-acres in
size and is zoned R-1-5000 and R-1-7000 for future single-family detached residential
use. Whereas, no roadways currently exist within Master Tentative Parcel Map 29,063,
the 85.1-acre area shall be served by the network of roadways as shown on the
Circulation Plan in the DJ Farms Specific Plan. As shown on the Circulation Plan the
Obispo Street bridge, over Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way will provide the primary
roadway access into the southerly Specific Plan area. The right-of-way alignment of the
future Obispo Street extension is shown on the Map. While the bridge is structural
design review and construction, this Map is conditioned to require the project
proponent to provide written authorization from UPRR or other verification to the City
Engineer authorizing the use of a temporary at-grade crossing for temporary access during
construction. Approval by the City Engineer is required prior to issuing any temporary at-
grade access to DJ Farms South building or grading permits. Deviations may require
amendments to the permit, including additional CEQA review.  Deviations without the
above-described approval will constitute a violation of the permit approval.

2. The Applicant agrees, as a condition of approval of this resolution, to indemnify, defend
and hold harmless, at Applicant’s expense, City and City’s agents, officers, and
employees from and against any claim, action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside,
void or annul the approval of this permit or to determine the reasonableness, legality
or validity of any condition attach hereto.  City shall promptly notify Applicant of any
such claim, action or proceeding to which City receives notice, and City will cooperate
fully with Applicant in the defense thereof.  Applicant shall reimburse the City for any
court costs and attorney’s fees that the City may be required to pay as a result of any
such claim, action or proceeding.  City may, in its sole discretion, participate in the
defense of any such claim, action or proceeding, but such participation shall not relieve



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

Applicant of the obligation of this condition.  Applicant’s acceptance of this permit 
approval or commencement of construction or operations under the approval shall be 
deemed to be acceptance of all conditions of approval.   

3. In the event that any condition imposing a fee, exaction, or dedication is challenged by
the project sponsors in an action filed in a court of law or threaten to be filed therein
which action is brought within the time period provided for by law, this approval shall
be suspended pending dismissal of such action, the expiration of the limitation period
applicable to such action, or final resolution of such action.  If any condition is
invalidated by a court of law, the entire project shall be reviewed by the City and
substitute conditions may be imposed.

4. In accordance with Sections 17.28.010 of the City Municipal Code, a final parcel map
shall be recorded within a period of 18 months after he approval of the tentative parcel
map by the City Council.

CITY ENGINEER CONDITIONS 

All the following conditions shall be completed to the satisfaction of the City Engineer prior to 
recordation of the final Parcel map, unless otherwise stated herein or as agreed by the City 
Engineer. All references to the Specific Plan are to the Revised DJ Farms Specific Plan, adopted 
by the city of Guadalupe City Council resolution number 12 – 2012 – 411, August 2012. 

5. All engineering submittals prepared by applicant's engineer shall be signed and sealed
by a California licensed civil engineer.

6. Consistency with the Specific Plan, Development Agreement and Environmental
document is mandatory for approval, except as listed below.

7. The developer shall enter into a subdivision agreement with the City, subject to the
City’s approval. If approved by the City, bonds may be submitted as a guarantee for
construction of infrastructure improvements prior to the approval and recordation of
the final map.

8. The final Parcel map shall be submitted to the Santa Barbara County surveyor for
map checking and approval. The City is under contract for these services. Prior to
recording final map, all survey monuments must be set, or the applicant shall enter a
Subdivision Monumentation Agreement and submit a bond for placement of
monuments.

9. Public infrastructure improvements shall be designed and constructed in accordance with 
the City of Santa Maria standards, except that roads shall be designed for the following
minimum Traffic Indexes (T.I.): T.I = 6.0 for residential streets, T.I. = 7.5 for local collectors.
The infrastructure designs must be approved by the City Engineer prior to recordation of
the final map. Due to the addition of overland bridge at the end of Arroyo Seco, Arroyo
Seco and Street A shall have a TI of 7.5, consistent with collector streets.

10. The Public Improvement Plans shall clarify with proposed easements where the water
main(s) and access will be in relation to the Santa Maria Valley Railroad. The Specific Plan
shows two crossings of the Santa Maria Valley Railroad of 12” water main to create loop
scenario, once at the Obispo Street Bridge and a secondary where Arroyo Seco Road
crosses the SMVRR right-of-way. The Specific Plan notes an Emergency access Only across 



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

SMVRR at the same location of the water main crossing; however, an above grade 
crossing equivalent to the Obispo Street bridge is required by Union Pacific Railroad 
(UPRR).    

11. The project shall comply with all Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4)
requirements. Low Impact Development, best management practices and similar
regulations and guidelines shall be met. The design shall comply with the Santa Barbara
County Post Construction Requirements, Stormwater Technical Guide, and all future
updates.

12. A letter from UPRR or other verification of existing access authorizing the use of the at-
grade crossing at Arroyo Seco for temporary access during construction, approved by City
Engineer, is required prior to issuing any DJ Farms South building or grading permits.

13. The masonry wall, along with double row screen trees, per Figure III – 1 of the Specific
Plan shall be constructed along the southern edge of the DJ Farms development prior to
the issuance of the first occupancy clearance.

14. Per the Specific Plan, there will be a minimum 50-foot setback from the centerline of the
railroad track to habitable structures and a solid masonry wall separating the railroad from 
residential uses.

15. Street C to maintain 56-foot ROW with 6’ sidewalks on both sides of the street as modified 
from the Specific Plan for residential development ONLY. 

16. No certificate of occupancy shall be issued until adequate fire flows are verified.

17. Developer shall provide a lump sum of $50,000 per bridge upon acceptance of the bridge
by the City to be placed in account to be used specifically for bridge maintenance, such as
graffiti.

18. For consistency with the Specific Plan, Street C is to have a 12-inch water line and 8-inch
sewer line, not an 8-inch water line and 6-inch sewer line as shown.

19. Signed Twitchell Yield transfer paperwork shall be complete prior to final map
recordation for APN 113-080-018.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT CONDITIONS 

20. Site Access: The applicant has proposed to establish temporary access to the project
site while the permanent bridges are in the review and construction process. The
proposed point of access is an at-grade crossing across the UPRR right-of-way.

a. Prior to the start of any construction activity on any lot approved by this parcel Map,
the applicant shall provide written approval for access across the UPRR as follows:

Emergency Access: Temporary emergency access shall be provided in case of a fire or
other emergency.
• No building permit shall be issued, and not building construction shall commence

until suitable emergency access to the site(s) is provided to the satisfaction of the
City of Guadalupe Public Safety Director and the Fire Department.

• During each phase of building construction, emergency water tanks shall be
provided on the south side of the railroad tracks to the satisfaction of the Public



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

Safety Director and the Fire Department. As an alternative to the water tanks, the 
installation of the City waterline and Fire Department approved location of fire 
hydrant shall be in place prior to the issuance of building permits.   

b. Construction Access: Prior to the start of any construction activity on any parcel
approved by this Parcel Map, the applicant shall provide written approval from Union
Pacific Railroad, or a satisfactory alternative, to the satisfaction of the City.

c. The access bridge easement shall be recorded in the Office of the County Recorder
prior to recordation of a Final Map, for the future subdivisions of Lots 1, 3 and 4, unless
otherwise specified by the City Engineer.

21. Public Street Improvements: Prior to the approval of any occupancy permit on
any of the lots created by this Parcel Map, public streets; including but not limited
to the Obispo Street bridge, the Obispo Street extension, and all local connecting
streets, shall be constructed to the specifications of the City. The street network
alignments shall be in conformance with the Circulation Plan (Figure IV-III) in the
DJ Farms Specific Plan.

22. Biological Resources: Prior to construction, a US Fish and Wildlife Service approved
biologist shall survey the Page 4 work area two weeks prior to construction. If
California red-legged frogs are present on the project site, the biologist will
contact the Service and receive authorization to capture and re-locate the frogs
to a Service approved location. If frogs are observed, the biologist or a site
monitor (as designated by the biologist) will be present until the ditch is drained
or graded.

• If no frogs are found, the site will be deemed clear, and a screen will be placed over
the drainage pipe leading to the off-site drainage ditch. All other measures listed
below will be implemented.

• All construction personnel will receive a training session which shall include a
description of the California red legged frog and its habitat, the importance of red
legged frogs, and the areas where such frogs may occur, if present on the project site.

• All fueling and maintenance of vehicles and other equipment shall occur at least 20
meters from any riparian habitat or water body present within the project site to
avoid spills that may flow off the project site into the off-site agricultural ditches.

• To control erosion during and after project implementation, the project will
implement best management practices, identified by the Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

• If site grading will occur during the nesting season (March 1 through August 30) pre-
construction surveys for nesting migratory birds should be conducted by a qualified
biologist prior to any soil-altering activity occurring within the project area and a
surrounding area of potential effect. The preconstruction surveys shall be conducted
within 30 days of any construction or grading activities.

• If active nests are located during pre-construction surveys, USFWS and/or CDFG shall
be notified regarding the status of the nests. Furthermore, construction activities shall
be restricted as necessary to avoid disturbance of the nest until it is abandoned, or the



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

biologist deems disturbance potential to be minimal. Restrictions may include 
establishment of buffer zones or alteration of the construction schedule. 

23. Archaeological Resources: During site grading, if any prehistoric or historic artifacts or
other indications of archaeological resources are found, all work in the immediate
vicinity must stop and the City of Guadalupe shall be immediately notified. An
archaeologist meeting the Secretary of Interior's Professional Qualifications Standards
in prehistoric or historical archaeology, as appropriate, shall be retained to evaluate the 
finds and recommend appropriate mitigation measures for the inadvertently
discovered cultural resources.

a. During site grading, if human remains are discovered, all work must stop in the
immediate vicinity of the find and the County Coroner must be notified, according to
Section 7050.5 of California's Health and Safety Code. If the remains are determined
to be Native American, the coroner will notify the Native American Heritage
Commission and the procedures outlined in CEQA Section 15064.5(d) and (e) shall be
followed.

b. During site grading, if any paleontological resources (fossils) are found, all work in the 
immediate vicinity must stop and the City of Guadalupe shall be immediately
notified. A qualified paleontologist shall be retained to evaluate the finds and
recommend appropriate mitigation measures for the inadvertently discovered
paleontological resources.

24. Geology Soils: All future residential development within the Specific Plan shall be
designed in accordance with the requirements of the current edition of the California
Building Code and the recommendations contained within the preliminary Soils
Engineering Report (dated October 11, 2002), the Soil Corrosivity Study (dated May
21, 2003) and an updated soils report by Geo Solutions (dated March 21, 2014).  Or
updates by a licensed Geotechnical Engineer.

25. Erosion Control: Prior to the issuance of building permits, erosion prevention and
sedimentation control measures shall be incorporated into site construction plans
and construction contracts. These measures shall be monitored by the City to ensure
effectiveness through construction activities at the project site during the rainy
season (November 1 through April 15) of each year. Such measures shall include, but
not be limited to the following:

a. Limit disturbance of soils removal to the minimum area necessary for access
and construction.

b. Re-vegetate disturbed areas with a mix of seeds best suited for the climate
and soil conditions, and native to the region;

c. Cover and protect stockpiled soils during periods of rainfall;
d. Inform construction personnel prior to construction and periodically during

construction activities of environmental concerns, pertinent laws and regulations,
and elements of proposed erosion control measures;



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

e. Adhere to construction schedules designed to avoid periods of heavy
precipitation or high winds; and

f. Ensure that all exposed soil is provided with temporary drainage and soil
protection when construction ceases during the winter periods.

26. Soils Remediation: If significantly contaminated soil and/or ground water is
encountered during the removal of on-site debris or during excavation and/or grading 
both on and offsite, the construction contractors shall stop work and immediately
inform the City. A City approved environmental hazardous materials professional
shall be contracted to conduct an on-site assessment. If the materials are determined
to pose a risk to the public or construction workers, the construction contractor shall
prepare and submit a remediation plan to the appropriate agency and comply with
all federal, state, and local laws.

27. Oil Well Closure: The following shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Planning 
Department, prior to commencement of any building construction for lot 3.

a. To bring the abandoned Union Sugar Oil Well No. 16-1 and sump area to compliance
with federal, state, and local requirements, the applicant shall remediate soils around 
the well as defined and recommend in the Phase II Environmental Site Assessment
(Earth Systems Pacific, March 2003). The well shall be abandoned consistent with
current State and local requirements, and the applicant shall provide appropriate
access to the abandoned well head recommended by Earth Systems Pacific.

b. If significantly contaminated soil and/or ground water, other than what has been
identified and mitigated in the DJ Farms Specific Plan EIR, is encountered during
removal of on-site debris or during excavation and/or grading both on and off-site,
the construction contractors shall stop work and immediately inform the City of
Guadalupe Fire Department. A City approved environmental hazardous materials
professional shall be contracted to conduct an on-site assessment, If the materials
are determined to pose a risk to the public or construction workers, the construction
contractor shall prepare and submit a remediation plan to the appropriate agency
and comply with all federal, state, and local laws.

28. Oil Well Abandonment: The following condition is advisory; and specific measures shall
be implemented, to the satisfaction of the Department of Oil, Gas and Geothermal
Resources (DOGGR) prior to commencement any construction activities on Lot 3.

• The well identified a Sugar oil well No. 16-1 may require re-abandonment depending
on the exact location of the well in relation to proposed construction.  The project
developer shall submit proposed development plans to the Division for review and a
recommendation for re-abandonment.

• The Division recommends the owner of the property identify the exact location of the
well. Surveyed location should be provided to the Division in Latitude and Longitude
NAD 83 decimal format. The division advises that the well be inspected and tested



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

for liquid and gas leakage prior to or during construction activities. Any wells found 
to be leaking shall be reported immediately. 

• The Division categorically advises against building over, on or in any way impeding
access to oil, gas, and geothermal wells. The site planning and building placement for
any future development proposal shall identify and locate the oil well site; and shall
incorporate any building setback from the oil well site as prescribed by DOGGR.

• The requirements of this condition are attached hereto and are incorporated by
reference as Exhibit “A” and shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Planning
Division prior to recordation of a Final Map for any Subdivision on Lot 3.

29. Veterans Street Names: The applicant is reminded that future subdivisions shall strive
to incorporate, as a priority, street names for local veterans, from the approved list of
veterans’ names provided by the City.

30. Traffic Calming: To promote and encourage pedestrian and bicycle movements,
consistent with Specific Plan Policy C-9, future Subdivisions shall incorporate facilities
that promote a pedestrian friendly and bicycle friendly environment.

• In anticipation of the development of a school site within the Specific Plan area, the
applicant shall design and install pedestrian, bicycle, and traffic calming facilities as
appropriate that are consistent with the “safe route to school” guidelines contained
in the Caltrans Traffic Manuel.

31. Off-Street Parking: Off-street residential parking shall be provided in accordance with
Section 18.60.030 of the City of Guadalupe Zoning Ordinance as follows:

• In single-family residential zones, all such parking spaces shall be covered by a fully
enclosed garage.

• Driveway approaches shall be a minimum of twenty-feet in length from garage face
to back o sidewalk, unless alternatives are provided in accordance with the
Specifications as shown on Figures II-5 through II-7 in the DJ Farms Specific Plan.

• Parking required by this condition shall be subject to design review and approval by
the Zoning Administrator/Planning Director or their designee.

32. Air Quality/Dust Control: Prior to grading permit issuance, the Applicant shall
prepare a dust control plan to control Particulate matter (PM10) during grading and
site preparation activities at the project site. The dust control measures shall be
shown on all grading and building plans for the proposed project and shall be
included on a separate informational sheet to be recorded with each subsequent
tentative map. Dust control measures shall include, but not be limited to the
following:

• Water trucks or sprinkler systems shall be used to keep all areas of vehicle movement
damp enough to prevent dust from leaving the project site during grading and
construction activities at the project site. At a minimum this shall include wetting down
such areas in the late morning and after work is completed for the day. Increased



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

watering frequency shall be required whenever the wind speeds exceed 15 miles per 
hour (mph). Reclaimed water shall be used whenever possible. 

• Minimize amount of disturbed area and reduce on-site vehicle speeds to 15 mph or
less.

• Install gravel pads at all access points to prevent tracking of mud on to public roads 
in the vicinity of the project site (e.g. State Route 166).

• All soil stockpiles at the project site shall be covered, kept moist, or treated with
soil binders to prevent dust generation. A secured tarp shall be places on all trucks
transporting fill material to and from the project site from the point of origin.

• After grading and earth moving is completed, either treat the disturbed area by
watering, or revegetating, or by spreading soil binders until the area is paved or
otherwise developed so that dust generation will not occur.

• The contractor shall designate a qualified site monitor to monitor the dust control
program and to order increased watering, as necessary to prevent transport of dust
off-site. The monitor shall include holiday and weekend periods when work may not 
be in progress. The name and telephone number of the site monitor shall be
provided to the SBCAPCD prior to land use clearance map recordation and land use
clearance for finish grading.

• During construction, the Applicant shall adhere to the following measures at the
project site to reduce the operation of construction equipment within the Specific
Plan area. These equipment control measures shall be noted on the preliminary and
final grading plans and construction plans for the proposed project.

• Heavy-duty diesel-powered construction equipment manufactured after 1996 should
be utilized whenever feasible.

• The engine size of construction equipment shall be the minimum practical size.
• The number of construction equipment utilized at the project site operating

simultaneously shall be minimized through efficient management practices to ensure
that the smallest number of equipment is operating at the project site at any one time.

• Construction equipment shall be maintained in tune per the
manufacturer's specifications.

• Construction equipment operating at the project site shall be equipped with two-
to-four-degree engine timing retard or pre-combustion chamber engines, if
available.

• Catalytic converters shall be installed on gasoline powered equipment, if feasible.
• Diesel catalytic converters, diesel oxidation catalysts and diesel particulate filters

certified and/or verified by EPA or the State of California shall be installed, if available.
• Diesel powered equipment shall be replaced by electric equipment wherever feasible.
• Construction worker trips to the project site shall be minimized by encouraging

carpooling and by making available food for purchase during the lunch breaks
at the project site. To maintain consistency with the measures listed under the
Programmatic Biological Opinion issued by the US Fish and Wildlife Service
(January 26, 1999), the following mitigation will be required:



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

33. Agricultural Buffer: The Applicant shall demonstrate on all maps and development
plans, including landscaping plans, a minimum 100-foot agricultural buffer on the
eastern, southern, and western boundaries of the DJ Farms site. The minimum distance
shall be measured from the nearest habitable structure to active agricultural operations 
on adjacent farms.

• Consistent with the project proposal, the buffer will be fully landscaped and
incorporate tree windrows along the inside (residential boundary) and along the
property line (agricultural boundary). A Landscape Maintenance District shall be
established at the time of project approval to maintain the buffer.

• To discourage trespassing and vandalism on the adjacent farms to the east and south,
a six-foot view-type fence shall be installed along the property boundary. The type of
material shall be determined during the site plan review process.

• All required perimeter walls and fences shall be installed or constructed by the
Project developer prior to issuance of the occupancy permit for each phase of
development.

34. Right-to-Farm Notification: Consistent with notification required by Santa Barbara
County as a component of the Right-to-Farm Ordinance, the applicant shall record an
Agricultural Notification Statement to run with the Title on ail properties sold resold
in the proposed development area. The statement shall inform any future property
owners of the continuation of agricultural activities in the area and shall disclose the
potential effects of agricultural activities on adjacent land uses to future project
residents.

35. Noise Mitigation: All structures constructed near noise generators (roadways and railways) 
shall be designed and constructed to meet the City's residential indoor noise standard.
These measures will likely include sound rated windows and doors.

• Depending on the proximity of the residences to the railroad tracks, special exterior wall
construction might also be required. Those residences that must have their windows
closed to meet the prescribed interior level will require a ventilation or air-conditioning
system to provide a habitable interior environment.

• Building plans shall be subject to review and approval by the Planning and Building
Inspector. Prior to approval of final maps, the applicant shall submit acoustical design data 
to the City specifying the type and effectiveness of the proposed noise attenuation
measures.

• Construction Noise: The Applicant shall submit a noise mitigation plan as part of the
building permit application that will include, but not be limited to the following
measures:

• Noise generating construction activities will be limited to weekdays between the
hours of 7:00am and 7:00pm.

• Construction schedule showing dates and location of activities.
• List of equipment to be used during each major construction phase and sound level

estimates for each phase.



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

• Truck routing to minimize noise at existing noise sensitive uses.
• Location of stationary equipment to minimize noise at sensitive uses.
• Designation of a construction noise coordinator that will be responsible for

implementing the noise control measures and responding to complaints. This
person's name and contact information should be posted clearly around the
project site.

36. Noise Vibration Buffer: No habitable structures within the project area shall be
constructed within 100-feet of the UPRR track centerline; or within 60-feet of the
SMVRR track centerline. Final maps for the project shall illustrate these distances for
review by the City of Guadalupe.

37. Public Landscape/Tree Planting: To the maximum extent practicable, street trees
shall be utilized along either utility strip areas for small trees; and within front yards
for larger trees as specified by Page IV-10 (Street Tree Landscaping) in the DJ Farms
Circulation Plan.

• To minimize maintenance costs, Tree varieties should exhibit little to no fruit
disposition; no obstructive ranches; and non-aggressive root systems.

• The Project Landscape Architect, Project Developer and City Planning shall work with
to identify and maximize landscaped areas, where feasible, along street frontages,
bridge approaches, pedestrian walkways, and public spaces.

• Native Area: The Landscape Plan for the Lor 2 basin shall incorporate native plant
materials, in keeping with Figure III-2 (Native Area) in the DJ Farms Specific Plan. A
rustic split rail wood fence or equivalent shall be provided around the native plant
area.

• Agricultural Buffers: The agricultural buffer shall provide two-rows of large trees
along the perimeter walls and fences as shown on Figure III-1 in the DJ Farms Specific
Plan.

• All requisite perimeter walls and fencing shall be constructed to the satisfaction of
the Planning Department, prior to issuance of an occupancy permit for the first
building of each phase of development.

• Landscape Plans: Landscape Plans shall be provided to the satisfaction of the Planning 
Department, prior to the recordation of a Final Map for each Lot approved by this
Tentative Parcel Map.

38. Lighting Plan: Prior to Final Map approval, the Applicant shall prepare and submit a
detailed exterior street Lighting plan that indicates the location and type of lighting that 
will be used in accordance with the applicable City of Santa Maria Standards for
Materials and the Installation of Streetlights and Alley Lights. The exterior lighting shall
demonstrate a non-intrusive quality while still providing an adequate amount of light.
All external lighting shall be indicated on project improvement plans as they are
submitted for future site development. Prior to issuance of subsequent Final Maps for
Lots 1, 3, and 4.



Conditions of Approval 2017-130-TPM June 8, 2021 

39. Sewer Improvements: The applicant shall be responsible for construction of all
necessary on-site sewer and water infrastructure, and for a fair share contribution as
stated in the Development Agreement dated October 9, 2012 to common off-site
improvements. All sewer and water infrastructure shall be designed in accordance
with the adopted standards of the City of Guadalupe City Engineer prior to approval
of final improvement plans.

End of Conditions 



EXHIBIT C 

Tentative Parcel Map Tract 29,063 



Δ

Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' ROW ( OBISPO ST )

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
87' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE MASONRY PRIVACY WALL AS REQUIRED ON SOUTH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE 6" CURB, GUTTER, & SIDEWALK PER CITY STANDARD (BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIM 8" COMPACTED BASE TO PROVIDE FOR CONSTRUCTION &  EMERGENCY ACCESS PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF OBISPO BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
56' ROW ( ROAD "A" )

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE 6" CURB, GUTTER, & SIDEWALK PER CITY STANDARD (BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIM 8" COMPACTED BASE TO PROVIDE FOR CONSTRUCTION & EMERGENCY ACCESS PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF OBISPO BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT 3.5" TYPE "B" A.C. OVER 12.0" CLASS II A.B. (MINIMUM T.I.=6.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE TENSAR TX 1305 GEOGRID OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT 3.5" TYPE "B" A.C. OVER 12.0" CLASS II A.B. (MINIMUM T.I.=6.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENSAR TX 1305 GEOGRID OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' AG SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  AG FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0%%d38'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R = 1949.91'  L = 1109.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50 AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUADALUPE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.68 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.10 AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
87 

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D40'00"E  338.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA MARIA VALLEY RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
84' ROAD AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°59'14"W  1070.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1238.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°38'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2553.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°22'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT USE RECREATION FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN EXISTING DRAINAGE COURSE UPON INSTALLATION OF ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP CULVERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE WASTE WATER PIPE LINE ESMT. PER 1011-OR-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.81 AC. GROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41%%D00'49"E  490.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41%%D00'49"E  273.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=29°19'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=165.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=324.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.05' R=22958.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.11' R=11499.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.16' R=7679.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.21' R=5769.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.26' R=4623.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.31' R=3859.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.37' R=3314.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.42' R=2904.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.47' R=2586.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.52' R=2331.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58' R=2123.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41°00'49"E  10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE PIPE LINE ESMT. PER 374-OR-358 397-OR-370 (REVISED ROUTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' OVERHEAD ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE PIPE LINE ESMT. PER 374-OR-358 397-OR-370 (REVISED ROUTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE WATER PIPE LINE ESMT. PER 1011-OR-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ABANDONED OIL WELL - UNION SUGAR 16-1 ELEV. = 77.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1250.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89%%D22'00"E  1555.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%D38'50"W  768.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%D38'50"W  327.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°38'50"W 142.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE WASTE WATER PIPE LINE ESMT. PER 1011-OR-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AG WELL TO BE ABANDONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 29,061 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TTM 29,064

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 OF TRACT No. 29,060 BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBISPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.16 AC. GROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=1136.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=54°16'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1200.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=675.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=32°15'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1200.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°21'10"E 101.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1181.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1200.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=461.02''

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=22°00'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°58'46"E  77.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.50 AC. NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.42 AC. NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=36°57'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1162.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=749.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=28°58'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=626.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1238.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=17°28'53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°21'10"E 101.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=17°15'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=355.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=86.69' R=1238.04' Δ=04°00'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=381.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89%%D22'00"E  448.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROYO SECO RD. PER DEVELOPMENT OF TTM 29.064

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIM ACCESS TO BE USED UNTIL CONSTRUCTION OF OBISPO STREET BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.22 AC. GROSS 27.22 AC. NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.83 AC. GROSS 22.85 AC. NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°22'00"E  550.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°22'00"E  644.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°21'10"E 101.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=693.34' Δ=01°20'24"  R=29648.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°58'46"W  2122.13' 1792.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT TO BE GRANTED UPON INSTALLATION OF SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CAP & CONNECT TO 12" WATERLINE INSTALLED PER TTM 29,064

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATERLINE PER TTM 29,064

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL TO BE INSTALLED UNDER RR PER RR STANDARDS & NECESSARY EASEMENT ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
120' UNDERGROUND UTILITY AND STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE PER TRACT 29064

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM DRAIN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER VESTING TENTATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS STATED IN THE PRELIMINARY TITLE REPORT DATED SEPTEMBER 5, 2017:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGAL DESCRIPTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE HEREBY CONSENT TO THE DIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS MAP AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE LEGAL OWNERS AND THAT THE INFORMATION HEREON IS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uOWNER'S CERTIFICATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uUTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICITY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GUADALUPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GUADALUPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO. CALIF. GAS COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u VICINITY MAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2624 Airpark Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Santa Maria, California 93455

AutoCAD SHX Text
(805) 934-5767

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET        HIGHWAY 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUADALUPE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVENTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMAS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROJECT INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF MASTER LOTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
113-080-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.02 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2716 OCEAN PARK BLVD. #3006, SANTA MONICA, CA  90405

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB LAND SOUTH, LLC., A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE EASEMENTS REQUIRED BY THE PUBLIC-AT-LARGE FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE DESIGN OF THIS SUBDIVISION WILL IN NO WAY CONFLICT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSUBDIVIDER'S CERTIFICATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2624 Airpark Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Santa Maria, California 93455      805/934-5760

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC COMPANY RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, 100 FEET IN WIDTH, WITHIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. NEWTON BLANCHARD, TAX COLLECTOR OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA, STATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MAP OF SAID RANCHO LYING SOUTHERLY OF THAT PORTION OF ABOVE MENTIONED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD COMPANY BY DEED RECORDED APRIL 23, 1895 IN BOOK 39, PAGE 268 OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL THAT PORTION OF SUBDIVISION NUMBER 10, RANCHO GUADALUPE, AS SHOWN ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT PAGE 442, AS SHOWN ON THE MAP ENTITLED "MAP OF THE SUBDIVISION OF RANCHO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 1871, FILED IN THE COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE OF SAID COUNTY OF SANTA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA BARBARA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BEING A PORTION OF THE MAP ENTITLED "MAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRIP OF LAND LYING BETWEEN STATE HIGHWAY NUMBER 1, 66 FEET IN WIDTH, AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARRIED MAN, RECORDED MARCH 24, 1972 AS INSTRUMENT NUMBER 10191 IN BOOK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2392, PAGE 258 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CALIFORNIA, TO ALBERT BYRNES, A MARRIED MAN, AND MAXWELL B. SANDERS, A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION THEREOF DESCRIBED IN THE DEED FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONVEYED TO SOUTHERN PACIFIC COMPANY BY DEED RECORDED AUGUST 24, 1966 AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEDS, AND RECORDED AUGUST 30, 1899 IN BOOK 67, PAGE 543 OF DEEDS, AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERLY OF THAT PORTION OF SAID SUBDIVISION NUMBER 10, RANCHO GUADALUPE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED SEPTEMBER 7, 1899 IN BOOK 67, PAGE 545 OF DEEDS; AND LYING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION NUMBER 10, RANCHO GUADALUPE, CONVEYED TO THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SANTA BARBARA COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA ON MARCH 8, 1880 AND POSTED IN BOOK "B" OF MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUADALUPE," FILED AS MAP 3 IN RACK 4, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUIS OBISPO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA" SURVEYED AND SUBDIVIDED BY JAMES T. STRATTON, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND IN THE CITY OF GUADALUPE, COUNTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE RANCHO GUADALUPE, SANTA BARBARA COUNTY AND SAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 27546 IN BOOK 2163, PAGE 291 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK KELTON, VICE PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIG SMITH, VICE PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL MAP 29,063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROPOSED EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECORDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PURPOSE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTED TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GUADALUPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET & UTILITY EASEMENT (OBISPO STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECORDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PURPOSE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTED TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GUADALUPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET  & UTILITY EASEMENT (STREET B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECORDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PURPOSE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTED TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GUADALUPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET & UTILITY EASEMENT (STREET A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBOUNDARY AND TOPO INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
      BOOK 1011 PAGE 51 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXISTING EASEMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 22, 1951 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 12490 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 UNION OIL OF CALFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE PUNISHABLE BY FINE OR IMPRISONMENT UNDER 18 U.S. CODE, SECTION 1001. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ON THIS CERTIFICATE REPRESENTS MY BEST EFFORTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF F.I.R.M.: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO INTERPRET THE DATA AVAILABLE.  I UNDERSTAND THAT ANY FALSE STATEMENT MAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY NUMBER: 060333

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (F.E.M.A.) AND FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F.I.R.M.) CERTIFICATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.R.M. ZONE:  X  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL NUMBER: 0155F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  PARCEL MAP TRUNK ROAD AND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  PHASING OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGENERAL NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  OFFER-TO-DEDICATE PUBLIC ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LORI M. SPEER, SENIOR ENGINEER, R.C.E. 68449

AutoCAD SHX Text
2624 AIRPARK DRIVE, SANTA MARIA, CA 93455

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE (805) 934-5767

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECORDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PURPOSE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTED TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    AFFECTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECORDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PURPOSE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTED TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    AFFECTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
      BOOK 374 PAGE 358 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION OIL OF CALIFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE WATER  PIPE LINE, APPURTENANCES, INGRESS AND EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 28, 1936 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 8366

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STRIP OF LAND SOUTHWEST OF RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STRIP OF LAND SOUTHWEST OF RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT LIES WITHIN OTHER AREAS ZONE X, WHICH IS DESCRIBED AS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFLOOD INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONDS SHALL BE IN PLACE FOR THE PREPARATION OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR THE TRUNK ROADS AND UTILITIES SHOWN PRIOR TO THE RECORDING OF THE FINAL MASTER PARCEL MAP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PUBLIC ROADS INDICATED ON THE VESTING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP AND LOCATED WITHIN THE PROPOSED FOUR LOTS ARE OFFERED FOR DEDICATION TO THE CITY OF GUADALUPE WITH THE PARCEL MAP TO BE RECORDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BOUNDARY AND TOPO INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS VESTING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP IS BASED ON AN ALTA SURVEY DONE BY PENFIELD AND SMITH DATED AUGUST 2003.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2716 OCEAN PARK BLVD. #3006, SANTA MONICA, CA  90405

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 06/01/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. THE PREPARATION OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR THE AREAS WITHIN THIS VESTING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP, OTHER THAN THE TRUNK ROAD AND UTILITIES, SHALL OCCUR AT SUCH TIME THAT THE INDIVIDUAL PARCELS CREATED BY THIS MAP ARE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED OR DEVELOPED. ALL OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS AS INDICATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS TENTATIVE PARCEL      MAP SHALL BE DESIGNATED WHEN DEVELOPMENT OF THE INDIVIDUAL FOUR (4) LOTS       OCCUR. THE FUTURE DESIGN OF THE INDIVIDUAL PARCEL'S PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS     SHALL BE GUIDED BY THE FINAL MASTER PARCEL MAP'S PROPOSED STREET DESIGN.  B. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN HEREON TO PROVIDE ACCESS AND UTILITIES TO EACH LOT (IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT) SHALL BE BONDED FOR PRIOR TO PARCEL MAP RECORDATION. C. CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REVISED DJ FARMS SPECIFIC PLAN, DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. 2012-001 BETWEEN THE CITY OF GUADALUPE AND RCT 2003, LLC, AND THE CERTIFIED EIR FOR THE DJ FARMS SPECIFIC PLAN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LORI M. SPEER, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIC. NO. 68449

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ACCESS ROAD 87' R/W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UACCESS ROAD 56' R/W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAID SUBDIVISION 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROCARBONS OF WHATEVER CATEGORY IN AND UNDER SAID LAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM ALL OIL, GAS, MINERALS, GASOLINE, ASPHALTUM, AND OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5, 2002 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 02-11547 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAID LAND IS SET FORTH AS LOT "B" IN CERTIFICATE OF C0MPLIANCE RECORDED FEBRUARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EFFECT OF A DOCUMENT ENTITLED "QUITCLAIM DEED", RECORDED AUGUST 31, 2015 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2015-46628 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EFFECT OF A DOCUMENT ENTITLED "QUITCLAIM DEED", RECORDED AUGUST 31, 2015 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2015-46628 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recordation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Master Parcel Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide access via Arroyo Seco farm road railroad crossing and to each new lot created.  Road shall be constructed or bond shall be in place for recordation of Parcel Map.  No development proposed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Regional Basin, in accordance with the approved Hydrology Study and Grading Plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Master Parcel Map shall dedicate Lot 2 for Regional Basin/Open Space

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct sewer mains throughout Lot 1 and connection under the SMVRR to existing sewer stub into the lift station north of the railroad and stub sewer mains under any access roads proposed for pavement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct or bond for the sanitary sewer main stubbed to each lot and sized per the Approved DJ Farms Specific Plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct or bond for the water mains stubbed to each lot and sized per the Approved DJ Farms Specific Plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Obispo Street Bridge shall be bonded for prior to the Subdivision Tract Map for Lot 1 recording.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Master Parcel Map Lots 1 & 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE III

AutoCAD SHX Text
Master Parcel Map Lot 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Master Parcel Map Lot 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct stormdrain lines and inlets throughout Lot 1 per the Approved Hydrology Study and stub storm drain lines under any access roads proposed for pavement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct water mains throughout Lot 1 and connect under the SMVRR to existing water main at the intersection of Manzanita and Obispo Street. Stub water mains under any access roads proposed for pavement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Obispo Street Bridge plans shall be under review by Union Pacific Railroad and the City of Guadalupe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of the Obispo Street Bridge shall be completed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A - NO DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A bidge connecting north and south Arroyo Seco shall be approved by the City of Guadalupe and UPRR as the Pasadera development secondary access.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of Obispo Street to the Lot 1 development entrance shall be constructed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of the interior access roads shall be constructed or bonded for prior to recordation of the Tract Map.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Interior access roads shall be constructed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Interior access roads shall be constructed or bonded for prior to recordation of the Tract Map.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of the interior access roads shall be constructed or bonded for prior to recordation of the Tract Map.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of the interior access roads shall be constructed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct stormdrain lines and inlets throughout Lot 4 per the Approved Hydrology Study and stub storm drain lines under any access roads proposed for pavement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct stormdrain lines and inlets throughout Lot 3 per the Approved Hydrology Study and stub storm drain lines under any access roads proposed for pavement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct water mains connection under the SMVRR at the east property line per the Approved Specific Plan to loop the water system.  Provide the loop prior to 50% occupancy of Lot 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Obispo Street Bridge shall be bonded for prior to the Subdivision Tract Map for Lot 4 recording.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of the Obispo Street Bridge shall be completed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of Obispo Street to the Lot 4 development entrance shall be constructed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Interior access roads shall be constructed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of the interior access roads shall be constructed or bonded for prior to recordation of the Tract Map.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Interior access roads shall be constructed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Obispo Street Bridge shall be bonded for prior to the Subdivision Tract Map for Lot 3 recording.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of the Obispo Street Bridge shall be completed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of Obispo Street to the Lot 3 development entrance shall be constructed prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Regional Basin, in accordance with the approved Hydrology Study and Grading Plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Regional Basin, in accordance with the approved Hydrology Study and Grading Plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct sewer mains throughout Lot 4 and connection under the SMVRR to existing sewer stub into the lift station north of the railroad and stub sewer mains under any access roads proposed for pavement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct sewer mains throughout Lot 3 and connection under the SMVRR to existing sewer stub into the lift station north of the railroad and stub sewer mains under any access road proposed for pavement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct water mains throughout Lot 4 and connect under the SMVRR to existing water main at the intersection of Manzanita and Obispo Street. Stub water mains under any access roads proposed for pavement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct water mains throughout Lot 3 and connect under the SMVRR to existing water main at the intersection of Manzanita and Obispo Street. Stub water mains under any access road proposed for pavement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.I.=6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.I.=7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Developer shall set up an assessment  district for maintenance of the Obispo Street Bridge prior to first certificate of occupancy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Developer shall set up an assessment  district for maintenance of the Obispo Street Bridge prior to first certificate of occupancy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Developer shall set up an assessment  district for maintenance of the Obispo Street Bridge prior to first certificate of occupancy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB LAND SOUTH, LLC., A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FUTURE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U DETAIL C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GATE VALVE FOR FUTURE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CAP FOR  FUTURE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"X8"X12"X8" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TO 6" REDUCER (F-F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECORDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PURPOSE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTED TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GUADALUPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET & UTILITY EASEMENT (ARROYO SECO ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A bidge connecting north and south Arroyo Seco shall be approved by the City of Guadalupe and UPRR as the Pasadera development secondary access.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A bidge connecting north and south Arroyo Seco shall be approved by the City of Guadalupe and UPRR as the Pasadera development secondary access.



ATTACHMENT 2

EXCERPTS FROM THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

TRACT 29,063 

Excerpts from Development Agreement as Amended 
December 12, 2012 Ord 2012-411; 

Amendment #1 -November 25, 2014 Ord 2014-428, and 

Amendment #2 June 25, 2015 Ord 2015-437 

Exhibit B of Development Agreements on File at the City of 
Guadalupe City Clerk's Office 

Consolidated DA Exhibit B-Dates: Adopted December 12. 2012, Ord 2012-411; Amendment# 1 -November 25, 
2014 Ord 2014-428, and Amendment #2 June 25, 2015 Ord 2015-437 Page 1 of9 































Page 1 of 2 
 

Agenda Item No. 13 
 

 
 

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE 
Agenda of June 8, 2021 

  
 
_______________________________     
Prepared by:           
Todd Bodem, City Administrator 
 
 
SUBJECT:  City of Guadalupe 75th Anniversary Celebration.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

It is recommended that the City Council provide a letter of support for the City of Guadalupe 75th 
Anniversary celebration for the California Department of Transportation (CalTrans) street closure 
application.  
 
BACKGROUND: 

This year, the City of Guadalupe will celebrate 75 years as an incorporated municipality in the County of 
Santa Barbara. Several community groups are planning an event to celebrate the 75th year of the City.  
An event is planned for August 8, 2021, which is tentatively to include a parade and an open streets 
festival. The plan is to have the street closed to vehicles but open for residents to move along the street 
by biking, walking, etc.  The Event Planning Committee will be submitting an application to CalTrans 
encroachment permit, and for a City permit to use Highway 1 from Main and Guadalupe Street to 12th 
Street and Guadalupe Street. (See attached attachment 1, proposed parade route).   
 
The event planner intends to invite agencies to host informational booths, health booths, educational 
booths, and Guadalupe organizations to showcase the history and beauty of our City. The hope is to have 
a community event in which we can celebrate the resilience of the City of Guadalupe. The theme for this 
event will be Guadalupe: “A Diamond from the Rough.”  
 
The Event Planning Committee is seeking support from the City Council to submit the encroachment 
permit from CalTrans to continue the planning for the celebration. The Event Planning Committee 
leaders are: 
 

a. Liliana Cardenas - Festival (Location, Booths, Entertainment, Application, Fee)  
b. Jose Nichols - Parade (Parade, Route, Application)  
c. Shirley Boydston - Promotion (News Releases, Flyers, Social-media, Community Outreach, Event 

Sponsors/supporters)  

 

 

Todd Bodem 



Page 2 of 2 
 

DISCUSSION: 

Los Amigos de Guadalupe, along with the following organizations, are part of this effort to plan a 75th 
anniversary celebration:  
 

• Guadalupe Lions Club 
• Guadalupe Kiwanis Club  
• Rancho de Guadalupe Historical Society 
• FSA Little House by the Park  
• Comité Cívico Mexicano  
• Guadalupe Business Association  
• Community Health Centers of the Central Coast 
• Community Environmental Council  
• Friends of the Library  

 
It is the Event Planning Committee’s hope that they can close Guadalupe street on August 8th from 9 
a.m. to around 9 p.m. The celebration will start with a parade pursuant to the attached parade route, 
and after the parade, it will become a street festival to have local vendors and live entertainment.  
 
To submit the request to close Guadalupe Street highway 1, the Event Planning Committee needs a letter 
from the City stating that they support this event.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Tentative Parade Route Map 
2. Resolution No. 2021-44 
3. Letter of Support 

 



Attachment 1



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-44 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY GUADALUPE  
SUPPORTING THE 75TH ANNIVERSARY EVENT PLANNING COMMITTEE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 

APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO USE HIGHWAY 1 FROM 
MAIN AND GUADALUPE STREET TO 12TH AND GUADALUPE STREET BY PROVIDING A LETTER OF 

SUPPORT 

WHEREAS, seventy-five years ago on August 3, 1946, the y of Guadalupe became an incorporated 
municipality in the County of Santa Barbara; 

WHEREAS, Guadalupe is known as “The Gateway to the Dunes.” The City has a current population of 
about 8,000 and is primarily Hispanic in culture and ethnic mix at the present time, but historically, its 
population was extremely diverse reflecting early immigrants to the area such as Swiss-Italian, German, 
Portuguese, Filipino, Chinese, Japanese, African American, Hawaiian and Hispanic residents, all 
contributing to the flavor of the community, and the City still has these populations residing in the City; 
and 

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2021, the City of Guadalupe will have a celebration commemorating its 75th 
anniversary as an incorporated City.  The day will start off with plenty of food and game booths, live 
bands, festival, and parade; and 

WHEREAS, the Event Planning Committee is seeking support from the City Council for an encroachment 
permit application to the California Department of Transportation (CalTrans) to use Highway 1 from 
Main Street to 12th Street and Guadalupe Street; and 

WHEREAS, a draft letter was attached as Exhibit A hereto for the Council’s review and approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, By the City Council of the City of Guadalupe, that the draft letter 
attached as Exhibit A hereto is hereby approved and directs City staff to provide a copy of this letter 
signed by all members of the City Council to the Event Planning Committee as soon as possible. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting on The 8th of June 2021 by the following vote: 

MOTION: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN: 

I, Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
Resolution, being Resolution No. 2021-44, has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by the City 
Clerk, all at a regular meeting of the City Council, held June 8, 2021, and that same was approved and 
adopted.   

Attachment 2



Page 2 of 2 

ATTEST: 

______________________________  ____________________________________ 
Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk  Ariston Julian, Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

______________________________  
Philip Sinco, City Attorney 



Administration Department:   
Tel (805) 356.3891 Fax (805) 343.5512              918 Obispo Street P.O. Box 908, Guadalupe CA 93434 

June 8, 2021 

Department of Transportation 
Encroachment Permit Office 
Attn: Mr. Peter A. Hendrix 
50 Higuera Street 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401-5415 

SUBJECT: City of Guadalupe 75th Anniversary Celebration. 

Dear Mr. Peter A. Hendrix 

At the June 8, 2021, Guadalupe City Council meeting, Council unanimously approved support for the 
California Department of Transportation (CalTrans) Street closure application (see Exhibit A. 
Resolution in support of this event) for the City of Guadalupe 75th Anniversary celebration.  

This year, the City of Guadalupe will celebrate 75 years as an incorporated municipality in the County 
of Santa Barbara. Several community groups are planning an event to celebrate the 75th year of the 
city.  An event is planned for August 8, 2021, which is tentatively to include a parade and an open 
streets festival.  

The plan is to have the street closed to vehicles but open for residents to move along the street by 
biking, walking, etc.  The Event Planning Committee will submit applications to CalTrans for an 
encroachment permit, and to the city for the use Highway 1 from Main and Guadalupe Street to 12th 
Street and Guadalupe Street.  

The event planners intend to invite agencies to host informational booths, health booths, 
educational booths, and other Guadalupe organizations to showcase the history and beauty of our 
city. The hope is to have a community event in which we can celebrate the resilience of the City of 
Guadalupe. The theme for this event will be Guadalupe: “A Diamond from the Rough.”  

The City Council support the Event Planning Committee to submit the encroachment permit from 
CalTrans to continue the planning for the celebration.  

Exhibit A



 
 

Administration Department:                                                                                                                                                             
Tel (805) 356.3891 Fax (805) 343.5512                                          918 Obispo Street P.O. Box 908, Guadalupe CA 93434  
 

Los Amigos de Guadalupe, along with the following organizations, are part of this effort to plan a 
75th anniversary celebration:  
 
• Guadalupe Lions Club 
• Guadalupe Kiwanis Club  
• Rancho de Guadalupe Historical Society 
• FSA Little House by the Park  
• Comité Cívico Mexicano  
• Guadalupe Business Association  
• Community Health Centers of the Central Coast 
• Community Environmental Council  
• Friends of the Library  
 
It is the Event Planning Committee’s hope that they can close Guadalupe Street on August 8, 2021, 
from 9 a.m. to around 9 p.m. The celebration will start with a parade pursuant to the attached parade 
route, and after the parade, it will become a street festival to have local vendors and live 
entertainment.  
 
With this letter, the City of Guadalupe City Council support the Event Planning Committee’s 
application to close Guadalupe Street highway 1, for this wonderful event. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Ariston D. Julian, Mayor     Tony Ramirez, Mayor pro tem 
 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Gilbert Robles, Council member    Eugene Costa Jr., Council member 
 
 
_________________________________        
Liliana Cardenas, Council member 
 
 
  
 
  


	CC Agenda 6 8 2021 
	7 Proclamation
	9B Warrants 6 3 2021
	9C Special CC Minutes 5 18 2021
	9D CC Minutes 5 25 21
	9E Animal Control Services Agreement
	Staff Report Animal Services 6 8 2021
	Agenda of June 8, 2021

	Contract
	AGREEMENT FOR ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES
	1. DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE
	2. NOTICES
	3. SCOPE OF SERVICES
	4. TERM
	5. COMPENSATION OF COUNTY
	6. INTERPRETATION/APPLICATION OF CITY CODES
	7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
	8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST
	9. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
	10. NO PUBLICITY OR ENDORSEMENT
	11. COUNTY PROPERTY AND INFORMATION
	12. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

	12.1 Indemnification.
	12.2 Insurance.
	13. NONDISCRIMINATION
	14. NONEXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT
	15. ASSIGNMENT
	16. TERMINATION
	17. SECTION HEADINGS
	18. SEVERABILITY
	19. REMEDIES NOT EXCLUSIVE
	20. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE
	21. NO WAIVER OF DEFAULT
	22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENT
	23. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS
	24. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW
	25. CALIFORNIA LAW AND JURISDICTION
	26. EXECUTION OF COUNTERPARTS
	27. AUTHORITY
	28. SURVIVAL
	29. PRECEDENCE

	EXHIBIT A
	SERVICE LEVEL REQUEST
	(Custom SOW for each city)
	1. IMPOUND:  Taking physical custody of an animal that has been taken to the County Animal Shelter or relocated.  For purposes of this definition, “IMPOUND” refers the County’s receipt of animals that are brought to the County Animal Shelter by City r...
	2. SHELTER BOARDING: Providing food, water and humane housing for an impounded animal, and the cleaning and disinfecting of such housing.
	3. ROUTINE VETERINARY CARE WHILE IN COUNTY CUSTODY: Shall include intake vaccines, deworming, flea control, general exam, rabies vaccine, general medications, and bandage changes.
	4. EUTHANASIA – DOG:  The humane killing of a dog by lethal injection.
	5. EUTHANASIA – CAT:  The humane killing of a cat by lethal injection.
	6. EUTHANASIA – OTHER:  The humane killing of an animal other than a dog or cat by lethal injection.
	7. DEAD ANIMAL DISPOSAL:   Disposing of all dead animals brought to the County Animal Shelter by City staff or a resident of the City.


	9F Cost Allocation Study for fiscal year 2021-22
	Staff Report Cost Allocation Plan FY21-22 6 8 2021
	Agenda of June 8, 2021
	The overall indirect cost rate decreased from 21.5 percent in the prior year to 20.2 percent in 2021-2022. The Cost Allocation Plan is used for General Fund Reimbursement Transfers in the City’s annual budget document. The current fiscal year’s budget...

	Resolution No. 2021-40 Cost Allocation Plan FY21-22
	Cost Allocation Plan FY21-22 Attachment 2

	9G Gann Limit Fiscal Year 2021-22
	Staff Report Gann Limit 6 8 2021
	Agenda of June 8, 2021

	Resolution No. 2021-41 GANN Limit 6 8 2021
	DOF Price and Population Letter 2021 Attachment 2
	21-22 Appropriation Limit Calc Exhibit 1

	9H Increase the LeRoy Park Construction Contingency to $319,235.99
	Staff Report Budget Change Contingency Increase 6 8 2021 Final
	Agenda of June 8, 2021

	Resolution No. 2021-42 change contingency increase 6 8 2021
	17CDBG12099 Budget Change Request 03.29.2021 (1)

	9I1 Planning Department Report - May 2021
	06-2021 Planning Report
	6-2021 Ministerial Report
	6-1-21 Monthly Tracking Log

	9I2 Building Dept Report May 2021
	9I3 Public Works Dept Report May 2021
	12 Master Vesting Tentative Parcel Map
	Staff Report TPM 29064 Pasadera 6 8 2021 Final
	Resolution No. 2021-43 Conditions of Approval TPM Tract 29063 6 8 2021 Final
	Exhibit C - Cover letter
	Exhibit C Master Tentative Map 060121-P1.
	Sheets and Views
	P1


	Attachment 2 Excerpts from Development Agreement
	Attachment 3 Land Use Plan
	Attachment 4 DJ Farms Circulation Plan

	13 City's 75th Anniversary Celebration 6 8 2021
	Staff Report 75th Year Celebration 6 8 2021 Final
	Agenda of June 8, 2021

	attachment 1
	Resolution No. 2021-45 75th Celebration 6 8 2021 (City Atty rev)
	Letter CalTrans 75th Anniversary




